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180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, OH 43215-3793 

RE: Ecova, Inc. Broker Application 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Enclosed is Ecova, Inc.'s Natural Gas Broker Application along with ten (10) copies. You are receiving this 
Application and copies in two (2) separate boxes. 

Thank you for your review of our Application. 

Si;3cerely, 

DONNA WASSON 
Senior Paralegal 
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I. 

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

CERTIFICATION FILING INSTRUCTIONS 
COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS BROKERS /AGGREGATORS 
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Where to F i le : Applications should be sent to: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
(PUCO or Commission), Docketing Division, 13* Floor, 180 East Broad Street, 
Columbus Ohio 43215-3793. 

II. What to Fi le : Applicant must submit one original notarized application signed by a 
principal officer and ten copies, including all exhibits, affidavits, and other attachments. 
All attachments, affidavits, and exhibits should be clearly identified. For example, 
Exhibit A-15 should be marked *'ExhibitA-15 - Corporate Structure." All pages should 
be numbered and attached in a sequential order. 

III. Which F o r m s to F i le : Entities, other than governmental aggregators, that will 
aggregate customers or suppliers to provide competitive retail natural gas services must 
file a "Certification Application for Retail Natural Gas Brokers/Aggregators" form. 
Governmental aggregators must file a "Certification Application for Governmental 
Aggregators" form and retail natural gas suppliers must file a "Certification 
Application for Retail Natural Gas Suppliers" form. If a broker/aggregator will 
provide competitive retail natural gas marketer services, in addition to broker and 
aggregator services, it must file a "Certification Application for Retail Natural Gas 
Suppliers" form. Checkboxes are provided on the form to indicate desired status. 

A summary of Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service (CRNGS) definitions (from the 
Commission's certification rules) is provided below to help applicants determine which 
application form to use. Three separate application forms are provided, one each for the 
following services. 

• Competitive Retail Natural Gas Supplier (Marketer, Broker, Aggregator) 
• Competitive Retail Natural Gas Broker/Aggregator 
• Ohio Natural Gas Governmental Aggregator 

IV. Certified Entity Service Defimtions: 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service - any retail natural gas service that may be 
competitively offered to consumers in this state. 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Suvvlier - a person that is engaged in a for-profit or not-
for-profit basis in the business of supplying or arranging for the supply of a CRNGS to 
consumers in this state that are not mercantile customers. "Retail natural gas supplier" 
includes a marketer, broker, or aggregator, but excludes a natural gas company, a 
governmental aggregator, a billing or collection agent, and a producer or gatherer of gas 
that is not a namral gas company. 
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Competitive Retail Natural Gas Marketins Service - assuming the contractual and legal 
responsibility for the sale and provision of CRNGS to a retail natural gas customer in this 
state and having title to natural gas at some point during the transaction. 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Brokerase Service - assuming the contractual and legal 
responsibility for the sale and/or arrangement for the supply of CRNGS to a retail 
customer in this state without taking title to the natural gas. 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Broker ~ a person who provides retail natural gas 
brokerage service. 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Asereeaiion Service - combining the natural gas load of 
multiple retail residenfial customers or small commercial customers via an agreement 
with the customers for the purpose of purchasing retail natural gas service on an 
aggregated basis. 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas As£resator - a person who contracts with customers to 
combine the customers' natural gas load for the purposes of purchasing CRNGS on an 
aggregated basis. 

Natural Gas Governmental Assresator - The legislative authority of a municipal 
corporation, the board of township trustees, or a board of county commissioners acting 
exclusively under Section 4929.26 or 4929.27 of the Revised Code as an aggregator for 
the provision of CRNGS. For the purposes of this definition, "governmental aggregator" 
specifically excludes a municipal corporation acting exclusively under Section 4 of 
Article XVIII, Ohio Constitution, as an aggregator for the provision of CRNGS, 

V. Application F o r m : The application form is available on the PUCO Web site, 
www.puco.Ohio,sov or directly from the Commission located at: Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13̂ ^ Floor, 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, 
Ohio 43215-3793. 

VI. Confidentiality: If any of an applicant's answers require the applicant to disclose what 
the applicant believes to be privileged or confidential information not otherwise available 
to the public, the applicant should designate at each point in the application that the 
answer requires the applicant to disclose privileged and confidential information. 
Applicant must still provide that privileged and confidential information (separately filed 
and appropriately marked). Applicant must fully support any request to maintain the 
confidentiality of the information it believes to be confidential or proprietary in a motion 
for protective order, filed pursuant to Rule 4901:1 -1 -24 of the Ohio Administrative Code. 

VII. Commission Process f o r Certification Approval: An application for certification 
shall be made on forms approved and supplied by the Commission. The applicant shall 
complete the appropriate application form in its entirety and supply all required 
attachments, affidavits, and evidence of capability specified by the form at the time an 
application is filed. The Commission certification process begins when the Commission's 
Docketing Division receives and time/date stamps the application. An incomplete 
application may be suspended or rejected. An application that has been suspended as 
incomplete will cause delay in certification. 
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The Commission may approve, suspend, or deny an application within 30 days. If the 
Commission does not act within 30 days, the application is deemed automatically 
approved on the 31̂ ^ day after the official filing date. If the Commission suspends the 
application, the Commission shall notify the applicant of the reasons for such suspension 
and may direct the applicant to furnish additional information. The Commission shall act 
to approve or deny a suspended application within 90 days of the date that the application 
was suspended. Upon Commission approval, the applicant shall receive notification of 
approval and a numbered certificate that specifies the service(s) for which the applicant is 
certified and the dates for which the certificate is valid. 

Unless otherwise specified by the Commission, a retail natural gas broker/aggregator's 
certificate is valid for a period of two years, beginning and ending on the dates specified 
on the certificate. The applicant may renew its certificate in accordance with Rule 
4901:1-27-09 of the Ohio Administrative Code, 

Retail natural gas brokers/aggregators shall inform the Commission of any material 
change to the information supplied in a certification application within thirty (30) days of 
such material change in accordance with Rule 4901:1-27-10 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

VITI. Contractual Arrangements f o r Capability S tandards : If the applicant is relying 
upon contracmal arrangements with a third-party, to meet any of the certification 
requirements, the applicant must provide with its application all of the following: 

• The legal name of any contracted entity; 

• A statement that a valid contract exists between the applicant and the third-party; 

• A detailed summary of the contract(s), including all services provided thereunder; and 

• The documentation and evidence to demonstrate the contracting entity's capability to 
meet the requirements as if the contracting entity was the applicant. 

IX. Governing Law: The certification of retail natural gas brokers/aggregators is governed 
by Chapter 4901:1-27 and 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative Code, and Section 
4929.20 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

J) 
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CertiHcation 
Number 

CERTIFICATION APPLICATION 

COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS BROKERS /AGGREGATORS 
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Please type or print ail required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title (Example: Exhibit 
A-16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed 
applications and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13̂ ^ Floor, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may directly input information onto the form. You may also download the form by 
saving it to your local disk. 

SECTION A - APPLICANT INFORMATION AND SERVICES 

A-l Applicant intends to be certified as: (check all that apply) 

, Retail Natural Gas Aggregator [•jRetail Natural Gas Broker 

A-2 Applicant information: 

Ecova, Inc. 

1313 N Atlantic Street, Suite 5000; Spokane, WA 99201 

1-800-791-7564 

Legal Name 

Address 

Telephone No. Web site Address www.ecova.com 

A-3 Applicant information under which applicant will do business in Ohio: 

same as above 
Name 
Address 

Web site Address Telephone No. 

A-4 List all names under which the applicant does business in North America: 
Ecova, Inc. 

Advantage !Q, Inc. 

A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency matters: 

Name Bradley Gawboy Title Senior Director Rate Analysis & Energy Procureme 

Business Address 1620 South Frontage Rd, Suite 200; Hastings, MN 55033 

TelephoneNo. 281-302-6219 Fax No. 888-697-9179 Email Address b9awboy@ecova.com 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator-Version 1.07) Page 1 of 7 
ISO East Broad Street • Columbus, OH 43215-3793 • (614) 466-3016 • www.PUCO.ohio.gov 

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider H 

http://www.ecova.com
mailto:b9awboy@ecova.com
http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov


A-6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints: 

Name Todd Colton Title Corporate Counsel 

Business address ^ ^̂  ̂  ^ ^*'̂ "*'̂  ^ '̂ ^ '̂*^ ̂ ^^^' ^POkane, WA 99201 

TelephoneNo. 509-329-7198 ^^^^^ 509-321-0828 Email Address t<='̂ lton@ecova.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer service address ^ 620 South Frontage Rd, Suite 200; Hastings, MN 55033 

Toll-Free Telephone No. 1-800-791-7564 p^^ ̂ ^ 888-697-9179 Email Address dpearson@ecova.com 

A-8 Provide "Proof of an Ohio Office and Employee," in accordance with Section 4929.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio office address, telephone number, and Web site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name P a i g e K i n d e l l Title VP R e s o u r c e Mgmt. S o l u t i o n s 

Business address 600 V i n e S t r e e t , S u i t e 1 6 0 0 , C i n c i n n a t i , OH 45202 

TelephoneNo. 513-763-3100 ^^^^^ Email Address pkindell@ecova.com 

A-9 Applicant's federal employer identification number 91-1701028 

A-10 Applicant's form of ownership: (Check one) 

L J Sole Proprietorship d l Partnership 

LJ Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) CH Limited Liability Company (LLC) 

0 Corporation • Other 

A- l l (Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service area in which the applicant is 
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant is currently serving or intends to serve, for example: residential, small 
commercial, and/or large commercial/industrial (mercantile) customers, (A mercantile customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01(L)(1) of the Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.01(L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location witliin this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.) 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator -Version 1.07) Page 2 of 7 
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• 

• 

• 

• 

Columbia Gas of Ohio 

Dominion East Ohio 

Duk^ Energy Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Residential • Small Commercial 

Residential [•I Small Commercial 

Residential Small Commercial 

Residential • Small Commercial 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

^ I"Large Commercial / Industrial 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end 
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services. 

0Columbi3 Gas of Ohio 

Residential Beginning Date of Service 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 06-01 -2004 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service 05-01-2004 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service n 
0Dominioii East Ohio 

J Residential Beginning Date of Service 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 06-01-2004 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service 05-01-2004 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

0 D u k e Energy Ohio 

Residential Beginning Date of Service 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 06-01-2005 

Large Commercial Beginning Date of Service 07-01 -2006 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

[* |̂Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Ri^idential Beginning Date of Service 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 06-01-2009 

L^rge Commercial Beginning Date of Service 03-01-2009 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

• 

• 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

End Date 

A-13 If not currently participating in any of Ohio's four Natural Gas Choice Programs, provide the 
approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services: 

(CRNGS Broker/Aggregator -Version 1.07) Page 3 of 7 
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Columbia Gas of Ohio Intended Start Date 

Dominion East Ohio Intended Start Date 

Duke Energy Ohio Intended Start Date 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners," provide the names, titles, addresses and 
telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "Company History," provide a concise description of the applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws," if applicable, provide the articles of 
incorporation filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any 
amendments thereto. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State," provide evidence that the applicant is currently registered with the 
Ohio Secretary of the State. 

SECTION B - APPLICANT MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation." provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the application, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans," provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience." provide a concise and current summary of the applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking to be certified to provide (e.g., number 
and types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 
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status or ability to provide the services it is seeking to be certified to provide. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations," disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the applicant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws within the past five years. 

0 No DYes 
If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations," detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated firom any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas. 

0 No DYes 

If Yes» provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, 
Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocarion," detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

SECTION C - APPLICANT FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Aimual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have armual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as 
Exhibit C-1, or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such 
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified financial statements. If the applicant has 
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
financial statements covering the life of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the applicant's current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer. 
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C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's current credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the applicant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's current credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization, 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcy Information," provide a list and description of any reorganizations, 
protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by the applicant, a parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the appHcant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C^9 "Merger Information." provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition of the applicant since applicant last filed for certification. 

SECTION D - APPLICANT TECHNICAL CAPABILITY 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D^l "Operations." provide a current written descripfion of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business functions. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise." given the operational nature of the applicant's business, provide 
evidence of the applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit DO "Kev Technical Personnel," provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant's current 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title ^ ^ c j j W _ / ^ O 

Sworn and subscribed before me this O day of \ j ^XJL- /} - J :2^ Month < 5 o I ( Year 

Signature of official administering oath Print Name and Title l ^ ^ '-^ ^ ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ^ " ^ ^ 

My commission expires on 3 - *^ - ^^'•^ \ 3 
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service 

Affidavit Form 
^ " ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ (Version 1.07) 

I n the M a t t e r of t h e Appl ica t ion of \ 

) 

for a Certificate or Renewal Certificate to Provide \ 

Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service in Ohio. ) 

Case No. - -GA-AGG 

County of Spob<a .AJ i^ 
State of U J i u ^ h •\ / l o y b ^ ^ 

^ (* Q \ - [ $ ^ } T \ f n < 3 ' ^ 5 [Affiant], being duly swom/affirmed, hereby states that: 

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is 
complete, true, and accurate to the best knowledge of affiant. 

(2) The applicant will timely file an annual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of 
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.18(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code. 

(3) The applicant will dmely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Ohio 
Revised Code. 

(4) AppHcant will comply with all applicable mles and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code. 

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any 
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant. 

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction of the Ohio 
courts and the service of process. 

(7) AppHcant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of any material change to the information supplied in 
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any change in 
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught. 

" T " Affiant Signature & Title - ^ < ^ S J O ^ ^ ^ V . ^ 

^ Cl£:_^^^Sworn and subscribed before me this D day of O ^ C ^ - 7 ' > - b _ ^ Month -^--^ ( I Year 

Signature of Official Administerina Oath Print Name and Title l ^ ^ z O O f ^ ^ f̂ - ^ 

My commission expires on 5 - '^^ CJLJ | ^ 
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PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OHIO 
BROKER LICENSE NATURAL GAS APPLICATION ADDENDUM 
ECOVA, INC. 
Certification Application for Aggregator/Power Brokers 

Page 3 

A-13 Approximate Start Date "Applicant currently serves its existing clients." 

A-14 "Principal Officers. Directors & Partners" - see attachment A-14 

A-15 "Corporate Structure" 

Applicant is a privately held indirect subsidiary of Avista Corporation (Avista Corp.) 

(approximately 76 percent owned as of December 31, 2010) providing energy efficiency and 

cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities throughout North 

America. Applicant's primary product lines include expense management services for utility, 

telecom and lease needs as well as strategic energy management and efficiency services that 

include procurement, conservation, performance reporting, financial planning and energy 

efficiency program management for commercial enterprises and utilities. Applicant is a 

subsidiary of Avista Capital, Inc. (Avista Capital) v /̂hich is a direct, wholly owned subsidiary of 

Avista Corp. On or about August 31, 2009, Applicant's wholly owned subsidiary, Ecos IQ, inc., 

acquired Ecos Consulting, Inc. 

Avista Utilities - an operating division of Avista Corp. that comprises our regulated utility 

operations. Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distributes electricity and distributes 

natural gas. The utility also engages in wholesale purchases and salesof electricity and natural 

gas. Avista Utilities provides electric distribution and transmission, as well as natural gas 

distribution services in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. It also provides natural 

gas distribution service in partsof northeast and southwest Oregon. At the end of 2010, Avista 

Utilities supplied retail electric service to 359,000 customers and retail natural gas service to 

319,000 customers across our entire service territory. Avista Utilities' service territory covers 

30,000 square miles with a population of 1.5 million. 

See attachment A-15 (corporate org chart) 

A-16 "Company History" 

"Founded in 1995, as WWP Energy Solutions (and formerly known as Avista Advantage and 

Advantage IQ), Applicant pioneered the utility expense management industry, and today, 

continues as a leader in the field - offering facility information and expense management 

services not only for utility costs but also for telecom, lease and waste services. As the 

developer and provider of Performance IQ®, our patented reporting system, Applicant provides 

world-class outsourced bill payment, auditing, reporting and enhanced consulting services for 

multi-site companies nationwide. We offer clients a superior and effective solution for the 



management and payment of facility-related energy and telecom costs-converting bill data 

Into actionable intelligence about each facility." 

A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws" - see attachment A~17 

A-IS "Secretary of State" - see attachment A-18 

SECTION B - APPLICANT MANGERIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operations" 

Ecova, Inc. carries licenses in OH (Cert.#ll-352E{1); IL (Lie. 11-0297); PA (Lic#A-2011-

2234410); DE (Lic.#ll-308); MA (Lic.#EB-201); DC (Lic.#EA-ll-21-7); ME {Lic.#2011-249, elec, 

and 99-334 gas); MD (Lic.#IR-2240, elec. And IR-2242 gas); Rl (Docket # D-96-6(A5)). 

Pending license applications in NJ. Ecova also provides services in the states of TX, CA, NY and 

CT. 

B-2 "Experience & Plans" 

With respect to energy procurement and consulting services, Ecova intends to provide 

such services to commercial, industrial and government customer classes throughout the state 

of Ohio. 

Ecova has provided retail electric procurement services via the broker and consultant model 

throughout the country since 2002. The company does not take title to the electricity, and is 

not a supplier, therefore does not bill or contract for the electric supply of the customer. 

However, we have significant experience in providing customers with contract negotiation 

consulting services and billing problem resolution on behalf of our clients. For clients who have 

complaints or inquiries regarding the services we provide, we offer a dedicated procurement or 

service representative with a direct line, 1-S00#s for general inquiries, plus back up staff and 

higher level management for problem resolution. 

See attachment B-2 (procurement team) 

B-3 "Summary of Experience" 

Ecova has been offering consulting, brokering and simple aggregation services for hundreds of 

customers across the country in deregulated utility service territories totaling approximately 15 

billion kwh and 360 million therm on contract with suppliers. The vast majority of the client's 

are commercial businesses. The aggregation services entail providing single event RFP services 

for a management group's portfolio of properties, within a jurisdiction, of which many of the 

properties will have different legal entity names. These contracts for this type of aggregation 

can have multiple signature lines on a single contract, or multiple contracts for each owner's 

sites. The RFP can have a single price across all properties or be Individualized. All the above 
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options are at the discretion of the cllent(s) after consulting on the best options to meet their 

price risk management goals. 

B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations" N/A 

Section C-Applicant Financial Capability and Experience 

C-1 "Annual Reports" Annual Reports of Applicant's Parent Company, Avista Corporation are too 

voluminous to attach. Refer to www.avistacorp.com under "Investor Relations" for Annual Reports. 

C-2 "SEC Filings" see copy of lOK attached 

C-3 "Financial Statements" - see copy of lOK attached 

C-4 "Financial Arrangements" - None 

C-5 "Forecasted financial statements" - Ecova, Inc. is owned by a publicly traded company (as more fully 

described in Applicant's response to Section A-12 of this application), and isunabletocomply with this 

request, 

C-6 "Credit Rating" See Credit Report attached 

C-7 "Credit report" See Credit Report attached 

C-8 "Bankruptcy Information" - None 

C-9 "Merger Information" Applicant has not been dissolved or acquired within the five most recent 

years preceding this application. Applicant merged with Cadence Network, Inc., a Delaware company, 

on or about July 2, 2008, with Cadence Network the disappearing entity and Applicant the surviving 

entity of that merger." 
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Current as of October 20, 2011 

ECOVA, INC, (formerly Advantage IQ) 
(A Subsidiary of Avista Capital, Inc.) 
1313 N.Atlantic St., 
Spokane, WA 99201 

5"̂  Floor 

Directors: 
Erik J. Anderson 
Kristianne Blake 
Jeff Heggedahl 
John F.Kelly 
Craig Levinsohn 
Jeff Lieberman 
Scott L. Morris 

Officers: 
Scott L. Morris 
Jeff Heggedahl 
Ed Schlect 
Jon Thomsen 
Gene Lynes 
Donate Capobianco 
Marian M. Durkin 
Mark T. Thies 
Karen S. Feltes 
Steve Chamberlain 
Julie Kearney 
Jana Schmidt 
Seth Nesbitt 
Hossein Nikdel 
Scott Simmons 
John Robison 
Ann Wilson 
Susan Y, Fleming 

Chairman of the Board 
President & Chief Executive Officer 
Executive Vice President 
Executive Vice President 
Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 
Sr. Vice President & General Counsel 
Sr. Vice President 
Sr. Vice President 
Sr. Vice President & Corporate Secretary 
Sr. Vice President 
Sr. Vice President 
Senior Vice President - Sales, General Manager 
Vice President & Chief Marketing Officer 
Vice President & Chief Technology Officer 
Vice President 
Chief Investment Officer & Treasurer 
Controller 
Assistant Corporate Secretary 
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A-15 "Corporate Structure"-Genera! Graphical Depiction 

Avista Corporation 

t rova. Inc. 

forfnerly Advantage \Ci 
Inc. 

(Applicant) 

Avista EnecBv, Inc. 

Avista Corporation 

1411 E. Mission Avenue 

Spokane, WA 99202 

Avista Capital, Inc. 

1411 E. Mission Avenue 

Spokane, WA 99202 

Avista Utilities 

1411 E. Mission Avenue 

Spokane, WA 99202 

Ecova, Inc. (Applicant) 

1313 N. Atlantic St., Suite 5000 

Spokane, WA 99201 

Avista Energy, Inc. 

1411 E. Mission Avenue 

Spokane, WA 99202 

Ecos IQ, Inc. 

309 SW 6 * Ave., Suite 1000 

Portland, OR 97204 
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t n m ^ m 133103fi-004 

tidi 1533506 

SECOND AM]^W£Q^ AN1& RESTATED 
1^^^ AmiCLES OP INCOftPORATlON 

SBCRETAlft Cp SYATE O l * 

JUL 022008 ADVANTAGE IQ, INC 

STATE PPWft^HNtSlON 

ARTtCLEl 

Name. The nam* of the Corjwration is Advantege IQ, Inc. Che "Coipor«ion'*). 

ARTICLE n 

Reristfcrad OfUcfe aî d Affiftt. t h e addi«sa ot the teg^s^md ofRce of the Corporation in 
the State of Washington is 1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokaiw, W^shingfon 99252 and the 
re^stered agent pf the Corporation shall be designated by Xht Board of Dii'ectors from time to 
time. 

ARTICLE ffl 

Powera<rf the Cpt^dt^an. The Corporation Bh^ have the power to raigago In and ^my 
on any lawfulbusiticss^st trade and exercise ail.powexs gfanwd to a eoipOTaiisdn formed umfer 
di0 Wa$hJngtoin business t^pipoi^gn Ae t :#e ' **^CA^ indudingany amendmnits hereto Or 
successor statute that may heieitiaftor be enacted-

ARTICLE IV 

A. Authorized ClAMJif Stock. The total authotized stock of this CoiporaJi^in shall 
consist of 52,185^^ sliaies of Capital &,<k>kr of which 50^000,000 shares sh^l be Common 
Slock with $0.0001 pal: vahie per share and 2,l85v399 shares shall be Prefenfed Stock with 
$0.0001 pac value pet share. The loWd authoiizipd stock of the Cotporation may be incEeased or 
decreased {but not below the number of shares thereof dten outstanding), except as provided to 
the contrary in the provi»ons e<^Iishing a class or sczjes of $tock, by the affirmative vote or 
wriden consent of a niajedty in Voting power of (he stock of the Corporation entitled to vote, 
voting together as a single class. 

B. Riahts. Preferences and Restricdons of Preferr^ Stock. The Preferred Stock 
may be divided into such number of series as tfie Board of DiiecttMS may dctfctmioe. Subject to 
the proviiiloha of! Attitile XI fhci BpaFd of Directors is au^rized to determine and idter the 
rights, preferences,, (nrivilegea. and rsstiictions ^-anted to and imposed upon any wholly 
unissued series of PiisfeiQFed S^ock,. and to fix m mimbcr of shartit of any series of Preferred 
Stock and the designation of ̂ nvy such scries of Referred Stock. Hie Board of Directtns, within 
the limits and i:estrjctioiQ& stat^ in s^y resolmion or resolutions of die Board of Directors 
originally fixing the> number ^ shares ccmstituting any series wd subject to the provisions of 
Article XI. may inciease or diseiease (but not below the number of paries of such aeries then 
outstanding) the number of ^aiX6s of any series subsequent to the issue of shares of that series. 
Subject to the provisions of Article XI: 
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1. , Issuance of Preferred Stoek In Series. The Preferred Stock may be issued 
from time io time in one or mope series in any manner permitted by law arid the provisions of 
these Articles of Incoiporatimi of this CfiiporatiOrt* as dctenmned from, time to iJmc by the Board 
of DiiBctois and staled in dve resolution or lesoludons providing for the issuance thereof, prior to 
the issuance of any shares ^ereic^. The Boaj^ of DiiEeotors shall have the mithority to fix and 
(fetertnine and to amenii subject to ttie provisions hereof, the designatioo* preferences, 
linritations and relative rights of the shai«^ of any series that is wholly unissued or to be 
es^bllshed. Unless otherwise ^^ciBcally provided in the lesohition establishing any series, the 
Board of I^rectors shall further have the authority^ sitsN the issuance of shares of a series whose 
number it has designated, to amieaid the resolution estiiblishing such series to decrease the 
number of shares of that scries, l^t not below the number of shares of such series diein 
outstanding, 

2- t^videqi^. The f w l ^ of shares of the Prefenrtsd Stodc shall be ^ 
to receive divitfenc^ouf of the funds ojf dm CoJ{k}Fai:ioit legally aVifdlablfi theiefCHv at die raieand 
at th& time or times(, whether cumulative or noncumuialive, as may be provided by the Board of 
Directors in designating a particular series of Preferied Stock, If such ^videmds CBI the Preferred 
Stock shall be cumolative, then If dividends shall not have been paid, the defidoicy shall be 
fully paid or the divii^ds dbctared andset apart for payment arsuch r^te, but without InEerest on 
cumulative dividends, b^ore any dividends on the Conitnon Stoek shall be ptad or declared and 
set apart for paĵ ment. I h s holders of the ftsfemsd Stock t^^}i not he entitled to receive ariy 
dividends thereon other than the^vidends referred to in dus section. 

3. Redemptions. The Preferred Stock may be redisemablc at such price, in 
such amcmm, and at such ^ne or times as maly be provided by the Board of Directors in 
designating a partipular $eries of Preferred Stock. In any evenly such Prefwred Stock may be 
repurchased by the Cc»porarion to the extent l e ^ l y perinissible. 

4. fA^u\^nr^ In the event of any liquidation, dissolution, or winding op of 
die affairs of this Ccffporation^ whether voluntary or involuntary, then, before ^ y distribution 
shall be mad^ to the holders of die Connnoa Stock, the holders of the Prefened Stock at ihe time 
outstanding; shall be entitled t0 be pai^ the preferential amount or amounts per share as may be 
provided by the Boaid of Pittctots in di^gnatiiig a partipiUar series of Pi^erred Stock and 
dividends accrued thereon to the date of snch payment The holders of the Ptefened Su>ck shall 
not be entided to receive any distributive amounts X̂poti the liquidation, dissolutJon, or winding 
up of tha affairs of the Cocporadon other than the distributive amounts referred £o in this section, 
unless otherwise provided by the Board of Directors in designating a {Moular series of 
PrefcFted Stock. 

3. Conversion. Shares of PrefifiFred Stock may be convertible into Common 
Stodc of this CQrpoiiation upon such te^n^ and c<MTditibns, at such rate and subject to such 
adjustments as may be provided by die Board of Directors, in desi£?iaring a particular series of 
Preferred Stock. 

6. Voting Ririia^ HoldcrsofPreforied^tock Shall HaveguchvoHng rights as 
may be provided by ttie Board Of Dhectors in designatinfi a particular scries of Preferred Stock. 

- 2 -
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C. Common. Stock. The rights^ preferences^ privileges and restrictions granted to 
and imposed on the Common Stock are as set forth below in this Kvision (C) of this Article IV. 

1- t M ^ r j d Ri^ts. Subject to die prior rights of holders of all classes Of 
stock at the thne outstaodiRg having prior rights as tti dividends^ die holders of the Opmiiton 
Stock ^al l be raititled m vxxAye, ^hen and as tfecl;»ed by the Board of ]^rect<^, out of any 
as^ts of this Corporation legally available therefsr, such dividends as may be dectorbd (ram 
time to Ume by the Board of DicCCtors, 

2. Uoutdfltjoff Rights. Upon the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of 
this Corporation^ the assets of thiiS Corporation shall be distriblirted as provided in Section 4 of 
Division (B) of this Article IV. 

3. VoJringlUghts. The holder of.ewh share of Common Stock shall have the 
right to one vote for each sooh share, and shall be entided to noticeof any shareholders' meeting 
in »;cordam;e with the Bj^aws of this corporation, and shall be entitled to vote upon such matters 
and in such manner asmay be provided by law. 

ARTSCXEV 

Bvlawsl Dfeectora. Biaoks andRccOrda. In ftiithenam^e of and not in ILmitaUon of powers 
conf<Qi?7ed by statute, it is fuifher pio'wdedlhat: 

A. Subject to the rmatftdoas Sod <3teepdons, if smy, contained m the Bylaws of the 
Cor^mtton» the Bylaws may be adopted^ amended or r̂ >eftled by the B O ^ of pirectdrs of d^ 
Corporation; and 

B. Hlectiw» of dfoectois need not be by written ballot unless, andan^y fo the extent, 
otherwise provided in the Bylaws; arid 

C. Subject to the provisions of Article XÎ  the number of direclOTS of the 
Corporation shall be d«ermined In the manner provided in ihe By^ws and may be increased or 
decreased from time to time in the piann^ |»;ovided th^ein; trnd 

D,. Subject to any applicable requirements of law, the boqiCs of die Coiporation may 
be kept outside the State of Washington at such locations as may be designated by the Board of 
DirOitorsorin the Bylaws of the Corporation; and 

ARTECLEVI 

No CutDulatiVe Voting. The right to cumulate votes in die cIcctiiHiof dkeclprs^l^l not 
exist w i^ T^pect to shares ofc^qiital stock of die Corpomti|3n. 

ARTICLE Vn 

Actions Without a Meeting. Aay action inquired or pcjmilted to be taken at a 
sharehoid^* meetiiig rozf be taloBn widiout a raee^ng or a vote if either (i) the action is tak^ 
by written consent of all shareholders ctitided tp vote on the action; or (ii) for so long as Ihe 
Corporation \h not a pubHc company^ the action is taken by written consent of shareholders 

- 3 -
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holing of record, or otherwise ^titled to vote^ in the aggregate not less didn the Qfunimum 
number of votes that w<nild be neces&aiy to authorise or take such action at a meeting at which 
all shares are entitled to vote on the action were present and voted 

To die extent diat the WBCA tw^ires prior tuaice of any sueh action to be given tp 
nonGonseriting or nonvotnjg shai^olffcw^ such notice shall- bê  given prior to the date on v^iich 
the action becomes effective; m required by the WBCA. The form of notice shall be sufficient to 
apprise the nonconsentitig or nonvpling shareholder Pf (he n^ure of the action to be effected in a 
manner approved by die Board of Directors OF by the committee or officers to whom the Board 
of Directors has dftlegated the TtsponsibtHiy^ 

ARTICLE Via 

Shareholder Aom^al bv Majority Vdte or Ccmsent Ortleas these Articles of 
]j)corporatiG« prOAdde fisr a greater voting requirement for any vetlnggioup of shareholdcfs, the 
affirmative vote or v^tien cons^t of a majority of all the votes entitle<i to be î dst by a voting 
group shall be fiuffici^t, valid and effective to a^tOvO and authorize any acts of the CoipoFation 
that, under the WBCA, would otherwise require tiie approval of two-tfiirds of all of the votes 
entitled to be cm, ihcludihg^ without Umitatipit: (i) sin amendment to ftese Articles of 
Incorperation; (ii) the moigcr of the GorporatitHj inla another corporation or the merger of ortc or 
more other corporations into the Corpcaation; Ciii) dte acquisition by another corporation of all of 
the ou^taridjng s h ^ s of one or more classes or series of capital stock of the Corpcaation; (jv) 
the Side, lease* exchange or other disposition by the Corporation 6f all ot siibstantidly all of its 
property otherwise than in tiw usi^ aiKJ tegular coutee of businessj or (v> the dissolution of the 
Corporation, 

ARTICI^DC 

A. Limitation of l^rector Liability, To the full extent that the WBCA, as ij exise 
on tfte date hereof or may Itferfiafter be amended, permits the limitation or eUraination of the 
HabiliQ^ of directDis, a director <^ the Coipoi^on shall not be liable to the Corporation or ita 
shareholders fpr UKjoetary damages for {xmduQt a$ a director. Any smendments to ox repeal of 
this Article IX^eiil not Etflversely affbct any right pr protection of a fhrecEor of &is Corpon^on 
for or with respect to any acts pr omissionspf si$;ti i^rbcfprpiicuiTing prior to such antetidment 
or repeal. 

B* Indemniffeation. To the full extent that the WBCA, as i( exists on die date 
hereof or may hereafter be amended, die Corporation is authorized to provide indemnification 
of directors, officers, employees and agents. 

ARTICLE X 

Amendment^ Except as providej herein, the Corporation reserves the right to amend, 
alter, change or repeal any provision contaiiied in these Articles of Incorporatipn in Uie maimer 
now or hereafter prescribed by s^tute and these Articles pf Incorporation, and all rights 
conferred upon shareholders herein, are granted subject to this ieaervation. 

- 4 . 
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ARTICLE XI 

A. Principal ShaiaioldetS Agreement So long as the Principal Shareholders 
Agreement betwepn the Corporation ^ d certain of its shareholders: dated June 30. 2008 (the 
"Principal Shereholdeis AgtecffiCnt'̂  remidns in cfifwt, die Corpor^on sh^l comply witii the 
follmying (ca^iatized terms used and nottdejgfieclift this ̂ ^ t e Xl shall have d>e meaning for 
such tcAtn set forth in the Priftcipal S h a n ^ d ^ Agifeement): 

1. Consent by Shareholders Representative. Action by the Baardto approve 
any<rf the fplfowing matters shaU require the affirmative vote of sn^^ Director* and 
the consent of the Shareholder R^prescntatiye (die '^Sp^ial Consent Mattut"); 

a> alteringoraniending the preferences, privilegfisor ri^ts of any 
class of shares iiramanner which has an adverse impact on tite Former C Corp 
Shareholders: (actions which affect afl holders of common stock in the sanoe 
manner anddoiiot Jeopardize the Corporation's ability to^vide the Red^nption 
described in Seedpn 10 of die Principal Shareholders Agreement shall not 
constitute such an impact); 

b) aliering.lhe sizeof dieBoard or the Compensation Committee; 

c) making any material change in the C)orporatton's Second Ameiided 
andRest^d A^cjes Of InCOipOratiPni mber tiian die addlUon of one or more 
classy of prefened stock whlchdo not jeopdidize the Ĉ Frporjadon ̂ s: ability tp 
provide the Redemption d îcribed in Section 10 of the Principal Shareholders 
Agreement; 

d) engaĵ ng In any tran^actipn with any Af^liate of the Corporation 
(which, forpurpGsesof this Agreement, shallbe any entity controlling, continued 
by en* under common control with the CprpPFation);incNlii!ig any sale or 
purchase of stock, debt transactipn or di^piti^rtionate distribution or dividend; 

e) making any irmtcria] change in the nature of the bu$iness 
conducted by the Coiporation; and 

f) incurring any intercompany (k1>t with any Affiliate of a Principal 
Shareholder. 

2. In tile event thatany of the Special Consent Matters are proposed for 
consideration at4TneeUng of d^ Board, the^h^lip|ders R^pres^tative shall receive advance 
notice of the meeting and shall be entitled to p^ticipate, as an observer, in tiM portion of ^ 
meeting Uiat relates to the Special C<^$ent Natter*. If the SharehPldets Repres^tativedpes not 
dcDvcr to the Directors a written notice of objection tpany of the Special Cjmscnt Matters witiiin 
seven (7) days after recciirt of written noticeof die approval by the Board, the Shareholders 
Repres^tative will be deemed to have ap|»pved the Matter. 
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3L The ShaR^lderRdpreseniative sliall beeMcd by a majority of djt 
shares owned by the C Cotp1*rincipal& may remove or replace the Shareholders Representative 
at any time by vote of a jnajoriiy of the Shares held by tiw C Coip Principals. 

B. Prgemptive Rieftcs. Except as^ptherwise pipvided in these Amended and 
Restated Articles oflncorporation, the Principal Sharehpkbrs Agreement, Pr by agreement in 
which the Corpoiadon so provides, no prGcmptive rights to ac^^ie adc&tional securities issued 
by the Corporation shall exiist with respect tO; shares of stock, or ^scurities convertible into 
shares of slock of the Corporation. So long as the Principal Shan^olders Agreenient remains in 
effect, the Corporation shail comply with the following: 

I. Grant of Iti^ts. IttePrincipal ShareĴ plders shall have a preemptive right 
to puTGhaBc, 1^rata, all or z a y ^ of JJew Securities dial the CPiporation may, from time to 
time, propose to sell and issue a&sr tiie d ^ hereof. Each such Principal ShaiehpJder's "f̂  rata 
shai* of New Securities, f<ff tfee purpjtwes of dijs l i ^ ^ is the tatip <^the numberof Shares held 
by such holder at the timelhe New ̂ curities are-offered to the total number of Shafts, 
outstanding on the date of the proposed Issuance (calculated on a Miy diluted b^sis). 

2- Froeedute. If the Cotporation proposes to underifdce an i^uance of New 
Securities, it wiH give each Prin^pal $hmh<i}^r having a psreemptive right under tills Artide XI 
wriaen notice of its intention* describing the type of New Securities, the price and die general 
terms and conditions upon which the Corporation prPpoSfss tp issue ̂ e saiUe. Each such 
Principal Shareholder will have ten (10) days from die gi'^ng of such notice to agree to purchase 
its pro rata share of New Securities for the price and upon the terms and conditions specified in 
the noiioe by gjving written notice to die GOfporation and Stating dieretn the quantity of New 
Securities to be piux;hased. The Corporatif^ will give eaOh Principal Shareholder having a 
preemptive right under this Article 3d written irotice pti die dale fdlowing such lO-day period as 
ttj any New Securities with respect to which Principal Shareholdem have not exercised their right 
of first refusal. Bach ̂ ch header will have a right of over allotment such that If any Principal 
Shareholder having a preen^'ve: right imdĉ  this Ai^cleXI flails Co exercise its rights hereunder 
to purchaseits pip rata poriion of the Ne\v Securities, the other holdjOs may purchase the non-
purchasing holder's p^On on aprp rata basis, wit)^ ten (10) days fh>m the end of such 
preceding 10-day pedodL 

3. Remaimnĵ Shargs. If the PrJUdpal Shareholders fail toexer^se in full 
such right vnthin such twenty (20) days, the Corporation wU! have one hundred twenty (120) 
days thereafter to sell the New Securities in respect of which such Principal Shareholders ri^ts 
were not exercised, at a price and upon general terms and conditionsino more favorable to the 
purchaser tiierepf than sp«cf^ed in ti>e Cptporation's notice tp the I*rincipal Shareholders 
pursuant tp this Article XI. If liie Corporation has not sold the New Securiti^ within such oiie 
hundred twenty (120) day period, Ac Corporation Will not Uretfeflfter issue or sell any Nwv 
Securities, without first offering such securities tp the Principal Shareholders in the manner 
provided above. 

4, New Securities. **New SecuritiiM" mems any Shares of the Coiporatien; 
provided that, "Niew SecuritiesV do^ not include: (a) the Common Stock issued or issuable on 
conversion of Preferred Stock; (b) Shares issues pursuant to any rights or a^eements, including, 
without limitation, any security convertible or exchangc^le, with w without cdnsidciatiOn, into 
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or for my shares, onions md w a i r ^ ^ ptpvided ftuther that th<r ̂ teempUve righ^ established by 
this Article XI will ^ply with respect to the initial sale «r grant by the Corporation of such rights 
or a^ecmcnts; (c) any Share that j s issued l^ the Corporation as part of any public o^eiing 
pursuant to an effective registration statement under (he Securities Act of 1933, as amended; (d) 
Shares of Common Slock iŝ ûad in connectipn witii soy stock split, stock ty videndor 
recapitalizatipn of d^eCotppratipn', (e): securities issued ^usuant to the acqi^sitiph of another 
corporation by the CbrporaCioii by mer^eir, jlUrt^ase of silf pr substaritially all c^tii^ assets, or 
other reor^nizatipti wherefey &» Co ipo ra^ pwns more dian Hfty percent (SQ%} of the voting 
power of such corporation; and 0) Shares issutid to management, cfirectors or employees pf the 
Corpptatipn pmsuant tp stock puiTChase or stock option plans or other airangemeids that are 
apj^ved by ti^ Cotnpensation Committee; ( ^ Shams Issued as Addition^ Shm& in accordance 
with the terms of die Merger Agreement between thfi Corporation and Cadence Network, Inc. 
dated June 30.20QS; and(h) ^ai^fi issued pursuant to Section lO.S of die Principal Shareholders 
Agreement. 
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IN WITNESS WHSaEOP. said Advantage IQ, Inc. has caused Aia certificate to be 
signed by its duly autiiorized officer, as of fee jgfday of July, 2008. 

ADV^^qTA<BlQ,lNC. 

By: A r P i ^ . ^ • 
Nffljje: Karen F e l ^ ' 
Tttle: Senior Vice Prtssident and Corporate Seoetary 
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CERTIFICATIE OF OFFICER 

OF 

ADVANTAGE IQ, INC, 

Pursuant to the provi^onsof RCW 23B, 1O.07Q, the Seconal Amended and Restated 
Articles of Incpipoiation of AdVaî Etgc IQ,Inc;,aW3shJngton corporation, are hereby submitted 
for filing. 

1. lh& 6ame of lecord of thepotpoeatioa is Advanuge IQ, InO. 

3. The Amended and Restated Articles of hncoiporaticm of AdVantflige IQ, Ihe. an: 
amended and nsstat^ in tiielr entirety and repla*^ with the Second Amended sxid Restated 
Articles of Incorporation pf Advantage IQ, Inc. (die ''Restated Articles") in the form attached 
hereto as Exhilrit A . 

4H The Reslitfed Arttelcs were ̂ proved by the Bpsad of Difectors of tfie corporation 
on June 27,2008 and by the shareb<^diera of die cPrp^aUon on June 27,2^08 in accordance with 
the provisions of RCW 23B.lO.030.23B.l0i(M© 8nd23B40,D70. 

IN WITNKS WHEREOP, die undcrsipiedcertifies that she isdie SenHA Vice President 
and Corporate Secretary of the coi|»pmion and! has executed these Second Amended and 
Restated Articles of rffcOrppmtiori ^ i s J^tday of July, 200S. 

ADVANTAGE IQitNC. 

By ^ A ^ ' - i ^ ^ — ^ 
Name: K a ^ n P d ^ ^ 
Tide: Senior Vide President and Corporate Secretary 

ai 
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SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS 

OF 

ADVANTAGE IQ, INC. 

Effective as of July 2, 2008 
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BYLAWS 

OF 

ADVANTAGE IQ, INC, 

ARTICLE I 

CORPORATE OFFICES 

1.1 REGISTERED OFFICE 

The registered office of Advantage IQ, Inc. (the "Corporation"), shall at all times be located 
in the State of Washington. The name of the registered agent of the Co3poration at such location is 
the agent nained in the Articles of Incoi-poration until changed by the Board of Directors of the 
Corporation (the "Board"), 

1.2 OTHER OFFICES 

The Board may at any time estabh'sh other offices at any place or places where (he 
Coq?oration is qualiilcd to do business. 

ARTICLE II 

MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS 

2.1 DATE. TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS 

Meetings^ annual or special, of the shareholders shall be held at such place as shall be 
designated by the Board, or in the absence of sucli a designation, at the piincipal office of the 
Corporation. Shareholders may participate in any meeting of shareholders by aily means of 
communication by which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other during such 
meeting. Participation by such means shail constitute presence in person at such meeting. 

2.2 ANNUAL MEETING 

The annua] meeting of the shareholders (the "Annual Meeting") of the Corporation shall be 
held each year on a date and time designated by the Board. However,, If such day falls on a legal 
holiday, then the meeting shall be held on the next succeeding full business day. At the Annua! 
Meeting, Directors shall be elected and any olherproper business may be transacted. 
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2.3 POSTPONEMENT OF ANNUAL MEETING 

In case of incomplete financial or other infomiation, unavailability of shareholders, officers, 
Directors or other persons whose attendance at the Annual Meeting would be desirable, or other 
siinilar circumstances, the President in his discretion may postpone the Annual Meeting. If the 
Annual Meeting is postponed, or if the election of Directors shall not be held on the day designated 
herein for the Annua! Meeting, or at any adjournment thereof, a Special Meeting shall be held as 
soon as may be convenient as determined by the Pi'esident, either in lieu of the Annual Mc-eting i! 
such meeting was postponed or for the election of Directors if the election was not held at the 
Annual Meeting or at any adjournment thereof. 

2.4 SPECIAL MEETING 

A special meeting of the shareholders (a "Special Meeting") may be called, at any time for 
any puipose or puiposes for which such a meeting may lawfully be called, by (i) the Chairman of the 
Board, (ii) a majority of the Board or (iii) the President. Further, a Special Meeting shall be held if 
tiie holders of not less than 25% of all the votes entitled to be cast on any issue proposed to be 
considered at such Special Meeting have dated, signed and delivered to the Secretary one or more 
vviitten demands for such meeting, describing the puipose or puiposes for which it is to l̂ c held. 

2.5 NOTICE OF SHAREHOLDERS' MEETINGS 

Ail notices of meetings of shareholders shall be given by or at the direction of the Board, the 
Chairman of the Board, the President or the Secretary and shall be in writing and sent or otherwise 
given in accordance with Section 2.6 of these Bylaws not less than 10 nor more than 60 days before 
the date of the meeting to each shareholder entitled to vote at such meeting; provided, however, that 
notice of a meeting to act on an amendment to the Articles of Incoiporation, a plan of merger or 
share exchange, the sale, lease, exchange or other disposition of at! or substantially all of the 
Coiporation's assets other than in the regular course of business or the dissolution of the Coiporation 
shall be given not less than 20 nor more than 60 days before such meeting. Ail notices of meetings 
shall specify the place, date^ and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a Special Meeting, the 
purpose or puiposes for which the meeting is called. In computing the notice period, the day of 
mailing should be excluded, and the day of the meeting included. In any events one or the other 
must be excluded, both cannot be included. 

2.6 MANNER OF GIVING NOTICE: AFFIDAVIT OF NOTICE 

Written notice of any meeting of shareholders may be transmitted by mail, private earner, 
personal delivery, telegraph, teletype or communications equipment that transmits a facsimile of the 
notice. Notice, if mailed, shall be deemed effective when deposited in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid, directed to the shareholder at his address as it appears on the cuirent records of IhG 
Coipoiation. Notice given in any manner other than by mail, shall be deemed effective when 
dispatched to the shareholder's address, telephone number or other number appearing on the cuirent 
records of the Corporation. An affidavit of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary or of the transfer 
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agent of the Corporation that the notice has been given shall, in the absence of fraud, be prima facie 
evidence of the facts stated therein. 

2-7 OUORUM 

The holders of a majority of the issued and outstanding shares entitled to vote, represented in 
person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of shareholders for the transaction of 
business except as otherwise provided by the Washington Business Corporation Act (the ''Act'*) or 
by the Articles of Incoipomtion. If, however, a quoruin is not present or represented at any meeting 
of shareholders, the chairman of the meeting or the holders of a majority of the shares pi'escnt, either 
in person or by pro\y, shall have the power to adjourn the meeting to such time and place as may be 
decided upon by the chaiiman of the meeting or the holders of the majority of the shares present, 
without notice olhei* than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is present or represented. 
Any business that might have been transacted at the meeting as originally noticed may be transacted 
at a reconvened meeting, provided that a quorum is present or represented at such meeting. Once a 
share is i'epresented for any purpose at a meeting, other than solely to object to holding the meeting 
or transacting business, it is deemed present for quorum purposes for the remainder of such meeting 
and any adjournment (unless a new record dale is or must be set for the adjoumed meeting), 
notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough shareholders to leave less than a quorum, 

2-S ADJOURNED MEETING: NOTICE 

If a meeting of shareholders is adjoumed to a different date, time or place, unless these 
Bylaws othenvise require, no notice of the new date, time or place shall be required if they are 
announced at the meeting before adjournment. At the adjoumed meeting, the Corporation may 
trmuact any business that might have been transacted at the original meeting. If the adjournment is 
I'br more than 30 days, or if after the adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjoumed 
meeting, notice of the adjoumed meeting shall be given to each shareholder of record entitled to 
notice of or to vote as of the new record date. 

2.9 VOTING; NO CUMULATIVE VOTING 

The shareholders entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders shall be detennined in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 2.12 of these Bylaws. Except as may be otherwise 
provided in the Articles of Incoiporation, each shareholder shall be entitled to one vote for each 
share of capital stock held by such shareholder and shareholders are not entitled to cumulate their 
votes for Directors. 

2.10 WAIVER OF NOTICE 

Whenever notice is requircd to be given to any shareholder under the provisions of these 
Bylaws, the Articles of Incoiporation or the Act, a waiver in writing, signed by the person or pei'sons 
entitled to such notice and delivered to the Coiporation, whether before or after the date and time of 
the meeting or before or after the action to be taken by consent is effective, shall be deemed 
equivalent to the giving of such notice. Further, notice of the time, place and puipose of any 
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meeting will be deemed to be waived by any shai-eholder by attendance in person orby proxy at the 
meeting, unless such shareholder, at the beginning of the meeting, objects to holding the n:!eeting or 
transacting business at the meeting. A shareholder waives objection to consideration of a particular 
matter at a meeting that is not within ihe puipose or puiposes described in the meeting notice, unless 
the shareholder objects to consideiing the matter when presented. Neither the business to be 
transacted at, nor the purpose oL any regular or Special Meeting need be s[>ecified in any written 
waiver of notice unless so required by the Aiticles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, 

2.11 ACTION BY SHAREHOLDERS WITHOUl' A MEETING 

Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incoiporation, any action required or peniiiited 
by these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Act, to be taken at any meeting, annual or 
special, of shareholders may be taken without a meeting by less than unanimous consent. Action by 
less than unaninious consent may be taken if one or more written consents describing the action 
taken shall be signed by shareholders holding of record or otherwise entitled to vote in the aggregate 
not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to ciuthorize or take such action 
at a meeting at which ail shares entitled to vote on the action were present and voted. If not 
otherwise fixed by the Board, the record date for determining shareiioldei's entitled to take action 
without a meeting is the date the first shareholder consent is signed. A shareholder may withdraw a 
consent only by delivering a written notice of withdrawal to the Secretary or Corporation prior to the 
time that consents sufficient to authorize taking the action have been delivered to the Coiporetion. 
Every written consent shall bear the date of signature of each shareholder who signs the consent. A 
written consent is not effecdve to take the action referred to in the consent unless, within 60 diiys of 
the eariiest dated consent delivered to the Coiporation, written consents signed by a sufficient 
number of shareholders to take action are delivered to the Coiporation. Unless the consent specifies 
a later effective date, actions taken by written consent of the shareholders are effective when 
(a) consents sufficient to authorize Taking the action are in possession of the Coiporation and (b) the 
period of advance notice required by the Articles of Incoiporation to be given to any nonconsenting 
or nonvoting shareholders has been satisfied. If the action requires the filing of a certificate under 
any section of the Act, the certificate so filed shall state, in lieu of any statement required by such 
section concerning any vote of shai-eholders, that written notice and consent has been obtained in 
accordance with Section 23B,070,040(5). Any such consent shall be inserted in the minute book as 
if it were the minutes of a meeting of the shareholders. 

2.12 RECORD DATE FOR SHAREHOLDER NOTICE; VOTING; GIVING 
CONSENTS 

In order that the Coiporation may detennine the shareholders entitled' to notice of or to vote 
at any meeting of shareholders or any adjournment thereof, or entitled to express consent to 
coiporate action in writing without a meeting, or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other 
distribution or allotment of any rights, or entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any change, 
convei"sion or exchange of stock or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board may fix a 
future date as the record date, which shall not be more than 70, and, in case of a meeting of 
shareholders, not less than 10 days, prior to the dale on which the particular action requiring such 
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detemiination is to be taken. If the Board does not so fix a record date, the record date shall be the 
day immediately preceding the date on which notice of the meeting is first given to shareholders, or, 
if notice is waived, at the close of business on the day immediately preceding the day on which the 
meeting is held. Such deteiTnination shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting unless the Board 
fixes a new record date, which the Boai-d shall do if the meeting is adjoumed to a date more than 120 
days after the date fixed for the original meeting. The record date for determining shareholders 
entitled to express consent to coiporate action in writing without a meeting, when no prior action by 
the Board is necessary, shall be the day on which the first written consent is signed. The record date 
for deteiTnining shareholders for any other puipose shall be at the close of business on the day on 
which the Board adopts the resolution relating thereto. 

2.13 PROXIES 

Each shareholder entitled to vote at a meeting of shareholders, or to express consent or 
dissent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, may authorize another person or persons to 
act for him or her by a written proxy, signed by the shareholder and filed with the Secretary or other 
officer or agent of the Corporation authorized to tabulate votes. A proxy shall become invalid 11 
months after the date of its execution, unless a longer period is expressly provided in the proxy. A 
proxy shall be deemed signed if the shareholder's name is placed on the proxy (whether by manual 
signature, typewriting, telegraphic transmission or othervvise) by the siiarcholder or his attorney-in-
fact or agent. The revocability of a proxy that states on its face that it is in'cvocable shall be 
governed by the provisions of Section 23B.07.220 of the Act. 

2.14 LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS ENTITLED TO VOTE 

At least 10 days before every meeting of shareholders, a complete list of the shareholders 
entitled to notice of such meeting shall be made. The list shall be an-anged in alphabetical order and 
show the address.of each shareholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each 
shareholder (airanged by voting group and by each class or series of shares)- The list shall be 
available for inspection by any shareholder, beginning 10 days prior to the meeting and continuing 
through the me-eting, at the Coq^oralion's principal office or at a place identified in the meeting 
notice in the city where the meeting will be held. A shareholder is entitled to inspect the list, during 
regular business horn's and at the shareholders* expense, during the period it is available for 
inspection. 

2.15 ADVANCE NOTICE OF SHAREHOLDER NOMINATIONS 

Nominations of persons for election to the Boaixi of the Coiporation may be made at a 
meeting of shareholders by or at the direction of the Board or by any shareholder of the Corporation 
entitled to vote in the election of Directors at the meeting who complies with the notice procedures 
set forth in this Section. Such nominations, other than those made by or at the direction of the 
Board, shall be made pursuant to timely notice in writing to the Secretary of the Corporation. To be 
timely, a shareholder's notice shall be delivered to or mailed and received at the principal executive 
offices of the Corporation not less than twenty (20) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the 
meeting; provided, however, that in the event less than thirty (30) days' notice or prior public 
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disclosure of the date of the meeting is given or made to shareholders, notice by the shareholder to 
be timely must be so received not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day 
on which such notice of the date of the meeting was mailed or such public disclosure was made. 
Such shareholder's notice shall set forth (a) as to each person, if any, v/hom the shareholder proposes 
to nominate for election or re-election as a Director: (i) the name, age, business address and 
residence address of such person, (ii) the principal occupation or employment of such person, 
(iii) the class and number of shares of the Corporation which are t^eneficialiy owned by such ]>ci-son, 
(iv) any othtjr infonnation relating to such person that is required by law to be disclosed in 
solicitations of proxies for election of Directors, and (v) such person's written consent to being 
naincd as a nominee and to serving as a Director if elected; and (b) as to the shareholder giving the 
notice: (i) the name and address, as they appear on the Corporation's bool^s, of such shareholder, 
(ii) the class andntimber of shares of the Coiporation which are beneficially owmed by such 
shareholder, and (iii) a description of all arrangements or understandings between such shareholder 
and each nominee and any otiier person or persons (naming such person or persons) relating to the 
nomination. At the request of the Board any person nominated by the Board for election as a 
Director shall furnish to the Secretary of the Coiporation that infonnation required to be set forth in 
the shareholder's notice of nomination which pertains to the nominee. No person shall be eligible for 
election as a Director of the Coiporation unless nominated in accordance with the procedures set 
forth in this Section. The chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts warrant, determine and declare 
at the meeliiig that a nomination was not made in accordance with the procedures prescribed by 
these Bylaws, and if he or she should so determine, he or she shall so declare at the meeting and the 
defective nomination shall be disregarded. 

2.16 ADVANCE NOTICE OF SHAREHOLDER BUSINESS 

At the Annual Meeting, only such business shall be conducted as shall have been properiy 
brought before the nieeting. To be properly brought before an Annual Meeting, business must be: 
(a) as specified in the notice of meeting (or any supplement thereto) given by or at the direction of 
the Board, (E)) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by or at the direction of the Board, or 
(c) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by a shareholder. Business to be brought before 
the meeting by a shareholder shall not be considered properiy brought if the shareholder has not 
given timely notice thereof in writing to the Secretary of the Corporation. To be timely, a 
shai'cholder's notice must be delivered to or mailed and received at the principal executive offices of 
the Coiporation not less than twenty (20) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the meeting; 
provided, however, that in the event that less than thirty (30) days' notice or prior public disclosure 
of the dale of the meeting is given or made to shareholders, notice by the shareholder to be timely 
must be so received not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which 
such notice of the date of the Annual Meeting was mailed or such public disclosure was made. A 
shareholder's notice to the Secretary shall set forth as to each matter the shareholder proposes to 
bring before the Annual Meeting: (i) a brief description of the business desired to be brought before 
tlic Annual Meeting and the reasons for conducting such business at the Animal Meeting, (ii) the 
name and address of the shareholder proposing such business, (iii) the class and number of shares of 
the Coiporation, vv-hich are beneficially owned by the shareholder, (iv) any material interest of the 
shareholder in such business, and (v) any other information that is required by law to be provided by 
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the shareholder in his capacity as proponent of a shareholder proposal. Notwithstanding anything in 
these Bylaws to the contrary, no business shall be conducted at any Annual Meeting except in 
accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section. The chaimian of the Annual Meeting shall, 
if the facts wairanl, determine and declare at the meeting that business was not properly brought 
before the meeting and in accordance with the provisions of this Section, and, if he or she should so 
determine, he or she shall so declare at the meeting that any such business not properly brought 
before the meeting shall.not be transacted. 

' o 

ARTICLE III 

DIRECTORS 

3.1 POWERS 

All coiporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business and 
affairs of the Coiporation shall be managed under the direction of, the Boaixi, except as may be 
otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the Articles of Incoiporation or the Act. 

3.2 NUMBER OF DIRECTORS 

The number of Directors of the Coiporation shail be fixed from time to time by resolution of 
a majority of the Board, but shall be no less than seven (7). The minimum number of Directors may 
be changed from time to time by amendment to these Bylaws, but no decrease in the number of 
Directors shall have the effect of removing any Director before his tenii of office expires. 

3.3 ELECTION. QUALIFICATION AND TERM OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS 

Except as provided in Section 3.4 of these Bylaws, Directors shall be elected at the Annual 
Meeting of shareholders to hold office until the next Annual Meeting. Directors need not be 
shareholders of the Coiporation or residents of the State of Washington unless so required by the 
these Bylaws or the Articles of Incoiporation, wherein other qualifications for Directors may be 
prescribed. Each Director, including a Director elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold office until his 
successor is elected and qualified or until his earlier resignation or removal. In the event of failure to 
hold or postponement of the Annual Meeting as herein provided, succeeding Directors may be 
elected at any time thereafter at a Special Meeting called for that purpose. Each Director shall be 
elected to sei-vc for a term of one year and until his successor shall have been elected, unless 
renioved as hereinafter provided. 

3.4 RESIGNATION; REMOVAL: VACANCIES 

Any Director may resign from the Board or any committee of the Board at any time by 
delivering written notice to the Chaimian of the Board, the President, the Secretary or the Board. 
Any such resignation is effective upon delivery thereof unless tlie notice of resignation sijecifies a 
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later effective date and, unless othei-wise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall 
not be necessary to make it effecfive. 

At a meeting of shai'eholders called expressly for that purpose, one or more members of the 
Board, including the entire Board, may be renioved with or without cause by the holders of the 
shares entitled to elect the Director or Directors whose removal is sought if the number of votes cast 
to remove the Director exceeds the number of votes cast not to remove the Director. 

Unless the Articles of Incoiporation provide otherwise, any vacancy occurring on the Board 
may be filled by the shareholders, by the Boai-d or̂  if the Directors in office constitute fewer than a 
quorum, by the affimiative vote of a majority of the remaining Directors. Any vacant office to be 
held by a Director elected by holders of one or more authorized classes or series of shares entitled to 
vote and be counted collectively thereon shall be filled only by the vote of the holders of such 
classes or series of shares. A vacancy that will occur at a specific later dale, by reason of a 
resignation effective at a later date or otherwisCj may be filled before the vacancy occurs but the new-
Director may not take office until the vacancy occurs. A Director elected to fill a vacancy shall 
sei've only until the next ele<:tion of Directors by the shareholders. During the existence of any 
vacancy the remaining Directors shall possess and may exercise all powei-s vested in the Board of 
Directors. 

3.5 PLACE OF MEETINGS: MEETINGS BY TELEPHONE 

The Board may hold meetings^ both regular and special, either within or outside the State of 
Washington. 

Members of the Board, or of any committee thereof, may participate in a meeting of the 
Board, or committee, by, or conduct the meeting through the use of, any means of communication by 
which all Directors who are participating in the meeting can hear each other during the meeting. 
Participation by such means shall constitute presence in person at the meeting. 

3.6 ANNUAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS 

An annual Board meeting shall be held witliout notice immediately after and at the same 
place iis the Annual Meeting. By resolution, the Board, or any committee thereof, may specify the 
dale, time and place for holding regular meetings without notice other than such resolution. 

3.7 SPECIAL MEETINGS; NOTICE 

Special meetings of the Boai"d, or of any committee thereof, may be called by or at the 
request of the Chairman of the Board, the President, the Secretary or, in the case of special Board 
meetings, any two (2) Directors and, in the case of any special meeting of any committee of the 
Board, by its Chairman. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings may fix any place 
for holding any special Board or committee meeting called by them. 
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Notice of a special Board or committee meeting stating the date, time and place of the 
meeting .shall be delivered personally orby telephone to each Director or sent by fii"st class mail or 
telegram, charges prepaid, addressed to each Director at his address as it is shown on the records of 
the Coiporation. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the 
United States mail so addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If the notice is delivered personally 
or by telephone or by telegram, it shall be delivered personally or by telephone or to the telegraph 
con'ipany at least one (1) day before the meeting. Any oral notice given personally or by telephone 
may be communicated either to the Director or to a person at the office of the Director who the 
person giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to the Director. The 
notice need not specify the puipose or the place of the meeting, if the meeting is to be held at the 
principal executive office of the Corporation. 

3.8 ADJOLIRNED MEETING: NOTICE 

If a quorum is not present at any meeting of the Board, or of any committee thereof, then the 
Directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than 
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is present. 

3.9 WAIVER OF NOTICE 

Whenever notice is required to be given to any Director under any provisions of these 
Bylaws, the Articles of Incoiporation or the Act, a written waiver thereof, signed by the person 
entitled to notice and delivered to the Corporation, whether before or after the date and time of the 
meeting, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. A Director's attendance at or 
participation in a meeting of the Board, or of any committee thereof, shall constitute a waiver of 
notice of such meeting, unless the Director at the beginning of the meeting, or promptly upon his 
aiTival, objects to holding the meeting or transacting business at such meeting and does not thereafter 
vote for or assent to action taken at the meeting- Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the 
puipose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board, or of any committee thereof, need be 
.specified in any written waiver of notice unless so required by these Bylaws or ihe Articles of 
Incoiporation. 

3.10 OUORUM 

At all meetings of the Board, or of any committee thereof, a majoiity of the authorized 
number of Directors shall constitute a quomm for the transaction of business and the act of majority 
of ihe Directors present at any meeting at which there is a quomm shall be the act of the Board, or of 
the committee thereof, except as the Articles of Incoiporation or the Act may othei^vise specifically 
provide. If a quorum is not present at any meeting of the Boai'd, or of the committee thereof, then 
the Directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than 
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is i^resent. 
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3.11 ACTION BY BOARD OR COMMITTEES Wm-IOUT A MEETING 

Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board, or of any 
committee thereof, may be taken without a meeting if one or more written consents setting forth ihe 
action so taken are signed by each of the Directors or by each committee member, either before or 
after the action is taken, and delivered to the Corporation. Action taken by written consent of 
Directors without a meeting is effective when the last Director signs the consent, unless the consent 
specifics a later effective dale. Any such consent shall be filed with the minutes of proceedings of 
the Board or committee meeting. 

3.12 EXECUTIVE AND OTUBR COMMITTEES: AUTHORITY; MINUTES 

The Board, by resolution adopted by the greater of (a) a majority of the Directors then in 
office and (b) the number of Directors required to take action in accordance with these Bylaws, may 
create standing or temporary committees, including an Executive Committee, and appoint members 
from its own number and invest such committees with such powers as it may see fit, .subject to such 
conditions as may be prescribed by the Board, these Bylaws, the Articles of Incoiporation and 
applicable law. Each committee must have two (2) or more members, vvho shall serve at the 
pleasure of the Board. The Board may remove any member of any committee elected or appointed 
by the Board but only by the affirmative vote of the greater of (x) a majority of the Directors then in 
office and (y) the number of Directors required to take action in accordance with these Bylaws. 

Each committee shall have and may exereise all the authority of the Board to the extent 
provided in the resolution of the Board creating the committee and any subsequent resolutions 
adopted in like manner, except that no such committee shall have the authority to (i) authorize or 
approve a distribution except according to a general ibnnula or method prescribed by the Board, 
(ii) approve or propose to shareholders actions or proposals required by the Act to be appi'oved by 
shareholders, (iii) fill vacancies on the Board or any committee thereof, (iv) amend the Articles of 
Incoiporation pursuant to Section 23B. 10.020 of the Act, (v) adopt, amend or repeal Bylaws, 
(vi) approve a plan of merger not requiring shareholder approval, or (vii) authorize or approve the 
issuance or sale of contract for sale of shares, or detemiinc the designation and relative lights, 
preferences and limitations of a class or series of shares except that the Board may authorize a 
committee or a senior executive officer of the Corporation to do so within limits specifically 
prescribed by the Board. 

All committees shall keep regular minutes of their meetings and shall cause them to be 
recorded in books kept for that puipose. 

3.13 APPROVAL OF LOANS TO OFFICERS 

Unless these Bylaws, the Articles of Incorportition or the Act otherwise specifically provide, 
the Coiporation may lend money to, or guai'antee any obligation of, or otherwise assist any officer or 
other employee of the Coiporation or of its subsidiary, including any officer or employee who is a 
Director of the Corportition, or its subsidiary, whenever, in the judgment of the Directors, such loan, 
guaranty or assistance may reasonably be cxpcclcd to benefit the Corporation. The loan, guaranty or 
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other assistance may be with or without interest and may be unsecured, or secured in such manner as 
the Board shall approve, including, without limitation, a pledge of shares of stock of the 
Corporation. Nothing contained in this Section 3.13 shall be deemed to deny, limit or restrict the 
powei's of guai'anty or warranty of the Coq^oration at common law or under any statute, 

3.14 FEES AND COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS 

Unless otherwise restricted by these Bylaws or the Articles of Incoiporation, the Board shall 
have the authority to fix the compensation of Directors and committee members. By resolution. 
Directors and committee members may be paid their expenses, if any, of attendance at each Board or 
committee meeting, or a fixed sum for attendance at each Board or committee meeting, or a slated 
salary as Director or a committee member, or a combination of any of the foregoing. No such 
payment shall preclude any Director or committee member from serving the Corporation in any 
other capacity and receiving compensation therefor. 

3.15 PRESUMPTION OF ASSENT 

A Director of the Corporation who is present at a Board or committee meeting at which any 
action is taken shall be deemed to have assented to the action taken unless (a) the Director objects at 
the beginning of the meeting, or promptly upon the Director's airival, to holding the meeting or 
transacting any business at such meeting, (b) the Director's dissent or abstention from the action 
taken is entered in the minutes of the meeting, or (c) the Director delivers written notice of the 
Director's dissent or abstention to the presiding officer of the meeting before its adjournment or to 
the Corporation within a reasonable time after adjoumment of the meeting. The right of dissent or 
abstention is not available to a Director who votes in favor of the acfion. 

ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

4.1 OFFICERS 

The officers of the Coq5oration shall consist of such officers and assistant officers as may be 
designated by resolution of the Board of Directors. The officers may include a Chairman of the 
Board, a Chief Executive Officer, a President^ one or more Vice Presidents, a Secretai'y, and a 
Treasurer. The Cori)oration may also have, at the discretion of the Board, one or more Assistant 
Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries, Assistant Treasurers, and any such other officers as may be 
appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 4.3 of these Bylaws. Unless otherwise 
directed by the Board, the President may appoint any assistant officer, the Secretary may appoint one 
or more assistant Secretaries and the Treasurer may -Appom one or more Assistant Treasurei-s; 
provided that any such appointment shall be recorded in writing in the coiporate records. Any 
number of offices may be held by the same person. 
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4.2 ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

The officers of the Coqxtration, except such officers as may be appointed in accordance with 
the provisions of Sections 4.3 or4.6of these Bylaws, shall be chosen by the Board, subject to the 
rights, if any, of an officer under any contract of employment. Each officer shall hold office until his 
successor shall be elected except where expressly provided to the contrary in a contract authorized 
by the Board. 

4.3 SUBORDINATE OFTICERS 

Tlie Board may appoint, or empower the President to appoint, such other officers and agents 
as the business of the Corporation may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have 
such authority, and perfoitn such duties as are provided in these Bylaws or as the Board may from 
time to time determine. 

4.4 CONTRACT RIGHT OF OFFICERS 

The appointment of an officer does not, by itself, create contract rights. 

4.5 REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION OF OFFICERS 

Subject to the rights, if any, of an officer under any contract of employment, any officer may 
be removed, either with or without cause, by an affimiative vote of the majority of the Board at any 
regular or special meeting of the Board or, except in the case of an officer chosen by the Board, by 
any officer upon whom such power of removal may be conferred by the Board. 

Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Corporation. Any 
resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of that notice or at any later time specified in 
that notice; and, unless otherwise specified in that notice, the acceptance of the resignation shall not 
be necessary to make it effective. Any resignation is without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the 
Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party. 

4.6 VACANCIES IN OFFICES 

Any vacancy occurring in any office of the Corporation shall be filled by the Board. 

4.7 AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF OFFICERS 

The officers shall have such poweî s and duties as usually pertain to their offices, except as 
modified by the Board, and shall have such other powers and duties as may ft'om time to time be 
conferred upon them by the Board. 
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4.8 SALARIES 

The salaries of the officers shall be fixed from time to time by the Board or by any person or 
persons to whom the Board has delegated such authority. No officer shall be prevented from 
receiving such salary by reason of the fact that he or she is also a Director of the Corporation. 

ARTICLE V 

INDEMNITY 

5.1 RIGHT TO INDEMNIFICATION 

Each person who was, is or is threatened to be made a party to or is otherwise involved 
(including, without limitation, as a witness) in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit, 
claim or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative and whether formal or 
informal (a "Proceeding"), by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a Director of the 
Corporation or, that being or having been such a Director, he or she is or was seiA îng at the request 
of the Coiporation as a Director, officer, partner, trustee, einployee or agent of another corporation, 
paitnership, joint venture, uaist, employee benefit plan or other enterprise (an "Indemnitee"), 
whether the basis of a Proceeding is alleged action in an official capacity or in any other capacity 
while serving as a Director, officer, partner, tmstee, employee or agent, shall be indemnified and 
held harmless by the Corporation against all loses, claims, damages (compensatory, exemplary, 
punitive or otherwise), iiabilifies and expenses (including attorneys' fees, costs, judgments, fines, 
ERISA excise taxes or penalties, amounts to be paid in settlement and any other expenses) actually 
and reasonably incuired or suffered by such Indemnitee in connection therewith and sucli 
indemnificafion shall continue as an Indemnitee who has ceased to be a Director of the Corporation 
or a Director, officer, partner, tmslee, employee or agent of another coiporation, partnership, joint 
venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise shall inure to the benefit of llie Indemnitee's 
heirs, executors and adminislrators. Except as provided in Section 5.4 with respect to proceedings 
seeking to enforce rights to indemnification, the Corporation shall indemnify any such Indemnitee in 
connection with a Proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such Indemnitee only if a Proceeding (or 
part thereof) was authorized or ratified by the Board. The right to indemnification conferred in this 
Article 5 shall be a contract right. 

5.2 RESTRICTIONS ON ITslDEMNIFICATION 

No indemnification shall be provided to any such Indemnitee for acts or omissions of the 
Indemnitee finally adjudged to be intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, for conduct 
of the Indemnitee finally adjudged to be in violation of Secfion 23B.08.310 of the Act, for any 
transaction with respect to which it was finally adjudged that such Indemnitee personally received a 
benefit in money, property or services to which the Indemnitee was not legally entitled or if the 
Coiporation is otherwise prohibited by applicable law from paying such indemnification. 

13 

•13 



Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Section 23B.0S.560 or any successor provision of the Act is 
hereafter amended, the restrictions on indemnification set forth in this Secfion 5.2 shall be set forth 
in such amended statutory provision. 

5.3 ADVANCEMENT OF EXPENSES 

The right to indemnification confeired in this Article 5 shall include tlie right to be paid by 
the Corporadon the expenses incmredin defending any proceeding in advance of its final disi^osition 
(an "Advancement of Expenses"). An Advancement of Expenses shall be made upon delive!7 to 
the Coiporafion of an undertaking (an "Undertaking''), by or on behalf of such Indemnitee, to repay 
all amounts so advanced if it shall ultimately be detemiined by final judicial decision from which 
there is no further right to appeal that such Indemnitee is not entitled to be indemnified. The 
Undertaking may be unsecured and may be accepted without reference to financial ability to make 
repayment. As per Section 23B.08.530 of the Act, the Undertaking shall include an affirmation by 
the Director of his/her good faith belief that their actions met the standard level of conduct described 
in Section 23B.OS.510 of the Act. 

5.4 PROCEDURES EXCLUSIVE 

Pursuant to Section 238.08.560(2) or any successor provision of the Act, the pmcedures for 
indemnification and the Advancement of Expenses set forth in this Arficle 5 are in lieu of the 
procedures required by Section 23B.0S.550 or any successor provision of the Act. 

5.5 NONBXCLUSIVITY OF RIGHTS 

Except as set forth in Section 5.5, the right to indemnification and the Advancement of 
ExjXinses conferred in this Article 5 shall not be exclusive of any other right that any person may 
have or hereafter acquire under any statute, provision of the Articles of Incoiporation or these 
Bylaws, general or specific action of the Board or shareholders, contract or otherwise. 

5.6 INSURANCE 

The Corporadon may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was 
a Director, officer, employee, or agent of the Coiporation, or who, w^hile a Director, officer, 
employee, or agent of the Corporation, is or was semng at the request of the Corporation as a 
Director, officer, employee or agent of another coiporafion, partnership, joint venture, tixist, 
employee benefit plan or other enteiprise against any liability asserted against him or her and 
incuired by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the 
Coqjoration would have the power to indemnify him or her against such liability under the 
provisions of the Act. The Corporalion may enter into contracts with any Director, officer, paitner, 
tiTJsiee, employee or agent of the Coiporation in furtherance of the provisions of this Arficle 5 and 
may create a trust fund, grant a security interest, or use other means (including, without limitation, a 
letter of credit) to ensure the payn^ent of such amounts as may be necessary to effect indemnification 
as provided in this Article 5. 
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5-7 INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS OP THE 
CORPORATION 

In addition to the rights of indemnification set forth in Section 5.1, the Corporation may, by 
acfion of the Board, grant rights to indemnification and the Advancement of Expenses to officers, 
employees and agents or any class or gi'oup of officers, employees and agents of the Corporadon 
(a) with Ihe same scope and effect as the provisions of this Article 5 with respect to indemnification 
and the Advancement of Expenses of Direcloi-s of the Corporation; (b) pursuant to rights granted or 
provided by the Act; or (c) as are otherwise consistent with law. 

5.8 PERSONS SERVING OTHER ENTITIES 

Any pei^on who, while a Director, officer or employee of the Coiporation, is or was serving 
(a) as a Director, officer, employee or agent of another coiporafion of which a majority of the shares 
entitled to vote in the election of its Directors is held by the Coqsorafion or (b) us a partner, tmstee or 
othenvise in an executive or management capacity in a partnership, joint venture, trust, employee 
benefit plan or other enteiprise of which the Corporation or a wholly or majority owned subsidiary 
of the Coiporation is a general partner or has a majority ownei-ship shall conclusively be deemed to 
be so serving at the request of the Corporation. 

5.9 REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS 

If the Coiporation indemnities or provides Advanceinent of Expenses to a IDirector, the 
Corporation must report the indemnification or Advancement of Expenses to the shareholders before 
or with the notice of the next shareholders meeting. 

ARTiCLE VI 

RECORDS AND REPORTS 

6.1 MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF RECORDS 

The Corporation shall, either at its principal office or at such place or places as designated by 
the Board: 

(a) Keep as permanent records minutes of all meetings of the Board and 
shareholders, a record of all actions taken by the Board or shareholders without a meeting, and a 
record of all actions taken by a committee of the Board exercising the authority of the Board on 
behalf of the Corporation; 

(b) Maintain appropriate accounting recoi^ds; and 
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(c) Maintain a record of its shareholders, in a fomi that permits preparation of a 
list of the name and addresses of all shareholder, in alphabetical order by class of shares showing the 
number and class of shares held by each shareholder. 

(d) Keep a copy of the following records at its principal office: 

(i) the Article of Incorporafion and all amendments thereto as cuirently in 
effect; 

(ii) these Bylaws and all amendments thereto as cuirently in effect; 

(iii) the minutes of all meedngs of shareholdci-s and records of all action 
taken by shareholders without a meeting, for the past three (3) years; 

(iv) the financial statements described in Section 23B, 16.200(1) of the Act, 
for the past three (3) years; 

(v) all written communications to shareholders generally within the past 
three (3) years; 

(vi) a list of the names and business addresses of the cunenl Directors and 
officers; and 

(vii) the most recent annual report delivered to the secretary of State of the 
State of Washington. 

6.2 REPRESENTATION OF SHARES OF OTHER CORPORATIONS 

The Chairman of the Board, the President, any Vice President, the Treasurer, the Secretary or 
Assistant Secretary of this Corporation, or any other person authorized by the Board or the President 
or a vice president, is authorized to vole, represent, and exercise on behalf of this Coiporation all 
rights incident to any and all shares of any other corporation or corporafions standing in the name of 
this Corporation, The authority granted herein may be exercised either by such person directly or by 
any other person authorized to do so by proxy or power of attorney duly executed by such person 
having the authority. 
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ARTICLE VII 

GENERAL MATTERS 

7.1 CHECKS 

From time to lime, the Board shall detennine by resolution which person or persons may sign 
or endorse all checks, drafts, other orders for payment of money, notes or other evidences of 
indebtedness that are issued in the name of or payable to the Corporation, and only the pei'sons so 
authorized shall sign or endorse those instruments. 

7.2 EXECUTION OF CORPORATE CONTRACTS A N D INSTRUMENTS 

The Board, except as othenvise provided in these Bylaws, may authorize any officer or 
officers, or agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instmment in the name of and 
on behalf of the Corporation; such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. 
Unless so authorized or ratified by the Board or within the agency power of an officer, no officer, 
agent or employee shall have any power or authority to bind the Coiporation by any contract or 
engagement or to pledge its credit or to render ii liable for any puipose or for any amount. 

7.3 LOANS TO THE CORPORATION 

No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Coiporation and no evidence of indebtedness 
shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board. Such authon'ty may be 
general or confined to specific instances. 

7-4 STOCK CERTIFICATES; PARTLY PAID SHARES 

The shaies of a Corporation shall be represented by certificates, provided that the Board may 
provide by resolution or resolutions that some or ail of any or all classes or series of its stock shail be 
uncertificated shares. Any such resoluUon shall not apply to shares represented by a certificate until 
such certificate is surrendered to the Coiporafion. Notwithstanding the adoption of such a resolution 
by the Board, every holder of stock represented by certificates and upon request every holder of 
uncertificated shares shall be entitled to have a certificate signed by, or in the name of the 
Corporation by the Chairman of the Boai-d, or die Pi-esident or Vice President, and by the Treasurer 
or an Assistant Treasurer, or the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Corporation representing 
the number of shares registered in certificate form. Any or all of the signatures on the certificate 
may be a facsimile. In case any officer, transfer agent or registrar who has signed or whose 
facsimile signature has been placed upon a certificate has ceased to be such officer, transfer agent or 
registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the Corporadon with the same effect as 
if he or she were such officer, transfer agent or registrar at the date of issue. If the shares of the 
Corporation are represented by certificates, then the fomi of the certificates shall include: the name 
of IJic Coiporation and an indication of organization in Washington State, the name of the holder to 
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whom the shares were issued, the number, class and series the certificate represents, and signatures 
(either manual or facsimile) of two officers. 

Tlie Coiporation may issue the whole or any part of its shares as partly paid and subject to 
call for the remaind&r of the consideration to be paid therefor. Upon the face or back of each stock 
certificate issued to represent any such partly paid shares, upon the books and records of the 
Corporation in the case of uncertificated partly paid shares, the total amount of the consideration to 
be paid therefor and the amount paid thereon shall be staled. Upon the declaration of any dividend 
on fully paid shai"cs, ilie Corporation shall declare a dividend upon paitly paid shares of the same 
class, but only upon the basis of the percentage of the consideration actually paid thereon. 

7-5 SUBSCRIPTIONS 

Subscriptions for shai'es of stock of the Corporation shall be paid in full at such time, or in 
such installments and at such fimes, as the Board may determine. In case of default in the payment 
of any installment or call when such payment is due, the Board of Directors may declare the shares 
and all previous payments thereon forfeited for the use of the Coiporation, in the manner prescribed 
by the Act. 

7.6 SPECIAL DESIGNATION ON CERTIFICATES 

if the Coiporation is authorized to issue more than one class of stock or more than one series 
of any class, then the powei's, the designafions, the preferences, and the relative, participating, 
optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof and the qualifications, 
limiiafions or restricfions of such preferences and/or rights shall be set fortK in full or summarized on 
the face or back of the certificate that the Corporation shall issue to represent such class or series of 
stock; provided, however, that, except as othei-wise provided in Section 23B.06.270 of the Act, in 
lieu of the foregoing requirements there may be set forth on the face or back of the certificate that 
the Coq>orafion shall issue to represent such class or series of stock a statement that the Coiporation 
will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests the powers, the designations, the 
preferences, and the relafive, participating, opfional or other special rights of each class of stock or 
series thereof and the qualificafions, limitations or restricfions of such preferences and/or rights. 

7.7 LOST. STOLEN OR DESTROYED CERTIFICATES 

Except as provided in this Section 7.7, no new certificates for shaies shall be issued to 
replace a previously issued certificate unless the latter is suirendered to the Coqsoralion and 
cancelled at ihe same lime. The Corporation may issue a new certificate of stock or uncertificated 
shares in the place of any certificate theretofore issued by it, alleged to have been lost, stolen or 
destroyed, and the Corporation may require the owner of the lost, stolen or destroyed certificate, or 
his legal representative, to give the Coiporation a bond sufficient to indemnify it against any claim 
that may be made against it on account of the alleged loss, theft or destruction of any such certificate 
or the issuance of such new certificate or uncertificated shares. If the stock is registered under a 
street name of a brokerage house or other nominee, the Coiporation may require proof of ownership 
of the requesting person. 
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7.8 CONSTRUCTION; DEFINITIONS 

Unless the context requires othei'wise, the general provisions, rules of construcfion, and 
definitions in the Act shall govern the construction of these Bylaws. Without limiting the generality 
of this provision, the singular number includes the plural, the plural number includes the singular, 
and the term "person" includes both an individual and an entity, as those tem\& are defined in the 
Act, 

7.9 DIVIDENDS 

The Boaî d, subject to any restricfions contained in the Articles of Incoiporation, may declare 
and pay dividends upon the shares of its capital stock pui-suant to the Act. Dividends may be paid in 
cash, in property, or in shares of the Corporation's capital stock. 

The Board may set apart out of any of the funds of the Coiporation available for dividends a 
reserve or reserves for any proi^er puipose and may abolish any such reserve. Such purposes shall 
include but not be limited to equalizing dividends, repairing or maintaining any property of the 
Corporation, and meeting contingencies. 

7.10 FISCAL YEAR 

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be fixed by resolution of the Board and may be 
changed by the Board. 

7 .n SEAL 

The Board may provide for a corporate seal that shall consist of the name of the Coq^oratioii, 
the state of its incorporation, and the year of its incorporation. 

7.12 TRANSFER OF STOCK: RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER 

Upon sunender to the Corporation or its transfer agent of a certificate for shares duly 
endoi'sed or accompanied by proper evidence of succession, assignation or authority to transfer, it 
shall be the duty of the Corporation to issue a new certificate to the person enlilled thereto, cancel 
the old certificate, and record the transaction in its books. The person in whose name shares stand 
on the books of the Corporation shall be deemed by the Corporation to be owner thereof for all 
puiposes. All certificates suirendered to the Corporation for transfer shall be canceled and no new 
certificate shall be issued until the fonner certificate for a like number of shai'es shall have been 
sunendercd and canceled, except that In case of a lost, destroyed or mutilated certificate a new one 
may be issued therefor upon such terms and indemnity to the Coiporation as the Board may 
prescribe. 

Except to the extent that the Corporation has obtained an opinion of counsel acceptable to the 
Coiporation that transfer restricfions aie not required under applicable federal and state securities 
laws, all certificates representing shares of the Corporation shall bear a legend on the face of the 
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certificate, or on the reverse of the certificate if a reference to the legend is contained on the face 
thereof, which reads substanfially as follows: 

^THE SECURITIES EVIDENCED BY THIS CERTIFICATE HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED 
FOR INVESTMENT AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITLBS 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "ACT"), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS. 
SUCH SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD OR OFFERED FOR SALE OR OTHERWISE 
TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED IN THE ABSENCE OF SUCH 
REGISTRATION OR AN OPINION OF COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE ISSUER 
AND ITS COUNSEL THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER TFIE 
ACT AND ANY STATE SECURITIES LAWS." 

7.13 STOCK TRANSFER AGREEMENTS 

The Coiporation shall have power to enter into and perform any agreement with any number 
of shareholders of any one or more c]a,sses of stock of the Corporarion to restrict the transfer of 
shares of stock of the Corporation of any one or more classes owned by such stockholders in any 
manner not prohibited by the Act. 

7.14 REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 

The Coq:)oration shall be entitled to recognize the exclusive right of a pei-son registered on ils 
books as the owner of shares to receive dividends and to vote as such owner, shall be entitled to hold 
liable for calls and assessments the person registered on its books as the owner of shares, and shall 
not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such share or shares on the 
part of another person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as 
otiicnvise provided by the laws of the State of Washington. 

ARTICLE VIII 

AMENDMENTS 

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new Bylaws may be adopted by the 
Board, except that the Board may not amend or repeal any Bylaw that the shareholders have 
expressly provided, in amending or repealing such Bylaw, may not i^ amended or repealed by the 
Board. The shareholders may also alter, amend and repeal these Bylaws or adopt new Bylaws. All 
Bylaws made and adopted by the Board may be amended, repealed, altered or modified by the 
shareholders. 
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CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION OF 

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS 

OF 

ADVANTAGE IQ, INC. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she is the duly elected, qualified, and acfing 
Assistant Coiporate Secretary of Advantage IQ, Inc. (the "Corporation"), and that the foregoing 
Bylaws were adopted as the amended and restated Bylaws of the Corporation on June 27, 2008, by 
the Board of Directors of the Coiporation, to be effective on July 2, 2008. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Certificate of Adoption on 
June 2j.. 2008. 

Susan Y. Miner 
Assistant Corporate Secretary 
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*201130400022* 
DATE; DOCUMENT ID DESCRIPTION 
10/31/2011 201130400022 FOREIGN/AMENDMENT (FAM) 

FILING 
50.00 

EXPED 
100.00 

PENALTY 
.00 

Receipt 
This is n^ a bill. Pkase do not remit payment. 

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 

4400 EASTON COMMONS WAY. SUITE 125 
ATTN; JAMES H. TANKS III 

COLUMBUS. OH 43219 

CERT 
.00 

COPY 
.00 

S T A T E OF O H I O 
C E R T I F I C A T E 

Ohio Secretary of State, Jon Husted 

1794122 

It is hereby certified that the Secretary of State of Ohio has custody of the business records for 

ECOVA, INC. 

and, that said business records show the filing and recording of: 

Docuraent(s) 
FOREIGN/AMENDMENT 

United States of America 
State of Ohio 

Office of the Secretary of State 

Document No(s): 

201130400022 

Wituess my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio 
diis 28th day of October, A.D. 2011. 

9",/4. tJ 
Ohio Secretary of State 
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United States of America 
State of Ohio 

Office of the Secretary of State 

I, Jon Husted, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and present 
acting Secretary of State for the State of Ohio, and as such have custody of the 

records of Ohio and Foreign business entities; that said records show 
ADVANTAGE IQ, INC, a Washington corporation, having qualified to do 

business within the State of Ohio on July 22, 2008 under License No, 1794122 is 
currently in GOOD STANDING upon the records of this office. 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio 

this 11th day of March, A.D. 2011 

Ohio Secretary of State 

Validation Number; V201170MF1D8A 
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Craig Sch i l l i ng , Vice Pres ident , Energy P rocu remen t 

As the senior individual responsible for all client service delivery of procurement and rales 

products, Craig leads a team of Energy Procurement and Rates Analysis experts in 

providing high level, value driven solutions to the client. Craig has spent four years leading 

the Energy PnDcurement and !T team in support of client contract transactions and customer 

technology collaborative tools. Craig brings 15 years of financial market and trading 

experience with a BSin Business from the University of Minnesota and an MBA from the 

University of Phoenix, Craig is a former Naval Aviator and is a Commander in the U.S. Navy 

Reserve. 

Melody S w a n s o n , D i rec tor of Energy P rocu remen t Serv ices 

Melody Swanson, Director of Energy Procurement Services at Ecova, is an expert in the field of energy procurement 
and has worked with Ecova for more than ten years. Melody serves as the primary resource for client risk 
assessment and analytics, working with clients to evaluate and establish custom energy procurement strategies. Her 
team currently manages over $15 billion in annual energy expenditures for clients and works with nearly 200 multi-
site clients- Having worked as a Market Manager in every market in the U.S. and Canada for both gas and electric, 
Swanson assisted in the development of the Ecova Energy Procurement sen/ice offerings. 

Melody played a crucial role in tfie development of proprietary analytic tools including: Value at Risk reporting (VAR); 
energy forecasting; and historical analytical instruments that evaluate current and historical wholesale energy prices 
to identify timing and strategy for executing energy hedge positions. She developed complex hedging strategies for 
large energy users and built custom energy reports, such as benchmark reports, savings calculators, and volatility 
and risk assessments. 

Brad Gawboy , Senior D i rec tor , Rate Ana l ys i s & Energy P rocu remen t 

Adegreedengineerand graduate of the U.S. Naval Academy, Brad has worked in the 

energy industry for 25 years. He began his career in electric generation and then served for 

an extended period in the marketing and national account sales arena in the utility industry. 

Brad leads Ecova's electricity procurement solutions in deregulated slates and spearheads 

service offerings related to demand response and the emerging Smart Grid. He is a Captain 

in the U.S. Navy Reserves. 

Dennis Pearson, Senior Director Supply Solutions 

""Denny" brings nearly 30 years of energy-related experience to Ecova, Inc.. including 

interstate and intrastate pipeline transmission from the producing regions to the citygate, field 

and market storage operations, distribution from the citygate to the meter, and natural gas 

and retail electric supply sales on a national basis. During the past 15 years, he has focused 

on the development and negotiation of a broad range of value-added, energy-related 

products and services that are tailored to meet the firm energy requirements of common-

ownership client portfolios in deregulated environments. He is responsible for developing, 

managing, maintaining, and growing the non-electric retail supplier network to meet client needs. 
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For the Commissions convenience, the following 10K has been shortened from 
its original length of approximately 200 pages to 45 pages, which only includes 
information specific to Applicant or necessary for the Commission to review the 
audited financials of Applicant. The full version may be obtained by using the 
following web link: 

http://investor.avistacorp.com/phoenix.zhtml?c=97267&p=irol-reportsAnnual 
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PART I 

jteml. Business 

Company Overview 

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company), incorporated in the state of Washington in 1889, is an energy company engaged in the 
generation, transmission and distribution of energy as well as other energy-related businesses. As of December 31,2010, we employed 1,554 
people in our utility operations and 945 people in our subsidiary businesses. Our corporate headquarters are in Spokane, Washington, the hub 
of the Inland Northwest. Historically, the primary industries in our service areas were mining, lumber and wood products, military and 
agriculture. Although they remain important, our economy is now more diversified. Health care, higher education, finance, manufacturing 
and tourism are also important sectors. Retail trade, governmental and professional services have expanded to serve a larger population. 

We have two reportable business segments as follows: 

• Avista Utilities - an operating division of Avista Corp. that comprises our regulated utility operations. Avista Utilities generates, 
trar^mits and distributes electricity and distributes natural gas. The utility also engages in wholesale purchases and sales of electricity 
and natural gas. 

• Advantage IQ - an indirect subsidiary of Avista Corp. (approximately 76 percent owned as of December 31,2010) provides energy 
efficiency and cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities throughout North America. Advantage IQ's 
primary product lines include expense management services for utility, telecom and lease needs as well as strategic energy management 
and efficiency services that include procurement, conservation, performance reporting, financial planning and energy efficiency 
program management for commercial enterprises and utilities. 

We have ancillary businesses and investments that include a sheet metal fabrication business, emerging technology venture fund investments 
and commercial real estate investments, Spokane Energy, LLC (Spokane Energy) (which was consolidated effective January 1,2010) as well 
as certain natural gas storage facilities held by Avista Energy, Inc. (Avista Energy). These activities do not represent a reportable business 
segment and are conducted by various indirect subsidiaries of Avista Corp. Over time as opportunities arise, we dispose of assets and phase 
out operations that do not fit with our overall corporate strategy. However, we may invest incremental funds to protect our existing 
investments and invest in new businesses that fit with our overall corporate strategy. 

Advantage IQ, Avista Energy, and various other companies are subsidiaries of Avista Capital, Inc. (Avista Capital) which is a direct, wholly 
owned subsidiary of Avista Corp. Total Avista Corp. stockholders' equity was $1,125.8 million as of December 31,2010, of which S77.7 
million represented our investment in Avista Capital. 

See "Item 6. Selected Financial Data" and "Note 27 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements" for infonnation with respect to the 
operating performance of each business segment (and other subsidiaries). 
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Avista Utilities 

General 

Through our regulated utility operations, we generate, transmit and distribute electricity and distribute natural gas. Retail electric and natural 
gas customers include residential, commercial and industrial classifications. We also engage in wholesale purchases and sales of electricity 
and natural gas as an integral part of energy resource management and our load-serving obligation. 

Our utility provides electric distribution and transmission, as well as natural gas distribution services in parts of eastern Washington and 
northern Idaho. We also provide natural gas distribution service in parts ofnortheast and southwest Oregon. At the end of 2010, we supplied 
retail electric service to 359,000 customers and retail natural gas service to 319,000 customers across our entire service territory. Our service 
territory covers 30,000squaremiles with a population of 1.5 million. See "Item 2. Properties" for further infoniration on our utility assets. 
See "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Economic Conditions and Utility 
Load Growth" for information on economic conditions in our service territory. 

Electric Operations 

In addition to providing electric distribution and transmission services, we generate electricity from facilities that we own and we purchase 
capacity and energy and fuel for generation under long-term and short-term contracts. We also sell capacity and energy, and surplus fuel in 
the wholesale market in connection with our resource optimization activities as described below. 

As part of our resource procurement and management operations in the electric business, we engage in an ongoing process of resource 
optimization, which involves the economic selection from available energy resources to serve our load obligations and the use of these 
resources to capture available economic value. We sell and purchase wholesale electric capacity and energy and fuel as part of the process of 
acquiring and balancing resources to serve our load obligations. These transactions range from terms of one hour up to multiple years. We 
make continuing projections of: 

electric loads at various points in time (ranging from one hour to multiple years) based on, among other things, estimates of 
customer usage and weather, historical data and contract terms, and 

• resource availability at these points in time based on, among other things, fuel choices and fuel markets, estimates of streamflows, 
availability of generating units, historic and forward market information, contract terais, and experience. 

On the basis of these projections, we make purchases and sales of electric capacity and energy and fuel to match expected resources to 
expected electric load requirements. Resource optimization involves generating plant dispatch and scheduling available resources and also 
includes transactions such as: 

• purchasing fuel for generation, 

• when economical, selling fuel and substituting wholesale electric purchases, and 

• other wholesale transactions to capture the value of generation and transmission resources and fuel delivery capacity contracts, 

Our optimization process includes entering into hedging transactions to manage risks. 

Our generation assets are intercoimected through the regional transmission system and are operated on a coordinated basis to enhance 
load-serving capability and reliability. We provide transmission and ancillary services in eastern Washington, northern Idaho and western 
Montana. Transmission revenues were $ 12.8 milHon in 2010, $9.3 million in 2009 and $9,5 milhon in 2008. 

Electric Requirements 

Ourpeakelectricnativeloadrequirement for 2010 occurred on November 23,201 Oat which time our total obligation was 2,507 MW 
consisting of: 

• native load of 1,704 M W, 

long-term wholesale obligations of 237 MW, and 

• short-term wholesale obligations of 566 MW. 

At that time ourmaximumresource capacity available was 2,905 MW, wliicli included: 

company-owned electric generation of 1,537 MW, 
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Advantage IQ 

Our subsidiary. Advantage IQ provides sustainable utility expense management and energy management solutions to multi-site con^anies 
across North America. Advantage IQ's invoice processing, auditing and payment services, coupled with energy procurement, comprehensive 
reporting and advanced analysis, provide the critical data clients need to balance the financial, social and environmental aspects of doing 
business. 

As part of the expense management services. Advantage IQ analyzes and audits invoices, then presents consolidated bills on-line, and 
processes payments. Information gathered from invoices, providers and other customer-specific data allows Advantage IQ to provide its 
clients with in-depth analytical support, real-time reporting and consulting services. 

Advantage IQ also provides comprehensive energy efficiency program management services to utilities across North America. As part of 
these management services, Advantage IQ helps utilities develop and execute energy efficiency programs with a complete turn-key solution. 

Advantage IQ has secured five patents on its two critical business systems: 

• Facility IQ^ system, which provides operational information drawn from facility bills, 
and 

AviTrack^ database, which processes and reports on information gathered from service providers to ensure that customers are 
receiving the most effective services at the proper price. 

We are not aware of any claimed or threatened infringement on any of Advantage IQ's patents issued to date and we expect to continue to 
expand and protect existing patents, as well as file additional patent applications for new products, services and process enhancements. 

The following table presents key statistics for Advantage IQ: 

2010 2009 2008 

Gustdraers'atyearr^nd •• • • 
Billed sites at year-end 

: Dollars of biistoiijer.bills processed {inhillions) 

r---v534 
360,596 

• • ^ ^ ^ • • 5 3 2 : 

421,080 
.•i'v:rI7.4-: 

••;:v^537: 

417,078 

The decrease in billed sites at year-end 2010 as compared to prior periods was due to the loss of a customer that had a significant number of 
billed sites, but represented only approximately 1 percent of amiual revenues. On December 31, 2010, Advantage IQ acquired substantially 
all of the assets and Uabilities of The Loyalton Group, a Minneapolis-based energy management finn known for its energy procurement and 
price risk management solutions. In January 2011, Advantage IQ acquired substantially all of the assets and liabilities of Building Knowledge 
Networks, a Seattle-based real-time building energy management services provider. 

Other Businesses, 

Avista Energy still owns natural gas storage facilities and wc expect these assets to be transferred to our utility operations on May 1, 2011. 
This business had operating revenues and resource costs through the end of 2009 related to the power purchase agreement for the Lancaster 
Plant, The rights and obligations related to the power purchase agreement for the Lancaster Plant were conveyed to Avista Corp. (Avista 
Utilities) in January 2010. 

The implementation of amendments to accounting standards (See Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements) resulted in the 
Con^any including Spokane Energy m its consolidated financial statements effective Januaty 1, 2010. Spokane Energy is a special purpose 
limited liability company and all of its membership capital is owned by Avista Corp. Spokane Energy was formed in December 1998, to 
assume ownership of a fixed rate electric capacity contract between Avista Corp. and Portland General Electric Company. The consolidation 
of Spokane Energy results in an increase in operating revenues, operating expenses and interest expense with no impact on net income. 

Our other businesses also include Advanced Manufacturing and Development (AM&D) doing business as METALfx, a subsidiary that 
performs custom sheet metal fabrication of electronic enclosures, parts and systems for the computer, telecom, renewable energy and medical 
industries. Our other investments and operations include: 

real estate investments (primarily commercial office buildings), 

investments in emerging technology venture capital funds and low income housing, and 

the remaining investment in a fuel cell business that was previously a subsidiary of the Company. 
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

(in thousands, except per share data and ratios) 

••GpiEirating-Reyen.uies:-; .••'•;••'• 
Avista Utilities 

• • • • ' ^ A d v ^ ^ g e l K 2 •••:••• "̂"̂  •"• 

Other 
Intersegment tiiiminations • 

Total 

2010 
Years Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 2007 2006 

1,419,646 $ 1,395,201 $ 1,572,664 $ 1,288,363 $ 1,267,938 
^ 102,035 77,275 v59,085 47,255 39,636 

61,067 40,089 45,014 82,139 198,737 
(24,008) - ^ : : : - — ••••x: ;y: :^---- •• -. • ^ , • --^.-••--—' 

$ 1,558,740 $ 1,512,565 S 1,676,763 $ 1,417,757 $1 ,506 ,311 

Ihcoriie (Loss) froin Operatipn^^^ 

Avista Utilities 
' 'A^va i iXs ig^ 'V^^ - ' - ' - ' ' ' ^ ' ^ - - • • ' • • • ' ^ 

Other 

^v:-^ Total -

$ 208,104 $ 195,389 S 174,245 $ 150,053 S 177,049 
^^••""•^"•15i865S---'^--al,603 • • • u V ^ : l i ; 2 9 7 - ' ^ - : ^ " •^11,012 '•'•••'••••• • • " ' ^ ^ 9 ^ 

6,219 (6,334) (631) (22,636) 12,032 

Ne t income 
N e t income ittribtitable to noijcoijtcolling l i l t ed -••'• 
N e t Inconre (Loss) Attributable to Avista Corporation; 

- •••••••̂": Avista Utilities •"••-̂  • 
Advantage IQ 

Total 

94,948 $ 88,648 $ 74,757 $ 38,727 $ 72,941 
(2,523) $ ^ : (1,577) $^ - X U 3 7 ) - • ; $ (252) ••'$ - — • 

86,681^ :^-^i.-^?S6,744 ' $ ; 70,032 - $ 43 ,822 ^ ^$ ^ 57,794 
7,433 5,329 6,090 6,651 6,255 

Xl .689 )^^ -^ : : - (5,002) • 0:(2,5()2)-^ • ;^^^(11,998) ••-̂̂ ^̂̂ ^̂̂  v^^ 

92,425 $ 87,071 S 73,620 $ 38,475 $ 72,941 

AVeiraiee c b m m b n s l ^ ^ 
Average common shares outstanding, diluted 

•:-C6mm6n::^hares . o i ^ i i i i d ^ 
Earnings per C o m m o n Share Attributable to Avista 
Corporation: 

^•-' • •^ ' • • • • • • ; i ^u tea ' - : '> : 

55i595.--^^--
55,824 
57,1^0 V • 

^.;a--54,694 -̂ • 
54,942 

•/•v;54,837-

•;:^ 53,637 :̂  
54,028 

.̂  '54,488 

: - 5 2 , 7 9 6 - ^ 
53,263 

v^^ 5^909 -^ 

:: :;49,162 
49,897 

•^•••-••52i5l4 

L65;-:-^^$: •US --^^S.: i.36 $ :0:72:- $. I M 

Basic 1.66 $ 1.59 $ 1.37 S 0.73 $ 1.48 

I^Aidendspaidpercoinmbn:^lmre'-;^V^ •.: 
Book value per common share at year-end 

;tGtal}^sets;atY!#-^a:^^ 
Avista Utilities 

'•'••••••-: A d ^ ^ h t a g e K J ' ••-

Other 

l.OOQ 
19.71 

0.810 
19.17 

0;690 
18.30 

0.595 
17.27 

0.570 
1741 

$ 3,589,235 $ 3,400,384 $ 3,434,844 $ 3,009,499 $ 2,895,883 
•^^223:,086;-.-^^-143,060 125,911 - - t 0 8 , 9 2 9 - - ^ ^ ^ 

129,774 63,515 69,992 71,369 1,060,194 

Total $3^940,095 -$3^606,959 ^ $3^6^0,747 ' $ 3^89,797 • "$4,o!56,508 

Long-Term Debt (including current portion) 
Noriilecom^ i:ong^Term De^ 

S 1,101.857 $ 1,071,338 $ 826,465 $ 948,833 $ 976,459 

fcV 



Energy (including current portion) (I) $ 58,934 $ — $ — $ — $ — 
: : ] j ^ ^ » D t e o A i ! e H a t ^ T r u s t s $ 51,547 $ 51,547 $ U3,403;:- • $ 113,403 :;^^S-lli3i403: 
Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory Redenqjtion $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 26,250 

^:Ti)t^Msta<:jdri5oratKHrStodtholders'Equity $ 1,125,784 $ 1,051,287 $ 996,883 • S 913,966 $ • 914-525. 

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges (2) 2.86 2.95 2,43 1.67 2.14 

(1) Spokane Energy was consolidated effective January 1,2010. See Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(2) See Exhibit 12 for computations. 
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

Business Segments 

We have two reportable business segments as follows: 

• Avista Utilities - an operating division of Avista Corp. that comprises our regulated utility operations. Avista Utilities generates, 
transmits and distributes electricity and distributes natural gas. The utility also engages in wholesale purchases and sales of electricity 
and natural gas. 

• Advantage IQ - an indirect subsidiary of Avista Corp. (approximately 76 percent owned as of December 31,2010) provides energy 
efficiency and cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities throughout North America. Advantage IQ's 
primary product lines include expense management services for utility, telecom and lease needs as well as strategic energy managemsnt 
and efficiency services that include procurement, conservation, performance reporting, financial planning and energy efBciency 
program management for commercial enterprises and utilities. 

We have other businesses, including sheet metal fabricafion, venture fund investments and real estate investments, Spokane Energy (which 
was consolidated effective January 1,2010) as well as certain natural gas storage facilities held by Avista Energy. These activities do not 
represent a reportable business segment and are conducted by various direct and indirect subsidiaries of Avista Corp., including AM&D, 
doing business as METALfic. 

The following table pres&nts net income (loss) attributable to Avista Corporation for each of our business segments (and the other businesses) 
for the year ended December 31 (dollars in thousands): 

2010 2009 2008 

AvistaLJtilJties 
Advantage ICJ 

mother••:..•-• 

Net income attributable to Avista Corporation 

S 86.681 
7.433 

•(1.689) 

$ 92,425 

$ 86,744 
5,329 

•^(5,002) 

S 87,071 

$70,032: 
6,090 

•(2,502) 

$ 73,620 

Executive Level Summary 

Ovetali 

Net income attributable to Avista Corporation was $92,4 million for 2010, an increase from $87.1 million for 2009. This was primarily due to 
an increase in earnings at Advantage IQ and a decrease in the net loss from the other businesses. Earnings at Avista Utilities were positively 
impacted by general rate increases, offset by warmer weather in the heating season and an increase in interest expense, other operating 
expenses and depreciation and amortization. 

Avista Utilities 

Avista Utilities is our most significant business segment. Our utility operating and financial performance is dependent upon, among other 
things: 

weather conditions, 

• regulatory decisions, allowing our utility to recover costs, including purchased power and fuel costs, on a timely basis, and to cam 
a reasonable return on investment, 

• the price of natural gas in the wholesale market, including the effect on the price of fuel for generation, 

the price of electricity in the wholesale market, including the effects of weather conditions, natural gas prices and other factors 
affecting supply and demand, and 

• the ability to obtain financing through the issuance of debt and/or equity securities, which can be affected by various factors 
including our credit ratings, interest rates and other capital market conditions. 

In our utility operations, we continue to execute our regulatory stt^tegy to regularly review the need for rate changes in each jurisdiction to 
improve the recovery of costs and capital investments in our generation, transmission and distribution inft'astructure. We filed general rate 

(.(f 



increase requests in each ofourjurisdictionsin2010. General rate increases went into effect in Idaho on October 1.2010 and in Washington 
effective January 1,2010 and December 1.2010. In February 2011, we reached an all-party settlement in Oregon for a general rate increase 
that is subject to approval by the OPUC. 

Our utility net income was $86.7 million for 2010 and 2009. Earnings for 2010 were positively impacted by an increase in gross margin 
(operating revenues less resource costs). The increase in gross margin was primarily due to general rate increases and power supply costs 
below the amount included in base retail rates in Washington, partially offset by lower retail loads (particulariy for natural gas) caused by 
warmer weather during the heating season. The increase in gross margin was offset by an increase in interest expense, other operating 
expenses and depreciation and amortization. 
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We are continuing to invest in generation, transmission and distribution systems to enhance service reliability for our customers and replace 
aging infrastructure. Utility capital expenditures were S202.2 milHon for 2010. We expect utility capital expenditures to be about $250 
million for 2011. These estimates of capital expenditures are subject to continuing review and adjustment (see discussion at "Avista Utilities 
Capital Expenditures'"). 

Advantage IQ 

Advantage IQ had net income attributable to Avista Corporation of $7.4 million for 2010, an increase fi-om $5.3 million for 2009. The 
increase was primarily due to moderate grovrth from expense management and energy management services coupled with the acquisition of 
Ecos Consulting, Inc. (Ecos) effective August 31, 2009. Advantage IQ's earnings potential continues to be moderated by low short-term 
interest rates, which limits interest revenue on funds held for customers. 

On December 31,2010, Advantage IQ acquired substantially all of the assets and liabilities of The Loyalton Group, a Minneapolis-based 
energy management firm known for its energy procurement and price risk management solutions. The acquisition of The Loyalton Group was 
funded through available cash at Advantage IQ. 

In January 2011, Advantage IQ acquired substantially all of the assets and liabilities of Building Knowledge Networks, a Seattle-based 
real-time building energy management services provider. The acquisition of Building Knowledge Networks was funded through available 
cash at Advantage IQ. 

Effective July 2,2008, Advantage IQ acquired Cadence Network, a Cincinnati, Ohio-based energy and expense management company. As 
consideration, the owners of Cadence Network received a 25 percent ownership interest in Advantage IQ through the issuance of Advantage 
IQ common stock. The previous owners of Cadence Network can exercise a right to have their shares of Advantage IQ stock redeemed by 
Advantage IQ during July 2011 or July 2012 if Advantage IQ is not ]iqui<feted through either an initial public offering or sale of the business 
to a third party. Their redemption rights expire July 31,2012. The redemption price would be determined based on the fair market value of 
Advantage IQ at the time ofthe redemption election as determined by certain independent parties, Asof December 31, 2010, there were 
redeemable noncontrolling interests of $38.1 million related to these redemption rights. Should the previous owners of Cadence Network 
exercise their reden^tion rights, Advantage IQ will seek the necessary funding through its credit fkcility, a capital request from existing 
owners, an infusion of capital from potential new investors or a combination of these sources. In January 2011, the other owners of 
Advantage IQ (including Avista Capital) purchased shares held by the one ofthe previous ovmers of Cadence Network (that owned 4.5 
percent of Advantage IQ). Aviste Capital's portion ofthe purchase was $5.6 million. 

We may seek to monetize all or part of our investment in Advantage IQ in the future, regardless of whether Advantage IQ's minority owner 
redemption rights are exercised. The value of a potential monetization depends on future market conditions, growth of tlie business and other 
factors. This may provide access to public market capital and provide potential liquidity to Avista Corp. and the odier owners of Advantage 
IQ. There can be no assurance that such a transaction will be completed. 

Othef Businesses 

The net loss for these operations was $ 1.7 raiUion for 2010 compared to a net loss of $5.0 million for 2009. The improvement in results was 
due ill part to increased earnings at METALfx and reduced litigation costs related to the remaining contracts and previous operations of 
Avista Energy. In 2010, we recorded a $2.2 million impairment of our investment in a fuel cell business that was previously a subsidiary of 
the Company. Also, in 2009 we recorded a $3.0 million impairment of a commercial building. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

We need to access long-term capital markets from time to time to finance capital expenditures, repay maturing long-term debt and obtain 
additional working capital. Our ability to access capital on reasonable terms is subject to numerous factors, many of which, including market 
conditions, are beyond our control. If we are unable to obtain capital on reasonable terms, it may limit or eliminate our ability to finance 
capital expenditures and repay maturing long-term debt. Our liquidity needs could exceed our short-term credit availability and lead to 
defaults on various financing arrangements. We would also likely be prohibited from paying dividends on our common stock. 

At December 31,2010,wc had a committed line of credit in the total amountof $320.0 million with an expiration date of Aprils, 2011 under 
whichthere were $110.0 million of cash borrowings and $27.1 million in letters of credit outstanding. We also had a committed line of credit 
in the total amount of $75.0 million with an expiration date of April 5,2011 under which there were no borrowings outstanding as of 
December 31,2010. 

As of December 31, 2010, we had a combined $257.9 million of available liquidity under our $320.0 million and $75.0 inillion committed 
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Fuel for generation decreased $44.8 million due to a decnsase in natural gas fuel prices, as well as a decrease in thermal generation (primarily 
due to the outage at Colslrip). 

other fuel costs decreased $11.2 million. This represents fuel that was purchased for generation but was later sold when conditions indicated 
that it was not economical to use the fuel for generation as part ofthe resource optimization process. The associated revenues are reflected as 
sales of fuel. 

The increase in other regulatory amortizations of $9.1 million primarily relates to the amortization of costs under demand side management 
programs. 

The expense for natural gas purchased decreased $190.2 million due to a decrease in the price of natural gas (decreased costs $214.7 million), 
partially offset by an increase in the total theims purchased (mcreased costs $24.5 million). The increase in total therms purchased was due to 
an increase in wholesale sales with the balancing of loads and resources as part ofthe natural gas procurement process, partially offset by a 
decrease in retail sales volimies. During 2009, we amortized $20.3 million of deferred natural gas costs compared to $20.4 million for 2008. 

Advantage I P 

2010 compared to 2009 

Advantage IQ's net mcome attributable to Avista Corporation was $7.4 million for 2010 compared to $5.3 million for 2009. Operating 
revenues increased $24.8 million and operating expenses increased $20.5 million. The increase in net income attributable to Avista 
Corporation, operating revenues and expenses was primarily diie the third quarter 2009 acquisition of Ecos, as well as moderate growth in 
expense rcanageraent and energy management services. The increase in operating expenses was also due to the amortization of intangible 
assets from the acquisition of Ecos. As of December 31, 2010, Advantage IQ had 534 customers representing 361,000 billed sites in North 
America, The decrease in billed sites at year-end 2010 as compared to year-end 2009 billed sites of 421,000 was due to the loss of a customer 
that had a significant number of billed sites, but represented only approximately 1 percent of annual revenues. In 2010, Advantage IQ 
managed bills totaling $17.3 billion, a decrease of $0.1 billion, or 0.8 percent, as compared to 2009. This decrease was primarily due to a 
decrease in the average value of each bill processed. 

2009 compared to 2008 

Advantage IQ's net income attributable to Avista Corporation was $5.3 million for 2009 compared to $6.1 million for 2008. Operatmg 
revenues increased $18.2 million and operating expenses increased $17.9 million. The increase in operating revenues and expenses was 
primarily due to the third quarter 2008 acquisifion of Cadence Network and tlie third quarter 2009 acquisition of Ecos, as well as increased 
revenues from other customer billing services. These increases in operating revenues were partially offset by a decrease in interest revenue on 
funds held for customers (due to a decrease in interest rates). The increase in operating expenses was also due to the amortization of 
intangible assets from the acquisitions. As of December 31,2009, Advantage IQ had 532 customers representing 421,000 billed sites in North 
America. In 2009, Advantage IQ managed bills totaling $17.4 billion, an increase of $0.7 billion, or 4 percent, as compared to 2008. The 
acquisition of Cadence Network added Si ,7 billion in processed bills for 2009 as compared to 2008. 

Other Businesses 

2010 compared to 2009 

The net loss attributable to Avista Corporation from these operations was $1.7 million for 2010 compared to $5.0 million for 2009. Operating 
revenues increased $21.0 million, operating expenses increased $8.4 million, and interest expense increased $5.3 million. The increase in 
operating revenues, operating expenses and interest expense was primarily due to the consolidation of Spokane Energy effective January 1, 
2010, which had no impact on the net loss attributable to Avista (Coiporation, The improvement in results for these businesses in 2010 was 
due in part to increased earnings at METALfx, which had net income of $0.8 million for 2010, compared to $0.2 million for 2009. We also 
had decreased litigation costs related to the remaining contracts and previous operations of Avista Energy. Losses on long-term investments 
were $3.3 million for 2010 compared to $0.8 million for 2009. The loss for 2010 includes a $2.2 million impairment of our investment in a 
fuel cell business that was previously a subsidiary ofthe Company. In 2009, we recorded an impairment of a commercial building of $3,0 
million. 
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Avista Utilities Capital Expenditures 

Capital expenditures for our utility were $626.9 million for the years 2008 through 2010. We expect utility capital expenditures to be $250 
million for 2011, and between $230 million and $240 million for each of 2012 and 2013. The increase in capital expenditures fi-om $202.2 
million in 2010 to $250 million in 2011 is primarily due to hydroelectric generation plant upgrades, smart grid projects and a slight increase 
in customer growth. Our capital budget for 2011 includes the following (dollars in millions); 

Transmission and distribution • • • . • • • -•-:";$.'; 68 
Generation 42 

"C^istbmergrowth " "" " •••• :: ;"^-"-"-40 
Information technology 28 

^^SMart'grid'-" • -^^yy--'-:-':-.yi\'\l̂ -v-y^--'-'̂  
Natural ^ s 16 

•••^jivironmental •"• • • • • • - 1 2 
Other 25 

These estimates of capital expenditures are subject to continuing review and adjustment. Actual capital expenditures may vary from our 
estimates due to factors such as changes in business conditions, construction schedules and environmental requirements. 

We applied to the Smart Grid Investment Grant program under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (die ARRA) of 2009, 
proposing a 50 percent cost share for the deployment of smart ^ d enabling technologies in the Spokane area. In October 2009, we were 
selected to negotiate a grant under this stimulus program. Tlie grant is for $20 million and our contribution will be $22 million, the majority 
of which will be spent over a three-year period. We finalized the grant agreement with the Department of Energy in March 2010. 

We applied with Battelle Northwest to participate in a Smart Grid Demonstration Project in Pullman, Washington under the ARRA. In 
November 2009, this project was selected by tlie Department of Energy for a grant. The funding agreement was finalized in September 2010, 
Tlie Smart Grid Demonstration Project will partner with other regional utilities and proposes a 50 percent cost share for a group of 
projects. Our portion of tiie regional demonstration project is estimated to cost $15 million, the majority of which will be spent over a 
three-year period. 

In February 2011, we issued a request for proposals (RFP) seeking to acquire up to 35 aMW of renewable enei^y, or as much as 100 MW of 
nameplate wind capacity with deliveries beginning in 2012. We convicted the acquisition ofthe development rights for a wind generation 
site in 2008. While this RFP does not include the development of this site, we will continue to study this site in preparation for later 
development.Future generation resource decisions may be furflier impacted by legislation for resttictions on greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions 
and renewable energy requirements as discussed at "Environmental Issues and Other Contingencies."We are continuing our participation in 
planning activities for the development of a proposed 1,000-3,000 MW transmission project that would extend from British Columbia, 
Canada to Northern California. The project would be implemented in two sections; one from Canada to northeastern Oregon (the northern 
section) and then on into California (the southern section). Western Area Power Administration is leading the development on the southern 
section and is working with Pacific Gas and Electric, Transmission Agency of Norffaem California and others. British Columbia Transmission 
Corporation is leading the development effort on the northern section. The participants have received a Western Electricity Coordinating 
Council (WECCO Phase I Rating for both sections of die project, and Avista Corp. is working on a WECC Phase II Rating for an 
interconnection from the project to the Avista Corp. ttansmission system. We have contributed $0,7 million to the project to date with no 
additional funding anticipated in 2011. 

Advantage 10 Credit Agreement 

As of December 31,2010, Advantage IQ had a S15.0 million committed credit agreement with an expiration date of February 2011 that had 
no borrowings outstanding. Advantage IQ may elect to increase the credit facility to $25,0 million under the same agreement. The credit 
agreement is secured by substantially all of Advantage IQ's assets. InFebniary 2011, Advantage IQ extended the expiration date of this credit 
agreement to May 2011. Advantage IQ is in the process of evaluating alternatives and expects to have a new credit facility in place prior to 
the May 2011 expiration of its cuiTent credit agreement. 
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i\<jvantage 10 Redeemable Stock 

In 2007, Advantage IQ amended its en^loyee stock incentive plan to provide an annual window at which time holdere of common stock can 
put their shares back to Advantage IQ providing the shares are held for a minimum of six months. Stock is reacquired at fair market value at 
thedateof reacquisition. Astherepurchasefeatureisatthediscretionoftherainority shareholders and option holders, there were redeemable 
noncontrolling interests of $8.6 million as of December 31,2010 for the intrinsic value of stock options outstanding, as well as outstanding 
redeemable stock. In 2009, the Advantage IQ employee stock incentive plan was amended sucli that, on a prospective basis, not all options 
granted under tlie plan have the put ri^t. Additionally, there were redeemable noncontrolling interests of $38.1 million related to the 
Cadence Network acquisition, as the previous owners can exercise a riglit to put their stock back to Advantage IQ in July 2011 or July 2012 if 
Advantage IQ is not liquidated through either an initial public offering or sale ofthe business to a third party. Their redemption rights expire 
July 31, 2012. Should the previous owners of Cadence Network exercise their redemption rights, Advantage IQ will seek the necessary 
funding through its credit facility, a capital request from existing owners, an infusion of capital from potential new investors or a combination 
of these sources. In January 2011, the other ovraers of Advantage IQ (including Avista Capital) purchased shares held by tlie one ofthe 
previous owners of Cadence Network (that ovmed 4.5 percent of Advantage IQ). Avista Capital's portion ofthe purchase was $5.6 million. 

Accounts Receivable Financing Facility 

On December 30, 2010, Avista Corp., Avisfei Receivables Corporation (AR(I!), Bank of America, N.A. and Ranger Funding Company, LLC 
terminated a Receivables Purchase Agreement at the direction ofthe Company, ARC is a wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary ofthe 
Con:q)any formed in 1997 for die purpose of acquiring or purchasing interests in certain accounts receivable, botii billed and unbilled, ofthe 
Company. Weelected to terminate the Receivables Purchase Agreement prior to its March 11,2011 expiration date based on our forecasted 
liquidity needs. The Receivables Purchase Agreement was originally entered into on May 29,2002 (and was renewed on an annual basis) and 
provided us with funds for general corporate needs. Under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, we could borrow up to S50.0 million based 
on calculations of eligible receivables. We did not borrow any funds under this revolving agreement in 2010. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

Asof December 31,2010, we had $27.1 millioninlettersof credit outstanding under our $320.0 million committed line of credit, a decrease 
from $28,4 million as of December 31, 2009. 

Pension Plan 

As of December 31, 2010, our pension plan had assets with a fair value that was less than the benefit obligation under the plan. In 2009 and 
2010, the fair value of pension plan assets increased due to market returns and our contributions, offset by benefit payments. We contributed 
$21 million to the pension plan in 2010. We expect to conttibutc $26 million to the pension plan in 2011. The final determination of pension 
plan contributions for fiiture periods issubjecttomultiple variables, mostofwhicharebeyondourcontrol, including further changes to the 
fair value of pension plan assets and changes in actuarial assuir^tions (in particular the discount rate used in determining the benefit 
obligation). 

Credit Ratings 

Our access to capital markets and our cost of capital are directly affected by our credit ratings. In addition, many of our contracts for the 
purchase and sale of energy commodities contain terms dependent upon our credit ratings. See "Credit and Nonperformance Risk" and "Note 
6 ofthe Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements," The following table summarizes our credit ratings as of February 25, 2011: 

Standard & Poor's (1) Moody's (2) 

.'Avista Cpiporation 
Corporate/Issuer rating BBB- Baa3 

^̂ •̂.•: Senior secured debt BBB+ Baal 
Senior unsecured debt N/A (3) Baa3 

:Ritihg outlook Positive Positive (4) ̂  

(1) Standard & Poor's lowest level of "investment grade" credit rating is BBB-. 
(2) Moody's lowest level of "investment grade" credit rating is Baa3. 
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(5) Represents our estimated cash contributions to tlie pension plan through 2015. We cannot reasonably estimate pension plan 
contributions beyond 2015 at tliis tmie. 

(6) Under tiie transaction agreement, the previous owners of Cadence Network can exercise a right to have their shares of Advantage IQ 
common stock redeemed by Advantage IQ during July 2011 or July 2012 if Advantage IQ is not liquidated through either an initial 
public offering or sale ofthe business to a liiird party. Their redemption rights expire July 31,2012. The redemption price would be 
determined based on the fair market value of Advantage IQ at the time ofthe redemption election as determined by certain independent 
parties. In addition, certain shares acquired under Advantage IQ's employee stock incentive plan are redeemable at the option of tiie 
shareholder. 

(7) Represents a commitment to fund a limited partnership vennire fund commitment made by a subsidiary of Avista Capital. 

These contractual obligations do not include income tax payments. 

In addition to the contractual obligations disclosed above, we will incur additional operating costs and capital expenditures in future periods 
for which we are not contractually obligated as part of our normal business operations. 

Competition 
Our utility electric and natural gas distribution business has historically been recognized as a natural monopoly. In each regulatory 
jurisdiction, our rates for retail electric and natural gas services (other than specially negotiated retail rates for industrial or large commercial 
customers, which are subject to regulatory review and approval) are determined on a "cost of service" basis. Rates are designed to provide, 
after recovery of allowable operating expenses and capital investments, an opportunity for us to earn a reasonable return on investment as set 
by our regulators. 

In retail markets, we compete with various lural electric cooperatives and public utility districts in and adjacent to our service territories in the 
provision of service to new electric customers. Alternate providers of energy may also compete with us for sales to existing customers. 
Similariy, our natural gas distribution operations compete witli other energy sources including heating oil, propane and other fuels. Also, 
non-utility businesses are developing new technologies and services to help energy consumers manage energy in new ways that may improve 
productivity and could alter demand for the energy we sell. 

In wholesale markets, competition for available electric supply is influenced by the: 

• localized and system-wide demand for energy, 

type, capacity, location and availability of generation resources, and 

variety and circumstances of market participants. 

These wholesale markets are regulated by the FERC, which requires electric utilities to: 

• transmit power and energy to or for wholesale purchasers and sellers, 

enlarge or construct additional transmission capacity for the purpose of providing these services, and 

• transparently price and offer transmission services without favor to any party, including the merchant functions ofthe utility. 

Participants in the wholesale energy markets include; 

other utilities, 

federal power marketing agencies, 

• energy marketing and trading companies, 

• independent power producers, 

financial institutions, and 

• commodity brokers. 

Advantage IQ is subject to competition for service to existing customers and as they develop products and services and enter new markets. 
Competition from other companies may mean challenges for Advantage IQ to be tiie first to market a new product or service to gain an 
advantage in market share. Other challenges for Advantage IQ include the availability of funding and resources to meet capital needs, and 
rapidly advancing technologies which requires continual product enhancement to avoid obsolescence. 
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To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 
Avista Corporation 
Spokane, Washington 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Avista Coiporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 
2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, equity and redeemable noncontrollmg interests, 
and cash flows for each ofthe three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility ofthe 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversiglit Board (United States). Those 
standards require tiiat we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Avista Coiporation and 
subsidiaries at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results oftheir operations and their cash flows for each ofthe three years in the period 
ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has changed its method of accounting for variable interest 
entities effective January 1, 2010, due to the adoption of Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-17, Consolidations - Improvements to 
Financial Reporting by Enterprises Involved -with Variable Interest Entities. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission and our report dated February 25, 2011, 
expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting. 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Seattle, Washington 
February 25,2011 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
Avista Corporation 

For the Years Ended December 31 
Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts 

(Operating Revenues: 

Utility revenues 
Non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues 
Other non-utility revenues 

2010 2009 2008 

1,417,846 $1,395,201 $1,572,664 
20,018 24,436 25^25 

120,876 92.928 78,874 

Total operating revenues :1^558,740 1;S12,565 1,676,763 

Operating Expenses: 
^V ;̂ Utility opeî ating expenses: 

Resource costs 
••"•-•••A\ \ •• "Otheroperating^isxpenses •̂ •-̂ "• 

Depreciation and amortization 
;v;: •:̂ \• ;̂;•.//,J3xeso(ilerthatl•inc6rî e••taxes.;:""• 

Non-^tility operating expenses: 
;.̂ --::-:̂ -- Resource costs' - ^•^-:-..; 

Other operating expenses 
^ ^' Depreciation and ainortization . - ^ 

Total operating expenses 

Incorriie from operations 
Interest expense 

' : interest e)q)ense to affiliated 
Capitalized interest 

• •Gtiier income (expense)-net 

Income before income taxes 
income tax expense '••••• 

Net income 
V • Less: Net income attributabie to noiicbntrolling interests 

Net income attributable to Avista Corporation 

Weighted-average conimon shares outstanding (thousands), basic 
Weighted-average common shares outstanding (thousands), diluted 
Eaimngs per coinmbri share attiibutaijle .to 

Basic 

Diluted 

Dividends paid per common share 

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements.5% 

— 

$ 

1 

1 

1 

'aU 

795,075 

•• i242;52i '^ ' 

100,554 

•^•••73,392: •• 

11,389 

98,549 

^ 7 , 0 7 2 

1,328,552 

230 ,188 

(75,789) 

:P (635) 
298 

.:;^7,^57) 

146,105 
••\;51,l57-:"' 

94,948 
: -(2,523) 

92,425 

• 55,595 
55,824 

1.66 

1.65 

1.00 

iments.5% 

799,539 
239,907 

93,783 
••^•::'76.583-

• •• •••••x:23,408 ' 
82,695 

•^^^5;992 

1,311,907 

200.658 
(65,077) 

• r(1.957) 
545 

: • - 802 

134,971 
-^-46,323 

88,648 
•v:;(l,577) 

$ 87,071 

v: 5 4 , 6 9 4 -
54,942 

$ 1.59 

• $ - • • • 1 . 5 8 

$ 0.81 

1,031,989 
-206,528 

87,845 
-••:•; • • • • ^ • • - ^ 2 i 0 5 7 ; 

••• ̂  "•••• 2 3 , 5 5 3 •• 

65,093 
^ • • • • • • • • 4 , 7 8 7 

1,491,852 

184,911 
(73,446) 

(6,141) 
4.612 

10,446 

120,382 
.\45,625 

74,757 
: • • 1(1.137) 

$ 73,620 

: v: ; j3 ,637 
54,028 

S 1.37 

$ - 1 . 3 6 

$ 0.69 

-75 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
Avista Corporation 

For the Years Ended December 31 
Dollars in thousands 

2010 2009 2008 

Net income $ 94,948 $ 88,648 -"'$74,757 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss): 
Unrealized losses on interest rate swap agreements-net of taxes Of 3(2,063) _ — (3,831) 
Reclassification adjustment for realized losses on interest rate swap agreements deferred as a 
regulatory asset (included in long-term debt)-net oftaxes of $5,738 — — 10,657 
Change in uniunded benefit obligatiojii^^ 

"• $3,602, Vespectively ' •^-^•^'•--^--^-(i;^76) ' '-: ••'̂ 3,742-:-"--^::6)690 

Total other comprehensive income (loss) (1,976) 3,742 13,516 

-Goffprehensrve income ' • V^̂ -"̂  • • •^ ' • • • • ••••••92,972 • • • • 9 2 v 3 9 0 ^ ' - ^ - - ' - - 8 8 , 2 7 3 
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests (2,523) (1,577) (1,137) 

Comprehensive income attributable to Avista Corporation : - : $ 90,449 $!9Q,813 '• $,87.136 

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements. 
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Avista Corporation 

2010 2009 

$ 69,413 
230,229 

^ 9.645 
2,592 

^^•: :48,89l 
100,543 
48,530 
28,822 
19,069 
21,831 

"•"••579,565^ 

$ 37,035 
210,645 

• — 

7,757 
«,330 

51,648 
37,282 
34,473 
16,438 
15,315 

418,923 

As of December 31 
Dollars in thousands 

• A s s e t s : ••• 
Current Assets: 

C^h land cash eqm^ 
Accounts and notes receivable-less allowances of $44,883 and $42,928 

• Curretit portion of long-term energy contract receivable of Spokane Energy 
Utility energy commodity derivative assets 

i:^'':'y^RegUlatoryass^tfbi:titility derivatives •••'.:•'•'•'• 
Funds held for customers 

Deferred income taxes 
•̂•••••'•••••fiiisomefexes receivable 

Other current assets 

•:•••••••••• •^•'•^Total current assets "' 

Net Utility Property: 

Utility plant in service 
Construction work in progress 

• • . • x o t a l - " • • • 

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Total net utility property 

Other Non-current Assets: 

•̂ ••̂ ••" •̂•tevestment in exchange power-net ••••--•-•••."••.•-•••• •••••••̂ ;21,233-̂  • • 23,683 
Investment in affiliated trusts 11,547 11,547 

- •- CioddwiU •••^V-;-v/--^-. ; ;- ••••:,^ V̂ ^ ••^••;•25,935"•^• ^"•.••24,71-8.. 
Long-term energy contract receivable of Spokane Energy 62,525 — 

' (itiier property and investments-net ^ • : ''••'• 74,553 -77,590 

Total other non-current assets 195,793 137,538 

•^Defemsd'iCharges:..:^ •: .̂•^•••/-^^ 

Regulatory assets for defared income tax 
V iiHegiiiatory assets for pensions and other postretireirient benefits 

Other regulatory assets 
Non-current utility energy commodity derivative assets 
Non-current regul atory asset for uti l i^ derivatives 
Power deferrals 
Other deferred charges 

3,713,885 
62,051 

3.775.936 
1,061,699 

2.714,237 

3,549,658 
60,055 

3,609,713 
1,002,702 

2,607,011 

90,025 
• 178,985 

112,830 
15,261 
15,724 
18,305 
19,370 

97,945 
141i085 
109,825 
45,483 

—^ 

27,771 
21,378 

Total deferred charges 450,500 443,487 

1^ 



Total assets $ 3,940,095 $ 3,606.959 

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued) 
Avista Corporation 

As of December 31 
Dollars in thousands 

2010 2009 

UabiUties «nd Equity: 
Cunent Liabilities: 
•••' Accounts payable 

Customer fund obligations 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Current portion of nonrecourse long-term debt of Spokane Energy 
Shotttermborrowings •••••••• 
Utility energy commodity derivative liabilities 

-"-'̂  ••"- l̂̂ atural gas deferrals 
Other current liabilities 

••'••••• Total currentliabilifjes-""" " " " V " ' 

Long-term debt 
Nonrecourselong-terindebtbfiSiiokane Energy '" 
Long-term debt to affiliated trusts 
Regiiiaitofy liability W utility plant retirement costs 
Non-current regulatory liability for utility derivatives 
Pensions and other postretirement benefits • 
Deferred income taxes 
Other non-current liabilities and deferred credits 

Total liabilities 

$ 171,707 
100,543 

358 
12,463 

110,000 
51,483 
22,074 

110,547 

r ' 579 ,175 

1,101,499 
• i m m 

51,547 
••. 223,131 

— 
.16U1S9 
495,474 

• ^ 109,703 

2,768,189 

S 160,861 
51,648 

:35.IS9 
— 

o 92,700 
16,087 

39;952 
106,980 

503.417 

1,036,149 
• - : : - , . - • , ; . ; ; ; _ • 

51,547 
v217,176 

42,611 
1:23,281 
494,666 
52.665 

2,521,512 

iCTonimitnients and Contingencies (See Notes to COnsolidiated Finan^ 

Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests 46,722 34,833 

Avista Corporation Stockholders' Equity: 
' : •. :Cp:rnmon stock, noparyalye; 20O,QpO,OpO abares autiiorize^; 57,119.723-and:54i836^781 shatesV ;̂^ 
••./-••outstanding " • • ' '•-•/••̂ ••''••'̂ '•'••̂ •'••-•••'•̂ •••-̂ -''•̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ " "-778,647 ' 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (4,326) (2,350) 
'••'• -Retainedearnings-• ^-•"•'•••• V'--•--^:--3Q2^M8 • 274;990 

Total Avista Corporation stockholders'equity 1.125,784 1,051,287 
Noncontrolling Interests ^ •••-' ' (600) - : • (673) 

Total equity 1,125,184 1.050.614 

Total liabilities and equity ''•- $3,940,095 $3,606,959 

Tf 



The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Avista Corporation 

For the Years Ended December 31 
Dollars in thousands 

2010 2009 2008 
•^Opmting Activities: 

Net income ,, * 94,948 $ 88,648 $ 74,757 
i ;;NpnTcash. iterns included in net iiK«me: :' :, : , . 

Depreciation and amortization 
pToviaon for deferred ihcoirte 
Power and natural gas cost amortizations (deferrals), net 

•••••-•^•^^•^/-•••Aiiiortizatioh o f debt expense . ' ' ' ^ ' •'•'-'• 
Amortization of investment in exchange power 

^•••C^•r•••'^•^:^St»^dci^aiseid^ 
Equity-related AFUDC 

• ^ ^ ' - ^ • A . G t H e r ^ ' ^ ^ ' ^ ^ - - - ' • • • ^ " • - • - ' • • " • • ^ 

Payments for settlements with Coeur d'Alene Tribe 
• C^ritributioBStodefiiied benefit pehsion;!^^^ 

Changes in working capital components: 
•••'• •̂ '• ••:\'̂  Aicc6iints:^rid:notes re 

Materials and supplies, fuel stock and natural gas stored 
••̂ '̂•̂ •••̂ •: \;:'.OtheridutTerit-aise^ '••'• 

Accounts payable 
Deposits from counterparties 
Other current liabilities 

N6t cash, provided by operating activities • 

Investing Activities: 
• • • ' • 1 ^ ^ 

Other capital expenditures 
^."-V.-FederalgrantpajTTientsreceived •/•̂ •:•;••:•'• ••.•;•••••••••• ^-:''^ 

Decrease in restricted cash 
•X^ Cash paM fey stibsidiai^ for acqirisitioa, net t i f cash received •'• 

Decrease (increase) in funds held for customers 
'v:---'-''-Proceedsfrom^assetsales •• 

Other. 

107,626 
37,734 
(9.795) 

i ; : 4.414 
2,450 

; 4^916 
(3,353) 

: -35,261 
(4,000) 

(21.000). 

:̂  :C19,081)^''^ 
(11,248) 

• . ::.(9,230) 
13.606 
(2,000) 
7,189 

•228,437 

99,775 
13,853 
51,359 

••\:5,673 •• 
2,450 

^ - • • : 2 i 9 0 6 - - • 

(3,078) 
'26,147^ 
(12,000) 
(48,000) 

i •14,659:- ^̂  
16,245 

• • : ( 3 , ^ 2 8 ) - -

(18,444) 
3,000 

19,116 

••••••258,781 • • 

92,632 
44,161 
45,836 

••: : 4,673-
2,450 

^. - .3,001 
(5,692) 

-20,544 
(25,187) 
(28^000) 

^^^^<116,714) 
(18,541) 

•(10,494) 
47,669 

(12,290) 
(3,427) 

••• • • 1 1 5 , 3 7 8 • 

-Net cash used in investing activities 

(202,227) 
(2.429) 

•--^-.•7,585 

•. (3,777) -• 
(48,895) 

631 

(4,110 

(253,223) 

(205,384) 
(3.120) 

T-r-

.(8,572) 
S.507 
•129 

(1.712) 

(210,152) 

(219,239) 
(3,459) 

4,068 
:VX1.440) 

30.790 
7,998^ 
2,561 

(178,721) 

The A ccompanying Notes are an Integral Pa r t of These Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued) 
Avista Corporation 

For the Years Ended December 31 
Dollars in thousands 

Financing Activities: 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 
Borrowings from Advantage IQ line of credit 
Repayment of borrowings from Advantage IQ line of credit 

^Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Redemption and maturity of long-term debt 
;Prerniums paid for the redemption bf long-term debt 
Maturity of nonrecourse long-term debt of Spokane Energy 

•"-'•• RederJiptionoflong-termdebtto affiliated trusts : 
Long-term debt and short-term borrowing issuance costs 
Gasi received (paid) in interest rate swap agreements . ' 
Issuance of common stock 

•"••••^•-•^•Cas^h:dividends'paid •'•• 
Purchase of subsidiary noncontrolling interest 

^̂ •:̂ '̂ • H ^ 

Other 

Net casli provided by (used in) financing activities 

Net mcrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Gash and cash equivalents at beginning of yeair 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

St^piemeiiklGashFlowinlbrmation: ^: . 

Cash paid during the year: 

•-:•-":-"--••-•A.;: Interest • '' 
Income taxes 

;:• Non-cash fman 
Accounts payable for capital expenditures 

: : Utihty property acquired under capital leases 
Redeemable noncontrolling interests 
Contingent consideration by subsidiary for acquisition. 
Issuance of stock by subsidiary for acquisition 

2010 2009 2008 

$ 23,000 
2,300 

(8.000) 
136,365 

(110,242) 
(10,710) 
(11,370) 

• . • • • ; • • • . : . : ^ — 

(916) 
: • • • • _ 

46,235 
(55.682) 

(2,593) 
48,895 

(IIS) 

57,164 

32,378 

^ 37,035 

S 69,413 

$(159,500) 
• — 

— 
249,425 
(17,266) 
• ^ - . ^ ^ 

— 
(61,856) 

(3.726) 
10.776 
2,622 

(44.360) 
(5,450) 

• (8,^07) 
1.935 

(35,907) 

12.722 

24,313 

$ 37,035 

$ 252,200 
__ 
— 

296,165 
(403,856) 

- - U - . 

— 
... __ 
(5.024) 

(16.395) 
28.565 

(37.071) 
(6,624) 

(30,790) 
(1,353) 

75,817 

12,474 

; 11,839 

$ 24,313 

74.195 
14,1.53 

8,315 
5,300 

10.442 
1,134 

— 

$ 58,756 
.. .22,695 

8,404 
• : . • • . ^ , - -

(400) 
• - - ^ -

— 

^ $ . 76,620 
10,004 

10,509 
• - • • - ^ ^ 

21,362 
"̂— 

37,000 

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Par t of These Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUJTY A N D REDEEMABLE NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 
Avista Corporation 

For the Years Ended December 31 
Dollars in thousands 

2010 2009 2008 
Common Stock, Shares: 

Shares outstanding at beginning of year 
Issuance of coinmon stock th ro i^h equity compensation plans 
Issuance of common stock through Einployee ^ v e s t m e n t Plan (401-K.) 
Issuance of common stock through Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
rssuan<^ of common stock 

Shares outstanding at end of year 

Common Stock, Amount: 

'••^ Balance atbeginiiing of yeair-'^' 
Equity compensation expense 
Issuance of cbniriori islo6k through equity corr^ensat ion plans • 
Issuance of comnion stock through Employee investment Plan (401-K) 

•Is^i iance of common stock through Dividend R^ 
Issuance of common stock, net of issuance costs 
Equity transactions of consolidated subsidiaries 

Balance at end of year 

Act^yjiiulated Other.Conq3r.ehcn$ive,incoii:ie (Loss): 
Balance at beginning of year 
Other comprehensive income (loss) V 

Balance at end of year 

• - i l e l^edEarn ings :^ ' . ^ '• '•''•'•••"•''•̂ ••- ^^: \ 
Balance at beginning of year 

• 'Net iiicome attri 
Cash dividends paid (common stock) 

• "• Valuation adjustments arid other noricontrolling interests activity • 

Balance at end of year 

Total Avista Corporati'on stockholders'equity 

54,836,781 
141,645 
11,116 
76,071 

2,054,110 

57,U9,723 

$ 778,647 
3,097 

•••••••1,942 • 
235 

1,451 
42,607 
•(387) 

$ 827,592 

$ (2,350) 
(1,976) 

S (4,326) 

$ 274,990 
•92;425 

. (55,682) 
:(9i215) 

$ 302,518 

S 1,125,784 

54,487,574 
343,498 
4,309 
1,400 
— 

:.:54.,836,781 

$ 774,986 
2,711 
2,666 -
71 
26 

(141) 
(1,672) 

$ 778,647 

$ (6.092) 
3,742 

$ (2,350) 

$ 227,989 
- 87,071 

(44,360) 
4.290^ 

$ 274,990 

$ 1,051,287 

52,909,013 
697,257 
15,361 
115,943 
750,000 

54,487,574 

$ 726,933 
2,600 

-- -:v9,326 
311 

^v-2,328 
16,599 
16,889 

$ 774,986 

$ (19,608) 
V̂:13,516 

S (6,092) 

$ 206,641 
--73,620 

(37,071) 
.:• (15,201) 

$ 227,989 

$•••996,883 

Noncontrolling Interests: 

Balance at beginning of year 
Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests 

•Other 

Balance at end o f year 

Total equity 

':$ \ : (6 iy ) 
66 

S (600) 

$ 1,125,184 

•-• ; c ,-.- _ ^ -• 

(295) 
(378) 

$ (673) 

$ 1.050,614 

• • $ • 

$ 

$ 

— 

996,883 

î 



Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests: 
Balahce.̂ ljeigiiiiung'dfyear'--- '̂--^-:̂ -^^ • 
Net income attiibutable to noncontrolling interests 
Purcliase bf subsidiaiy rioricoBtroiiirig infe^ 
Valuation adji^traents and other noncontrolling interests activity 

$ 34,833 ^ S V -39,846 -. - S 14,840 
2,457 

(2;S93) 
12,025 

1,872 
(5^450) 
(1,435) 

1,137 
(6,624) 
30,493 

Balance at endof.year •£•••" 46,722- •" $ •- -34,833---:--$: 

The A ccompanying Notes are an Integral Part of These Statements. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Business 

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Conq)any) is an energy company engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution of energy, 
as well as other energy-related busmesses. Avista Utilities is an operating division of Avista Corp., conprising the regulated utility 
operations. Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distributes electricity in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. In addition, 
Avista Utilities has electric generating facilities in Montana and northern Oregon. Avista Utilities also provides natural gas distribution 
service in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho, as well as parts ofnortheast and southwest Oregon. Avista Capital, Inc. (Avista 
Capital), a wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Corp., is the parent con^any of all ofthe subsidiary companies in the non-utility businesses, 
except Spokane Energy, LLC (see Note 2 for further information). Avista Capital's subsidiaries include Advantage IQ, Inc. (Advantage IQ), a 
76 percent owned subsidiary as of December 31, 2010. Advantage IQ is a provider of energy efficiency and other facility information and 
cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities throughout North America. See Note 27 for business segment 
information. 

Basts of Reporting 

The consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses ofthe Company and its subsidiaries, mcluding 
Advantage IQ and other majority owned subsidiaries and variable interest entities for which the Company or its subsidiaries are the primary 
beneficiaries. Intercompany balances were eliminated in consolidation. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include tiie 
Company's proportionate share of utility plant and related operations resulting from its interests in jointly owned plants (see Note 7). 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation ofthe consolidated fmancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the consolidated financial 
statements. Significant estimates include: 

determining the market value of energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities, 

pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations, 

• contingent liabilities, 

recoverability of regulatory assets, 

• stock-based compensation, and 

• unbilled revenues. 

Changes in these estimates and assumptions are considered reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the consolidated financial 
statements and thus actual results could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein. 

System of Accounts 

The accounting records ofthe Company's utility operations are maintained in accordance with the unifomi system of accounts prescribed by 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and adopted by the state regulatory commissions in Washington, Idaho, Montana and 
Oregon. 

Regulation 

The Company is subject to state regulation in Washington, Idaho, Montana and Oregon. The Company is also subject to federal regulation 
primaiily by the FERC, as well as various other federal agencies with regulatory oversight of particular aspects of our operations. 

Utility Revenues 

Utility revenues related to the sale of energy are recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. Revenues and 
resource costs from Avista Utilities' settled energy contracts that are "booked, out" (not physically delivered) are reported on a net basis as 
part of utility revenues. The determination ofthe energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading oftheir meters, which occurs on 
a systematic basis throughout the month. At the end of each calendar montii, the amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of 

A' 
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the last meter reading is estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded. Accounts receivable includes unbilled 
energy revenues of the following amounts as of December 31 (dollars in thousands): 

2010 2009 

Unbiilbdaccountsiweivable'^i-^^^^^^^:^'^-^'^^-^-^'-^^-'^^^ "•••••••'• • •$'84;073 • •• •••^$^89^558 
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Other Non-Utility Revenues 

Service revenues from Advantage IQ are recognized over the period services are rendered. New client account setup fees are deferred and 
recognized over the contractual life of tiie related client confract. Investment earnings on funds held for clients and fees earned from third 
parties on payment processing are an integral part of Advantage IQ's product offerings and are recognized in revenues as earned. Revenue 
arrangements with multiple elements are divided into separate units of accounting if certain criteria are met, including whether the delivered 
element has stand-alone value to the customer and whether there is objective and reliable evidence ofthe fair value ofthe undelivered items. 
The consideration received is allocated among the separate unite based on their respective fair values, and the applicable revenue recognition 
criteria are applied to each ofthe separate units. Revenues earned on payment processing through other service providers are reported gross 
on the income statement. Revenues from the other businesses are primarily derived from the operations of Advanced Manufacturing and 
Development (doing business as METALfx) and are recognized when the risk of loss h^nsfers to the customer, which occurs when products 
are sliipped. 

Advertising Expenses 

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses were not a material portion ofthe Company's operating expenses 
in 2010,2009 and 2008. 

Depreciation 

For utility operations, depreciation expense is estimated by a method of depreciation accounting utilizing composite rates for utility plant. 
Such rates are designed to provide for retirements of properties at the expiration oftheir service lives. For utility operations, the ratio of 
depreciation provisions to average depreciable property was as follows for the years ended December 31: 

2010 

2.84% 
20[» 

278% 
2008 

2.77% Ratio of depreciation to average depreciable property 

The average service lives for the following broad categories of utility plant in service are: 

electric thermal production - 32 years, 

hydroelectric production - 74 years, 

electric transmission - 50 years, 

• electric distribution - 38 years, and 

• natural gas distribution property - 49 years. 

Taxes Ot/ter Than Income Taxes 

Taxes other than income taxes include state excise taxes, city occupational and fi^anchise taxes, real and personal property taxes and certain 
other taxes not based on net income. These taxes are generally based on revenues or the value of property. Utility related taxes collected from 
customers (primarily state excise taxes and city utility taxes) are recorded as operating revenue and expense and totaled the following 
amounts for the years ended Deceniber 31 (dollars in tiiousands); 

2010 2009 2008 

Utility ftixes $ 49,953 $56,818 $ 53,85.5 

Allowance for Funds Used During Coitstruction 

The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds used to finance utility 
plant additions during the constraction period. As prescribed by regulatory authorities, AFUDC is capitalized as a part ofthe cost of utility 
plant and the debt related portion is credited currently against total interest expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the luie item 
"capitalized interest." The equity related portion of AFUDC is included in the Consolidated Statement of Income in the line item "other 
income (expense)-net." The Company is permitted, under established regulatory rate practices, to recover the capitalized AFUDC, and a 
reasonable return thereon, through its inclusion in rate base and the provision for depreciation after the related utility plant is placed in 
service. Cash inflow related to AFUDC does not occur until the related utility plant is placed in service and included in rate base. The 
effective AFUDC rate was the following for the years ended December 31: 

21 
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funds Held for Customers and Customer Fund Obligations 

In connection with the bill paying services. Advantage IQ collects funds from its customers and remits the funds to the appropriate utility or 
other service provider. The funtfe collected are invested and classified as funds held for customers and a related liability for customer fund 
obligations is recorded. Funds held for customers include cash and cash equivalent investments. 

Utility Plant in Service 

The cost of additions to utility plant in service, including an allowance for funds used during construction and replacements of units of 
property and improvements, is capitalized. The cost of depreciable units of property retired plus the cost of removal less salvage is charged to 
accumulated depreciation. 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

The Company recovers certain asset retirement costs tlirough rates charged to customers as a portion of its depreciation expense for which the 
Company has not recorded asset retirement obligations (see Note 9). The Company had estimated retirement costs (that do not represent legal 
or contractual obligations) included as a regulatory liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheets ofthe following amounts as of December 31 
(dollars in thousands): 

2010 2009 
•Regulatory liability for iitility plant retiireitieritcosts $!233:;m ^$217^176 

Goodwill 

Goodwill arising from acquisitions represents the excess ofthe purchase price over the estimated fair value of net assets acquired. The 
Company evaluates goodwill forinpairmentusingadiscountedcashflowmodelonat least an annual basis or more frequently if impairment 
indicators arise. The Company completed its armual evaluation of goodwill for potential impairuKnt as of November 30, 2010 for the other 
businessesandasof December 31,2010 for Advantage IQanddeterminedthatgoodwill was not impaired at that time. The changes in the 
carrymg amount of goodwill are as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Balaiice as of January 1̂  2009. 
Goodwill acquired during the year 

.-Adjustments "••-•':•.'• 

Balance as of tiie December 31,2009 
><3obdwillacqiiired.during the year 
Adjustments 

Mance as ofthe December 31, 2010 

Advantage 
10 

£15^886 -> 
4,209 
(623) v-̂  

19,472 
-1,113 

104 

$20^689 ^ 

Other 

12,979 

^-^^^$.12,979^^-

Accumulated 
Impairment 

Losses 
^;-$;:::vt!7;733)V;v. 

( 7 , 7 3 3 ) 

••••••$ ;X^(^;733)^^^-. 

Total 

4,209 
- • - • • • • •^ • ; r (623 l 

24.718 
v•^ ••̂ ^" l i l - 1 3 ^ 

104 

•- $25^935' 

Accumulated impairment losses are attributable to the other businesses. The goodwill acquired in 2009 was related to Advantage IQ's 
acquisition of substantially all ofthe assets and liabilities of Ecos Consulting, Inc. (Ecos), a Portland, Oregon-based energy efficiency 
solutions provider. The adjustment to goodwill recorded in 2009 represents final adjustments for Advantage IQ's acquisition of Cadence 
Network based upon the completion ofthe review ofthe fair market values of relevant assets and liabilities identified as ofthe acquisition 
date. The goodwill acquired in 2010 was related to Advantage IQ's acquisition of substantially all the assets and liabilities of The Loyalton 
Group on December 31,2010. Final accounting is pending the completion offurther review ofthe fair values ofthe relevant assets and 
liabilities identified as ofthe acquisition date. 

Other Intangibles 

Otiier Intangibles primarily represent the amounts assigned to client relationships related to the Advantage IQ acquisition of Cadence 

^ y 



Network in 2008 (estimated amortization period of 12 years) and Ecos in 2009 (estimated amortization period of 3 years), software 
development costs (estimated amortization period of 5 to 7 years) and other, Otfier Intangibles are included in other property and investments 
- net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Amortization expense related to Other Intangibles was as follows for the years ended December 31 
(dollars in thousands): 

2010 2009 

Other intangible airoortization "'•••:• •" $3,755 $2^412 

The following table details the future estimated amortization expense related to Other Intangibles (dollars in thousands): 

2008 

$1,149 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Estiniated Miortizsition iexpense -mAn-<:mm.----lM^ W M ' M ^ 
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The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of Other Intangibles as of Decen^er 31,2010 and 2009 are as follows (dollars in 
thousands): 

2010 2009 

•Clientrelationships " •-^^-^^ $ -11,459 "S 10,259 
Software development costs 19,139 16,496 

•̂ Otiier '" • 1,450 •' " • : 1,371 

Totel other intangibles 32,048 28,126 
Less accumulated amortization (11,947) (8,192) 

Total other intangibles - net $ 20,101 $ 19,934 

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits 

The Con:̂ >any prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with regulatory accounting practices because: 

rates for regulated services are established by or subject to approval by independent third-parly regulators, 

• the regulated rates are designed to recover the cost of providing the regulated services, and 

in view of demand for the regulated services and the level of competition, it is reasonable to assume that rates can be charged to 
and collected from customers at levels that will recover costs. 

Regulatory accounting practices require that certain costs and/or obligations (such as incurred power and natural gas costs not currently 
included in rates, but expected to be recovered or refunded in the future) are reflected as deferred charges or credits on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. These costs and/or obligations are not reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Income until the period during which 
matching revenues are recognized. If at some point in the future the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued 
application of regulatory accounting practices for all or a portion of its regulated operations, the Company could be: 

required to write off its regulatory assets, and 

• precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the time such costs are incurred, even if the Company 
expected to recover such costs in the future. 

See Note 26 for fiirther details of regulatory assets and liabilities. 

Investment in Exchange Power-Net 

The investment in exchange power represents the Company's previous investment in Washington Public Power Supply System Project 3 
(WNP-3), a nuclear project that was terminated prior to completion. Under a settlement agreement with the Bonneville Power Administration 
in 1985, Avista Utilities began receiving power in 1987. for a 32.5-year period, related to its investment in WNP-3. Through a settlement 
agreement with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) in the Washington jurisdiction, Avista Utilities is 
amortizing the recoverable portion of its investment in WNP-3 (recorded as investment in exchange power) over a 32.5-year period that 
began in 1987. For the Idaho jurisdiction, Avista Utilities fully amortized the recoverable portion of its investment in exchange power. 

Unamortized Debt Expense 

Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuance costs that are amortized over the life ofthe related debt. 

Unamortized Debt Repurchase Costs 

For the Company's Washington regulatory jurisdiction and for any debt repurchases beginning in 2007 in all jurisdictions, premiums paid to 
repurchase debt are amortized over the remaining life ofthe original debt that was repurchased or, if new debt is issued in coimection with the 
repurchase, tiiese costs arc amortized over the life ofthe new debt. In the Company's other regulatory jurisdictions, premiums paid to 
repurchase debt prior to 2007 are being amortized over the average remaining maturity of outstanding debt when no new debt was issued In 
connection vrith the debt repurchase. These costs are recovered through retail rates as a component of interest expense. 

a 10 



Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests 

This item represents the estimated fair value of redeemable stock and stock options of Advantage IQ issued under its employee stock 
incentive plan and to the previous owaiers of Cadence Network. See Notes 5 and 23 for further information. The presentation ofthe buyback 
of Advantage IQ shares was corrected in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for 2009 and 2008 by reclassifying the purchase of 
subsidiary noncontrolling interest of $5.5 million for 2009 and $6.6 million for 2008 from investing to financing activities. 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss 

Accumulated other con:q)rehensive loss, net of tax, consisted ofthe unfunded benefit obligation for pensions and other postretirement benefit 
plans as of December 31,2010 and 2009. 

69 

V 



Table of Contents 
AVISTA CORPORATION 

Reclassifications 

The Company made reclassifications in the Operating Activities sections ofthe Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 2009 and 2008 to 
conform to the 2010 presentation. In particular, amortization of investment in exchange power and stock-based compensation are presented as 
their own line items. They were previously included in other. 

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

Effective January 1, 2009, the Con^any adopted amendments to the accounting for business combinations (Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) 805-10) that addresses the accounting for all transactions or other events in which an entity obtains control of one or 
more businesses. This requires the acquiring entity in a business combination to recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any 
noncontrolling interest in the transaction at the acquisition date, measured at their fair values as of that date, with limited exceptions. The 
acquisition of Ecos was accounted for in accordance with the provisions ofthe amended accounting standards, which did not have a material 
effect on the consolidated financial statements. 

Effective January 1,2009, tiie Company adopted accounting standards that amended previous accounting guidance to establish accounting 
and reporting standards for a noncontrolling (minority) interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary (ASC 810-10). Tins 
clarifies that a noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary is an ownership in die consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the 
consolidated financial statements. The adoption of tiiese amended accounting standards had no material impact on the Company's financial 
condition and results of operations. However, it did impact the presentation and disclosure of noncontrolling interests in the Company's 
consolidated financial statements. The presentation and disclosure requirements were retrospectively applied to the consolidated financial 
statements. The net income attributable to noncontrolling interests primarily relates to third party shareholders of Advantage IQ. 

Effective January 1,2010. the Company adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No, 2009-16, "Transfers and Servicing" (ASC Topic 
860). This ASU amends certain provisions of ASC 860 related to accounting for transfers of financial assets and a transferor's continuing 
involvement in transferred financial assets. In particular, the Con^any evaluated its accounts receivable sales financing facility (see Note 13) 
anddetermined that the tiansactions no longer meet the criteria of sales of financial assets. As such, any transactions will be accounted for as 
secured borrowings. During 2010, the Company did not borrow any funds under the revolving agreement. As such, the adoption of tliis ASU 
did not have any impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. 

Effective January 1, 2010, the Company adopted ASU No. 2009-17, "ConsoHdations (Topic 810) - Improvements to Financial Reporting by 
Enterprises Involved with Variable Interest Entities (VIEs)." This ASUcarriesforward the scope of ASC 810, with the addition of entities 
previously considered qualifying special-purpose entities, as the concept of these entities was eliminated in ASU No. 2009-16 (ASC 860). 
The amendments required the Company to reconsider previous conclusions relating to the consolidation of VIEs, whether the Company is the 
VlE's primary beneficiary, and what type of financial statement disclosures are required. 

The Company evaluated its power purchase agreement (PPA) for the Lancaster Project, a 270 MW natural gas-fired combined cycle 
combustion turbine plant located in Idaho, owned by an unrelated third-party (Ratiidrura Power LLC). During development and at the time of 
the commencement of commercial operations in September 2001, Avista Power, LLC, another subsidiary of Avista Corp., owned 49 percent 
ofthe equity in the Lancaster Project- The Lancaster Project was financed with 80 percent debt and 20 percent equity. In October 2006, 
Avista Power, LLC sold its equity ownersliip interest in the Lancaster Project. 

All ofthe output from the Lancaster Plant was contracted to Avista Turbine Power, Inc. (ATP), a subsidiary of Avista Corp., through 2026 
under the PPA. In September 2001, the rights and obligations under the PPA were assigned to Avista Energy, Inc. (Avista Energy) another 
subsidiary of Avista Corp. Beginm'ngin July 2007 through the end of2009, ATP conveyed the majority of its rights and obligations under the 
PPA to Shell Energy in connection with the sale ofthe majority of Avista Energy's conti'acts and ongoing operations to Shell Energy. ATP 
conveyed these rights and obligations to Avista Corp. (Avista Utilities) beginning in January 2010. Effective December 1,2010, the rights 
and obligations under the PPA were assigned to Avista Corp. 

Since Avista Corp. has a variable interest in the PPA, Avista Corp. made an evaluation of which interest holders have the power to direct tiie 
activities that most significantiy impact tiie economic performance of tlie entity and which interest holders have the obligation to absorb 
losses or receive benefits that could be significant to the entity. Avista Corp. pays a fixed capacity and operations and maintenance payment 
and certain monthly variable costs under the PPA. Under the terms ofthe PPA, Avista Corp. makes the dispatch decisions, provides all 
natural gas fuel and receives all ofthe electric energy output from the Lancaster Plant. However, Rathdrum Power LLC (the owner) 
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controls the daily operation ofthe Lancaster Plant and makes operating and maintenance decisions. Rathdrum Power LLC controls all ofthe 
rights and obligations ofthe Lancaster Plant after the expiration ofthe PPA in 2026. It is estimated that the plant will have 15 to 25 years of 
useful life after that time. Rathdrum Power LLC bears the maintenance risk ofthe plant and will receive the residual value ofthe Lancaster 
Plant. Avista Corp. has no debt or equity investments in the Lancaster Project and does not provide financial support through liquidity 
arrangements or other commitments (other than the PPA). Based on its analysis, Avista Corp. does not consider itself to he the primary 
beneficiary ofthe Lancaster Plant. The Company has a future contractual obligation of approximately $362 million under the PPA 
(representing the fixed capacity and operations and maintenance payments through 2026) and believes this would be its maximum exposure 
to loss. However, the Company believes that such costs will be recovered tlirough retail rates. 

The implementation of amendments to ASC 810 results in the Company including Spokane Energy, LLC (Spokane Energy) in its 
consolidated financial statements effective January 1,2010. Spokane Energy is a special purpose limited liability company and all of its 
membership capital is owned by Avista Corp. Spokane Energy was formed in December 1998 to assume ownership of a fixed rate electric 
capacity contract between Avista Corp. and Portland General Electric Company (PGE). Under the terms ofthe contract, Peaker, LLC 
(Peaker) purchases capacity from Avista Corp. and sells capacity to Spokane Energy, who in tuni, sells the related capacity to PGE. Peaker 
acts as an intemiediary to fulfill certain regulatory requirements between Spokane Energy and Avista Corp. 

To provide funding to acquire the contract from Avista Corp., Spokane Energy borrowed $145.0 million from a funding trust. The transaction 
is structured such that Spokane Energy beat^ full recourse risk for a loan that matures in January 2015. Avista Corp. bears no recourse related 
to this loan. In December 1998, Spokane Energy acquired the contract from Avista Corp. to supply electric energy capacity to PGE through 
December 31,2016. The cost of acquiring the energy contract is being amortized and matched with sales revenue over the life ofthe contract 
using the effective interest method. Avista Corp. acts as the servicer under the contract and performs scheduling, billing and collection 
functions. In exchange for such services, Spokane Energy pays a monthly servicing fee to Avista Corp. The servicing fee is less than $0.1 
million per year. 

In December 1998, Avista Corp. received $143.4 million of cash from Spokane Energy related to the monetization ofthe contract. Pursuant 
to orders from the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTQ and the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC), Avista 
Corp. fully amortized this amount by the end of 2002. 

Avista Corp. did not previously consolidate Spokane Energy because Spokane Energy met the definition of a qualified special puipose entity 
(QSPE). As the amendments to ASC 810 and 860 eliminated the concept of a QSPE, Avista Corp, evaluated Spokane Energy for 
consolidation as a variable interest entity and determined that it was required to consolidate the entity. This determination was based 
primarily on Avista Corp. confrolling the activities of Spokane Energy, owning all ofthe member capital of Spokane Energy, and receiving 
the majority ofthe residual benefits upon liquidation ofthe entity. The consolidation of Spokane Energy resulted in the following effects on 
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2010 (dollars in thousands): 

CuHent^oitioribflong-terrn energy contract receivable ' '<• : ' • • ' • ' • : . ' • ' • ^ ' • • - • • • • \ $ X S . ^ 5 ' ' ~ 
Other current assets 2,034 
Ixing^ferm ishergy capacity contract receivable 62,525: • 
Other property and investments-net 1,100 

-•̂ "̂ ••̂  Total assets -̂  •"'" ' ' •'.•--•:• "$-75.3b4^'': 

Other current liabilities $ (706) 
G u i i ^ portion ofiionrecourse long-term debt ' N.12;4iiS3.̂  
Nonrecourse long-term debt 46,471 
Other non-current liabilities and deferred credite (1) ' -'17^076 ••-• 

Total liabilities . $ 75,304 

(1) Consists of a regulatory liability recorded for the cumulative retained earnings of Spokane Energy that the Company will flow througli 
regulatoiy accounting mechanisms in future periods. 

P 



Due to the expected impact on regulatory accounting mechanisms in future periods, the consolidation of Spokane Energy did not have any 
effect on net income for 2010. 
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The consolidation of Spokane Energy increased (decreased) the following line items in the Consolidated Statements of Income for 2010 
(dollars in thousands): 

^ Iitility revenues "" ^••-$(1,800) 
Non-utility energy revenues 18.702 
Non-utility operating expenses - resource costs 11,389 
Non-utility operating expenses - other operating expenses 16 
liicome from operations 5,497 
Interest expense 5,508 

•:"Gtiier"expehse-net .-•.••••::., -^^^ 

For 2010, the regulatory liability recorded for the operations of Spokane Energy increased by $2.5 million. 

The Company also evaluated several low-income housing project investments and determined that it should no longer consolidate these 
entities based upon the amendments to ASC 810. The Company determined that it was not the primarybeneficiary because it lacks the power 
to direct any ofthe activities of tiie entities. The deconsolidation ofthe low-income housing project entities reduced current assets by $0.9 
million, other property andinveshnents-netby $1.7 millionandlOng-termdebtby $2.6 million effective January 1, 2010. The 
deconsolidation did not have any impact on the Company's equity or net income. 

Effective January 1,2010, the Company adopted ASU No. 2010-06, "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving 
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements," This ASU amends guidance related to the disclosures of fair value measurernents. In particular, 
it amends ASC 820-10 to clarify existing disclosures and provides for fiirtlier disaggregation within classes of assets and liabilities, and 
further disclosure about inputs and valuation techniques. It also requires disclosure of significant transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 and 
separate disclosure of purchases, sales, issuances and settlements in the reconciliation of Level 3 activity (this will be required beginning in 
2011). See Note 20 for tiie Company's fair value disclosures. 

NOTE 3. DISPOSITION OF AVISTA ENERGY 

On June 30, 2007, Avista Energy and Avista Energy Canada completed the sale of substantially all oftheir contracts and ongoing operations 
to Shell Energy North America (U.S.). L.P. (Shell Energy), fonnerly known as Coral Energy Holding, L.P., as well as to certain other 
subsidiaries of Shell Energy. In connection with the transaction, Avista Energy and its affiliates entered into an Indemnification Agreement 
witii Shell Energy and its affiliates. Under the Indemnification Agreement, Avista Energy and Shell Energy each agree to provide 
indemnification ofthe other and the other's affiliates for certain events and matters described in the purchase and sale agreement and certain 
other transaction agreements. Such events and matters include, but are not limited to. the reflind proceedings arismg out ofthe westem energy 
markets in 2000 and 2001 (see Note 24), existing litigation, tax liabilities, and matters related to natural gas storage rights. In general, such 
indemnification is not required unless and until a party's claims exceed $150,000 and is limited to an aggregate amount of $30 million and a 
term of three yeais (except for agreements or transactions with terms longer than three years). These limitations do not apply to certain third 
party claims. 

Avista Energy's obligations imder the Indemnification Agreement are guaranteed by Avista Capital pursuant to a Guaranty dated June 30, 
2007. Tliis Guaranty is limited to an aggregate amount of $30 million plus certain fees and expenses. The Guaranty will terminate April 30, 
2011 except for claims made prior to termination. The Company has not recorded any liability related to this guaranty. 

NOTE 4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company recorded a $3.0 million impairment charge for a commercial building (included in its other 
businesses). Tliis impairment charge is included in non-utility other operating expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Due to an 
increase in vacancy rates and a reduction in current and projected cash flows, the Company determined that it needed to evaluate the property 
for impairment. The impairment charge reduced the carrying value ofthe commercial building to its estimated fair value, which is $2.7 
million. The estimated fair value ofthe commercial building was determined using a discounted cash flow model with Level 3 inputs. See' 
Note 20 for a discussion ofthe fair value hierarchy. 

NOTE 5. ADVANTAGE IQ ACQUISITIONS 

Effective July 2,2008, Advantage IQ convicted the acquisition of Cadence Network, a privately held, Cincinnati-based energy and expense 
management company. As consideration, the owners oif Cadence Network received a 25 percent ownership interest in Advantage IQ. The 
total value ofthe transaction was $37 million. 

•P 
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The acquisition of Cadence Network was funded with the issuance of Advantage IQ common stock. Under the fransacrion agreement, the 
previous owners of Cadence Networkcanexercisearighttohave their shares of Advantage IQ common stock redeemed during July 2011 or 
July 2012 if Advantage IQ is not liquidated through either an initial public offering or sale ofthe business to a third party. Their redemption 
rightsexpire July 31,2012. The redemption price would be determinedbasedon the fair market valueof Advantage IQ at the time of die 
redemption election as determined by certain independent parties. Additionally, the certain minority shareholders and option holders of 
Advantage IQ have the right to put their shares back to Advantage IQ at their discretion (refer to Note 23 for further information). The 
following details redeemable noncontrolling interests as of December 31 (dollars in thousands): 

2010 2009 

PreViou^ owners of Cadence Network $38,098 :S27,877 
Stock options and other outstanding redeemable stock 8,624 6.956 

ToM^redeeinable noncontrolling interests •̂  •̂  •̂ ^̂ ^̂ -̂.-̂ •••••••••S:-:;̂ :- .---••"•:••-:-:-;U::;:-.̂ :V -̂-.••••.:• •̂ .̂•:̂ ::ô .;:"̂  ""̂ ••.--•••-••••••••••'••• •••̂ --•:$^46^?2^ • : $ . 34,833 

In January 2011, theotherovmersof Advantage IQ (including Avista Capital) purchased shares held by the one ofthe previous owners of 
Cadence Network (that owned 4.5 percent of Advantage IQ). Avista Capital's portion ofthe purchase was $5.6 million. 

The acquired assets and liabilities assumed of Cadence Network were recorded at tiieir respective estimated fair values as ofthe date of 
acquisition (July 2,2008). TTie results of operations of Cadence Network are included in the consolidated financial statements beginning in 
the third quarter of 2008. 

On August 31,2009, Advantage IQ acquired substantially all ofthe assets and liabilities of Ecos Consulting, Inc. (Ecos), a Portland, 
Oregon-based energy efficiency solutions provider. The acquisition of Ecos was funded primarily through borrowings under Advantage IQ's 
committed credit agreement. Under the terms ofthe transaction, the assets and liabilities of Ecos were acquired by a wholly owned subsidiary 
of Advantage IQ. 

The acquired assets and liabilities assumed of Ecos were recorded at their respective estimated fair values as ofthe date of acquisition 
(August 31 . 2009). The results of operations of Ecos are included in the consolidated financial statements beginning in September 2009. 

On December 31,2010, Advantage IQ acquired substantially all ofthe assets and liabilities of The Loyalton Group, a Mimieapohs-based 
energy management firm known for its energy procurement and price risk management solutions. The acquisition of The Loyalton Group was 
funded primarily through available cash at Advantage IQ. 

The acquired assets and liabilities assumed ofthe Loyalton Group were preliminarily recorded at their respective estimated fair values as of 
the date of acquisition (December 31, 2010). Final accounting is pending the completion of further review ofthe fair values ofthe relevant 
assets and liabilities identified as ofthe acquisition date. The results of operations of The Loyalton Group will be included in the consolidated 
financial statements beginning in January 2011. Pro forma disclosures reflecting the effects ofthe acquisition of The Loyalton Group are not 
presented, as the acquisition is not material to Avista Corp.'s consolidated financial condition or results of operations. 

In January 2011. Advantage IQ acquired substantially all ofthe assets and liabilities of Building Knowledge Networks, a Seattle-based 
real-time building energy management services provider. The acquisition of Building Knowledge Networks was funded through available 
cash at Advantage IQ. Pro forma disclosures reflecting the effects ofthe acquisition of Building Knowledge Networks are not presented, as 
the acquisition is not material to Avista Corp.'s consolidated financial condition or results of operations. 

N O T E 6. DERIVATIVES AND RISK MANAGEMENT 

Energy Commodity Derivatives 

Avista Utilities is exposed to market risks relating to changes in electricity and natural gas commodity prices and certam otiier fiiel prices. 
Market risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuation in tiie market price ofthe commodity being traded and is influenced primarily by supply and 
demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative commodity instruments. Market risk may also be 
influenced by market participants' nonperformance oftheir contractual obligations and commitments, which affects the supply of, or demand 
for, the commodity. Avista Utilities utilizes derivative instruments, such as forwards, futures, swaps and options in order to manage the 
various risks relating to these commodity price exposures. The Company has an energy resources risk policy and control procedures to 
manage these risks. The Company's Risk Management Committee establishes the Company's energy resources risk policy and monitors 
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NOTE 8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

The balances of the major classifications of property, plant and equipment are detailed in the following table as of December 31 (dollars in 
thousands): 

_ _ 2 0 1 0 2009 

:'AVista Utilities: 
Electric production 

• Electric transmission 
Electric distribution 
Electric construction work-in-progress (CWIP) and other 

Electric total 

• Natural gas under^xiund storage ^ 
Natural gas distribution 
Naturi^ gas CWIP and other " 

Natural gas total 

: Common plant (including CWff^ 

Total Avista Utilities 
• Advaiitag^i(3(l) 
Other (I) 

^ • • ^ • • • • ^ • ^ ^ o t a l - ' ' ^ 

(1) Included in other property and investments-net on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Accumulated depreciation was $22.4 million and 
$18.6 million for Advantage IQ and $16.6 million and $19.1 million for the other businesses, 

NOTE 9. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

The Company records the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When the liability is 
initially recorded, the associated costs ofthe asset retirement obligation are capitalized as part ofthe carrying amount ofthe related long-lived 
asset. The liability is accreted to its present value each period and the related capitalized costs are depreciated over the useful life ofthe 
related asset. Upon retirement ofthe asset, the Company either settles the retirement obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or 
loss. The Company records regulatory assets and liabilities for the difference between asset retirement costs currentiy recovered in rates and 
asset retirement obligations recorded since asset retirement costs are recovered through rates charged to customers. The regulatory assets do 
not eam a return. 

Specifically, the Company has recorded liabilities for future asset retirement obligations to: 

restore ponds at Colstrip, 

• cap a landfill at the Kettle Falls Plant, 

• remove plant and restore the land at the Coyote Springs 2 site at the termination ofthe land lease, 

• remove asbestos at the corporate office building, and 

dispose of PCBs in certain transfomiers. 

Due to an inability to estimate a range of settlement dates, the Company cannot estimate a liability for the; 

removal and disposal of certain transmission and distribution assets, and 

a 

$ 1.076,829 
496,495 

1,084,082 
:/; A;1^3,479 . 

2,840,885 

: 32,928 
653,075 

;:-:56i899 

742,902 

192,149 

3.775,936 
;'27,222 

36,962 

$3^40,120 

S 1,060,495 
• 471,686 
1,023,541 
169,852 

2,725,574 

35.390 
630,720 

• • • • •;50;S54-

717,064 

167,075 

3.609,713 
22,813 
41,913 

5 3,674,439 
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The e^mated aggregate amounts of required minimum payments (Avista Utilities' share of existing debt service costs) under these PUD 
contracts are as follows (dollars in thousands): 

20n 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total 

Minimum payments $ 3;I326 • ^^'$a;g90-^-^^$^85^--'$3,5^7^ ^ '•$'2;447 •' $28.026 $^1.231 

In addition, Avista Utilities will be required to pay its proportionate share ofthe variable operating expenses of these projects. 

NOTE 13. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FINANCING FACILITY 

On December 30,2010, Avista Corp., Avista Receivables Corporation (ARC), Bank of America, N.A. and Ranger Funding Company, LLC 
terminated a Receivables Purchase Agreement at the direction ofthe Company. ARC is a wholly owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary ofthe 
Company formed in 1997 for the purpose of acquiring or purchasing interests in certain accounts receivable, both billed and unbilled, ofthe 
Con^any, The Company elected to terminate the Receivables Purchase Agreement prior to its March 11,2011 expiration date trased on the 
Company's forecasted liquidity needs. The Receivables Purchase Agreement was originally entered into on May 29, 2002 (and has been 
renewed on an annual basis) and provided the Company with funds for general corporate needs. Under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, 
the Company could borrow up to $50,0 million based on calculations of eligible receivables. The Company did not borrow any iunds under 
this revolving agreement in 2010. 

NOTE 14. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 

AtDecember 31,2010, AvistaCoip. had a committed line of credit agreement with various banks in the total amount of $320.0 million with 
an expiration date of April 5, 2011. Under the credit agreement, tiie Company could borrow or request the issuance of letters of credit in any 
combination up to $320.0 million. Additionally, the Company had a committed line of credit agreement with various banks in the total 
amount of $75,0 million with an expiration date of April 5,2011. 

In February 2011, Avista Corp. entered into a new committed line of credit in the total amount of$400.0 million with an expiration date of 
February 2015 that replaced its $320.0 million and $75,0 million committed lines of credit. 

The committed lines of credit are secured by non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank that would only 
become due and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the committed lines of 
credit. 

The committed line of credit agreements contain customary covenants and default provisions. The $320,0 million and $75.0 million credit 
agreements had a covenant that required the ratio of "earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization" to "interest expense" of 
Avista Utilities for the preceding twelve-month period at the end of any fiscal quarter to be greater than 1.6 to 1. As of December 31, 2010, 
the Company was in compliance with this covenant. The new $400.0 milhon committed line of credit does not have this covenant. The 
$320.0 million and $75.0 million credit agreements also had a covenant which did not peraiit the ratio of "consolidated total debt" to 
"consolidated total capitalization" of Avista Corp. to be greater than 70 percent at any time, AsofDecember 31,2010, the Company was in 
compliance with this covenant. Under the new $400,0 million committed line of credit, this ratio must not be greater than 65 percent at any 
time. 

Balances outstanding and interest rates of borrowings (excluding letters of credit) under the Company's revolving committed lines of credit 
were as follows as of and for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands); 

2010 2009 2008 

Balance outstanding at end of period^ • " - :^:; • :,: :.s : . • ; •: .: .i;s:ilO.b00 - • $ 87^000 " $ 2 5 0 ^OOO-
Letters ofcredit outstanding at end of period $ 2 7 , 1 2 6 $28,448 $ 24,325 
Average interest rate at end of period--^ • ^ •'̂  --^^ ^ ^ ^̂  -̂̂ ^̂  ^̂  - ' 0 ^ ^ 0 . 5 9 % ; " ' 0:S\% 

Advantage IQ 
As of December 31, 2010, Advantage IQ had a $15.0 million committed credit agreement with an expiration date of February 2011. 
Advantage IQ may elect to increase the credit facility to $25.0 million under the same agreement. The credit agreenwnt is secured by 
substantially all of Advantage IQ's assets. In Febmary 2011, Advantage IQ extended the expiration date of this credit facitity to May 2011. 
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Balances outstanding and interest rates of borrowings under Advantage IQ's credit agreement were as follows as of and for the years ended 
Decembers! (doflars in thousands): 

2010 

Balance outsta^iding at end of period 

Average interest rate at end of period 

2009 

$^,700 

1.23% 

2008 

S 2,200 

2.08% 

NOTE 15. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following details long-term debt outstanding as of December 31 (dollars in thousands): 

Maturity 
Year Description 

-:S010 •••SecuredMediuna^ermNQtes'--^.^^."';:'̂ ^ '̂̂  - - : • • • - : ^ r \ • • • • ^ ^ ^ • : : • < ^ ' ; • : ^ : • • ' ' • 
2012 Secured Medium-Term Notes 

^•^^••^••^lJirs#Ki^ag6Boiidstl)'^'" ••••^^v;^:^vy;;:;•::•;>^;•.^•:^v^^^^ 
2013 First Mortgage Bonds (I) 

•20l3'-^^Krst:]!ii6rt^geBonds(^ • 
201S First Mortgage Bonds 
2018 Seciiu^d^Mediutn-Term Notes : ; • : 
2019 First Mortgage Bonds 
2020 First Mortgage Bonds (1) 
2022 First Mortgage Bonds 
2 0 2 3 : Secinred MediumrTerm Notes / • 
2028 Secured Medium-Tenn Notes 
•2032^ ••••"•Secured PbiiutionControlBoii^ • 
2034 Secured Pollution Control Bonds (4) 
••2035 •-•^•First-Mc^tgage^Bonds '• • 
2037 First Mortgage Bonds 

^2040 ^ first Mortgage B o n ^ 

Total secured long-term debt 
2023 Unsecured P'ollution Control fibrids-^ 

Other long-term debt and capital leases 
^ •"-•-Settled interest rate swaps; ••••••••"• ••" 

Unamortized debt discount 

• • : , : ' l . ; . - ' - T o t a l • • " • • • " • • • . ^ ^ • • • • • . • ' • • • ' ^ • • ^ 

Secured Pollution Conti-ol Bonds held by Avista Coiporation (3) (4) 
••-••.-C ûri:ent portion of loirg^rteriri'debt .-•-•-"•-"••"--̂  

Total long-term debt 

Interest 
Rate 

- :6.^&7^8m%^ 
7.37% 

:::-::-'̂ Am '̂̂ --i:̂ :--
7.25% 

"-̂ miM%-:--̂ -̂
5,95% 

.7;39%^7.45% 
5.45% 

• • • • ^ ^ • 3 . 8 9 % ' ^ ^ ^ - ' 

5.13% 
.•:7;18%-%54% 

6.31% 
•b':-:̂ >.̂ f3) :̂v.-v;v 

. .(4) 
• . : ^ . - 6 . 2 5 % - ^ 

5.70% 
^•.^i-5.55%'^-'--^^ 

- i 6:06%:^; •/ 

2010 
.••$-.^-;v-:y>-^-^v 

7,000 
• • • " • • • • ^ V ; " ; : i > ^ . : ^ • : : • ^ 

::: •xŜ SOiOOO -
250,000 

- ' ••-• :-mm)^^' 
90,000 

. 52,000 
250,000 

\ -.iB^oo 
25,000 

x^-^^--MifmQ-
17,000 

• • • - : m M f > y 
150,000 

•^^•••^••• :v:35iiJ00- ' . ' -

1.178,700 
^ • • • • • ^ i ^ ^ - ^ m o i - ^ 

5,500 
-^•':-^-^o-:a:^^i)-.:. 

(1.792) 

; ;1;185^557 -̂  
(83.700) 

•^•:]: : : :mm}< 

$ 1,101,499 

2009 

• ^$'y^-35,000 ̂  
7,000 

:. v.;:::4 ,̂0(Xii; 
30,000 

• - ^ • • . ? . > : ; : ^ - . / ^ -

250,000 
; : :22-506 

90,000 
• • ' - • - \ • . • • . ^ • • . • i ^ - ' : 

250.000 
• a3,50O 

25,000 
- : . : • :66,^oo;: 

17,000 
•.^ir5o,ooc) 

150,000 
- '•''-:-"-\::'..l'.r-r^^:'^:^ 

1.151,700 
• ^ • ^ - • - • ^ ^ ^ 4 i i 0 Q -

3,018 
-̂ )̂ vy'i:̂ -(1.844)' 

(1,936) 

• '^•^•••••l^iSiOS^.^-

(83,700) 

^^ :̂/:̂ ::(35,189). 

$ 1,036,149 

(1) In December 2010, Avista Corp. issued $52.0 milHon of 3.89 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2020 and $35.0 million of 5.55 
percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2040, The total net proceeds fi-om the sale ofthe new bonds of $86.6 million (net of placement 
agent fees and before Avista Corp.'s expenses) were used to redeem $45.0 million of 6,125 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 
December 2013 and $30.0 million of 7.25 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in September20l3. These First Mortgage Bonds were 
redeemed at par plus a make-whole redemption premium of $10.7 million. In accordance with regulatory accounting practices, the 
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The following summarizes the weighted average assumptions used to detennine the fair value of performance shares and related 
compensation expense as well as the resulting estimated fiiir value of performance shares granted: 

Risk-free interest rate 
Expected life, in years 
Expiected volatility 
Dividend yield 
Weighted average grant date fair value (per share) 

The fair value includes both performance shares and dividend equivalent rights. 

The following summarizes performance share activity; 

2010 

^ 15;30 

20O9 

$17.22.-' 

2008 

""• " ^ - 1 , 4 % • • • • • • " 

3 
• • . ' : ; 2 7 , « % • ' 

4.6% 

^ • • • • • • • • • • L 3 % • 

3 
• - • 2 5 i « % 

3.6% 

2.2% 
3 

20.2% 
2,8% 

$ 16.96 

Qpejiiiig balance of unvested perfoniianceish^es 
Performance shares graiited 
:P^)^'riinance.sharescanceled- •-"••'•-•••-•--• 
Performance shares vested 

Endiiig balance of unvested perfornrance shiares 

Intrinsic value of unvested performance shares (m thousands) 
Unrecognized compensation expense (in thousands) 

2010 2009 2008 

• 300,601 •. 
168,700 

(143,601) 

^^3^5,700 -̂

7,335 
2,330 

252,^23 
163,900 

^(43.758)^ 
(72.464) 

300,601 

6,490 
2,453 

207,841 
170,100 

- ̂ •̂ (5,239) 
(119,779) 

•^2;923 

4,902 
2,227 

The weighted average remaining vesting period for the Company's performance shares outstanding as of December 31,2010 was 1.5 years. 
Uiuecognized compensation expense as of December 31, 2010 will be recognized during 2011 and 2012. The following summarizes the 
impact ofthe maiket condition on the vested performance shares: 

2010 2009 2008 

Performance shares vested 
Impact of market condition on shares vested 

Shares ofcommon stock earned • 

•143p}i: 
21,540 

mi4i 

72,464^^ 
(72,464) 

V>tl9i779 
21,560 

-^141,339 

$ 2,739 Intrinsic value ofcommon stock earned (in thousands) $ 3,719 $ — 

Shares earned under this plan are distributed to participants in the quarter following vesting. 

Awards outstanding under the performance share grants include a dividend component that is paid in cash. This component ofthe 
performance share grants is accounted for as a liability award. These liability awards are revalued on a quarteriy basis taking into account the 
number of awards outstanding, historical dividend rate, and the change in the value ofthe Con:5?any's common stock relative to an external 
benchmark. Over the life ofthese awards, the cumulative amount of compensation expense recognized will matchthe actual cash paid. Asof 
December 31.2010 and 2009, the Company had recognized compensation expense and a liability of $0.9 million and $0.4 million related to 
the dividend component of performance share grants. 

Advantage IQ 

Advantage IQ has an employee stock incentive plan under which certain employees of Advantage IQ may be granted options to purchase 
shares of Advantage IQ at prices no less than the estimated fair value on the date of grant. Options outstanding under tliis plan generally vest 
over periods of four years fi"om tiie date granted and terminate ten years fi-om tiie date granted. Unrecognized compensation expense for stock 
based awards at Advantage IQ was $2.3 million as of December 31.2010, which will be expensed during 2011 through 2014. 

jol 



In 2007, Advantage IQ amended its employee stock incentive plan to provide an annual window at which time holders of common stock can 
put dieir shares back to Advantage IQ providing the shares are held for a minimum of six months. In 2009, Advantage IQ amended its 
en^loyee stock incentive plan to make this put feature optional for fiiture stock option grants. Stock is reacquired at fair market value at the 
date of reacquisition. Additionally, there was redeemable noncontrolling interests related to the Cadence Network acquisition, as the previous 
owmers can exercise a right to put their stock back to Advantage IQ (refer to Note 5 for fiirtiier information). The following amounts of 
coinmon stock were repurchased firom Advantage IQ employees during the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands): 

Stock repurchased fiom Advantage IQ employees 
2010 

$ 2,593 
2009 

$4,725 
2008 

$6,624 

96 

j Q ^ 
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3,58S 
3,660 

$350,860 
$206;515 

200,658 
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46,323, 
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D&B Comprehensive Report 
Copyright 2011 Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the excfuslve use of subscriber 263XS1312L 

ATTN:. Report Printed; MAR 23 2011 

Overview 

BUSINESS SUMMARY 

ADVANTAGE I Q , INC. 
(SUBSIDIARY OF AVISTA CAPITAL, INC., SPOKANE, WA) 
AVISTA ADVANTAGE 

1313 N AtEantrc St Ste 5000 
Spokane, WA 9 9 2 0 1 

D&B D-U-N-S Number ; 94-541-4530 

Thts Is a headquarters (subsidiary) location. 
Branch(es) or dlvlslon(s) exist. 

Mailing address: PO Box 3727 
Spokane, WA 99220 

Web site: www.avlstaadvantage.com 

Telet>hone: 509 329-7600 

Fax: S09 329-7610 

Chief executive: STU StlLES) CEO 

Year started: 1996 

Employs: 

History: 
Financing: 
SIC: 

Line of 
business: 

391 {291 iiere) 

CLEAR 
SECUflED 
8742 

Management consulting 
services 

Credit Score class: 1 

Low risic of severe payment delinquency over next 12 
months 

Financial Stress Class: 3 

D&B PAYDEX®: 7 9 

When weighted by dollar amount, payments to suppliers 
average 2 days beyond terms. 

DSB Rating: 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Financial Stress Class of 3 for this company shows that firms with this Oass had a failure rate of 0.24% (34 
per 10,000), which ts lower than the average of businesses tn DSiB's database 

The Credit Score class of 1 for this company shows that 6.0% of firms with this class paid one or more bills 
severely delinquent, which is lower than the average of businesses In D&B's database. 

Predicthre Scores 

Financial stress Class 

Financial Stress Score 

Credit Score Class 

This Business 

3 

•1499 

I 

Comments 

Failure Rate lower than the average of 
businesses In D&B's database 

Highest Risk: 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875 

Probablilty of Severely Dednquent Payment 
fs lower than the average of businesses in 
D&a's database 
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Credit Score 506 Highest Risk: 101; Lowest Risk: 670 

Other Key Indicators 

PAYDEX Scores 

Industry Median 
Present management control 

UCC Filings 

Public Filings 

Financing 

History 

Special Events 

2 days beyond terms Pays more promptly than the average for Its 

industry of 6 days beyond tamfis 

5 days beyond terms 

15 years 

UCC filingCs) are reported for this business 

Mo record of open Suitfs), LtenCs), or Judgnient(s) In the DSa database 

Is secured 
Is clear 
Are reported for this business 

CREDIT CAPACITY SUMMARY 

D&B Rating;— 

The blank rating symbol should not be Interpreted as Indicating that credit should be denied. It simply means that 
the infbrmaHon available to DSLB does not permit us to classif/ the company within our rating key and that further 
enquiry should be made before readiing a decision. Some reasons for using a "-" symbol Include: denclt net worth, 
bankruptcy proceedings, Insufficient payment informsHon, or Incomplete history information. For more 
Information, see the DSB Rating Key. 

# of Employees Total : 391 (291 here) Payment Activity: 
(based on 88 experiences) 

Average High Credit: 
Highest Credit: 
Total Highest Credit: 

$4,869 
$100,000 
$326,300 

SPECIAL EVENTS 

03/08/2011 
OFFICER CHANGE: According to published reports, Advantage IQ, Inc. announced the appointment of Seth 
ISIesbItt to the position of vice president and chief marketing ofncer. 

MERGER/ACQUISITION: According to published reports, Avista Corp, DUNS 007943764, (Spokane, WA) and 
Advantage IQ Inc, DUNS 94S414530, (Spokane, WA) announced the acquEslHon of Building Knowledge Networks. 
Terms were undisclosed. 

01/28/2011 
ANNOUNCED MERGER/ACQUISITION: According to published reports. Advantage IQ, Inc., DUNS 945414530, 
(Spokane, WA), a subsidiary of Avista Corp., DUISJS D07943764, (Spokane, V/A) announced that it has entered Into 
an agreement to acquire Building Knowledge Networks, Under the terms of the acquisition agreement, Building 
Knowledge Networks will be fully integrated and operated as Advantage IQ, The transaction has been funded by 
Advantage IQ and Es expected to be neutral to earnings In 2011. 

12/09/2010 
ANNOUNCED MERGER/ACQUISITION: According to published reports. Advantage IQ, Inc., DUNS 945414530, 
(Spokane, WA), a subsidiary of Avista Corp., DUNS 007943764, (Spokane, WA) announced that it has entered Into 
an agreement to acquire The Loyalton Group, DUNS 832797067, (Hastings, MN), Under the Eerms of the 
acquisition agreement, The Loyalton Group will become part of Advantage IQ. The transaction will be funded 
entirely by Advantage IQ and is expected to be slightly accretive to earnings in 2011. The transaction is expected 
to close before Jan. 1,2011, and is subject to customary closing conditions. 

11/09/2010 
OFFICER CHANGE: According to published reports. Advantage IQ, Inc., announced the appointment of Donato C. 
Capobianco, age 38, to the position of senior vice president and general counsel, a new position at the company, 
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Jump t o : 

overview I Psymsnts | Public FillnQS ] History & Operations | 

Scores 
FIWAKCIAL STRESS SUMMARY 

The Rnana'ai Stress Score Model predicts the likelihood of business failure which Includes ceasing business without 
paying all creditors In full, reorganization or obtaining relief from creditors under state/federai law over the next 12 
months. Scores were calculated using a statistlrally vaiid model derived from D&B's extensive data files. 

Financial Stress Class: 3 

Probability of Failure 

Among Businesses with this Class: 0.24% (24 per 10,000) 

Financial Stress National Percentile: 6 2 (Highest Risk: 1; lowest Risk: lOO) 

Financial Stress Score: 1 4 9 9 (Highest Risk: 3,001; Lowest Risk; 1,875) 

Average failure rate of Businesses In DBiB's Database: 0.4B% (48 per 10,000) 

The Financial Stress Score of this business Is based on the following fectors: 

• UCC Rlings reported. 
• High number of Inquiries to D&B over last 12 months. 

Notes: 

• The Financial Stress class Indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial 
characteristics of other companies with this classification. I t does not mean the flim will necessarily 
experience financial stress. 

• The probability of failure shows the percentage of firms In a given percentile that discontinue operations 
with loss to creditors. The average probability of failure Is based on businesses In D&B's database and Is 
provided for comparative purposes. 

• The Financial Stress National Percentile reflects ttie relative ranking of a company among all scorabie 
companies In D&B's file, 

• The Rtiancfal Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and Percentile. 
I t is especially helpflil to customere using a scorecard approach to determining overall business 
performance. 

Norms 

This Business 

Region: 
PACIFIC 

National <^ 

Industry: 
BUSINESS, LEGAL AND 
ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 

Employee Range: 
100-499 

62 

52 

52 

75 
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Years In Business; , „ | 
t i l : :25__ ., ^^_^J 
This business has a Financial Stress Percentile that shows: 

• Lower risk than other companies In the same region. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same industry. 
• Higher risk than other.companies In the same employee size range. 
• Higher risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

CREDIT SCORE CLASS SUMMARY 

The Commercial Credit Score predicts the likelihood that a company will pay Its bills in a severely delinquent 
manner (90 days or more past terms), obtain legal relief liDm creditors or cease operations without paying all 
creditors In full over the next 12 months. Scores are calculated using a statistically valid model derived from DBiB's 
extensive data files, 

Credit Score Class: 1 

Low risk of severe payment delinquency over next 12 months. 

Incidence of Delinquent Payment 

Among Companies with this Class: 6.00% 
Average Compared to Businesses in D&B's Database: 23.50% 

Credit Scora Percentile: 9 7 (Highest: l^lsk: 1; Lowest Risk: 100) 

Credit Score: 5 0 6 (Highest Risk: 101: Lowest Risk: 670) 

The Credit Score of this business is based on the following factors: 

• Mostrecent amount past due, 
• Business does not own facilities. 

Notes: 

The Commercial Credit Score Risk Class Indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and 
financial characteristics of other companies with this classification. I t does not mean the firm will 
necessarily experience severe delinquency. 
The probability ofdellnquency shows the percentage of firms In a given percentile that are likely to pay 
creditors In a severely delinquent manner. The average probability of delinquency is based on businesses In 
D&B's database and ts provided for comparative purposes. 
The Commercial Credit Score percentile reflects the relative ranking of a firm among al[ scorabie companies 
In D&B's fife. 
The Commercial Credit Score offers a more precise measure ofthe level of risk than the Risk Class and 
Percentile. I t Is especially helpful to customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business 
performance. 

Norms National 9/6 

This Business 97 

Region; 
PACIFIC ^^ 

Industry: 
BUSINESS,.LEGAL AND ' '^ 
ENGINEERING 
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EERVICES 
mployee Range: 

100-499 

years In Business; 
11-25 

85 

76 

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shows; 

• Lower risk than other companies In the same region. 
• Lower risk than other oampanies In the same Industry. 
• Lower risk than other companies in the same employee size range. 
• Lower risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business. 

Jump to : 

Pvervigyt! I 

Payments 
PAYMENT TRENDS 

Public Filings mma Banking & F]nance 

! Total Payment Experiences for the HQ 
I in D&B's File: 
i 
! 
) PaynxBnts Within Terms; 
j (not dollar weighted) 
! 
I Total Placed ForCoIfection: 
\ 

I Average Highest Credit: 

I Largest High Credit:. 

\ Highest Novtr Owing: 

i Highest Past Due: 

83 

94% 

$4,B69 

$100,000 

$25,D0Q 

$1,000 

I Current PAYDEX Is: 

i Industry Median is: 
! ! 
^ Payment Trend 
i currently Is; 

79 equal to 2 days 
beyond terms 

7S equal to 5 days 
beyond terms 

unchanged, 
compared to 
payments three 
months ago 

Indications of slowness can be the result of dispute over 
merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Accounts are somstlmes 
placed for collection even though tiia existence or amount of 
the debt Is disputed, 

PAYDEX Scores 

Shows the D&B PAYDEX scores as calculated on the most recent 3 months and up to 24 months of payment 
experiences. 

The D&B PAYDEX Is a unique, dollar weighted indicator of payment performance based on up to payment 
experiences as r^orted to D&B by trade references. A detailed explanation of how to read and Interpret PAYDEX 
scores can be found at the end of this report 

[ 3-Month D&B PAYDEX: 7 9 
I When weighted by dollar amount, payments to 
\ suppliers average 2 days beyond terms. 

Based on payments collected over last 3 months. 

i D&B PAYDEX: 7 9 
i When weighted by dollar amount, payments to 
j suppliers average 2 days beyond terms. 

Based on up to 24 months of payments. 
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PAYDEX Ysarly Trend 

PAYDEX Scores Comparison to Industry 

4 /10 5 / l o l 6 / t o l 7 / 1 0 i a / 1 0 9 / 1 0 | l O / 1 0 l l l / 1 0 l a / i o j l / l l 2 /11 3 /11 
This Business 79 80 i 79 | 8D 1 BO SO ! SO | 80 1 80 i 80 80 79 

|[ndustry Quartiles 
jupper 
JMedlan 
Lower 

79 
75 
67 1 

79 i 
76 j 

...69.1 
\ 76 1 
J 68..,,! ],„.„ , 

79 
75 
68 

- Current PAYDEX for this Business Is 79, or equal to 2 days beyond terms 
- The 12-month high Is SO, or equal to generally within terms 
- The 12-month low Is 79, or equal to 2 days beyond terms 

PAYDEX comparison to Industry 

Shows PAYDEX scores of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from eadi of the last four quarters. The 
Primary Industry is Management consulting services, based on src code 8742. 

Quarterly PAYDEX Scores Comparison to Industry 

Previous Year 

1 
] This Business 

3 /09 
UN 

• Industry Quartiles 
] Upper 
I Median 
•• Lower 

79 

69 

6/09 
70 

79 
75 
69 

9 /09 
73 

79 
75 
68 

12/09 1 
74 ; 

79 1 
75 i 

_ 59 _ i 

Current Year 

JThis Business 
\ Industry Quartiles 
; Upper 
1 Median 
1 Lower 

3/10 
79 

B / I 0 j 9 / 1 0 [ 12/10 
79 i 80 ! 80 

79 
75 
68 

79 
75 
67 

79 
76 
69 

1 

79 1 
76 
68 

- Current PAYDEX for this Business Is 79, or equal to 2 days beyond terms 
- The present industry median score is 7S, or equal to 6 days beyond terms. 

- Industry upper quartile represents the performance ofthe payers In the 75th percentile 
- Industry lower quarb'Ie represents the performance of the payers in the 25th percentile 

Payment Habits 

For ail payment experiences within a given amount of credit extended, shows the percent that this Business paid 
within terms. Provides number cf experiences used to calculate the percentage, and the total dollar value of the 
credit extended. 

Dollar Range Comparisons; 

•• $ Credit Extended # Payment 
Experiences 

'OVER $100,000 

i $50,000 - 99,999 

: $15 ,000-49 ,999 

1 

0 

,7 

$ Total 
Dollar Amount 

$100,000 

$0 

$135,000 

VQ of Payments 
Within Terms 

100 

0 

94 
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; $5,000- 14,999 

i $1,000-4,999 

i Under $1,000 

7 

16 

34 

$50,000 i 

$20,SOD j 

$11,000 i 

100 
87 

97 

Payment experlaices reflect how bills are met In relation to the terms granted. In some Instances, payment 
beyond terms can be the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. 

PAYMENT SUMMARY 

The Payment Summary section reflects payment information In DBiB's file as of the date of this report. 

There are 88 payment experiences In D&B's file, with 51 experiences reported during the last three month period. 

Below Is an overview ofthe company's dollar-weighted payments, segmented by Its suppliers' primary industries; 

Total 
Rcv'd 

Top IndustKes: 
Telephone communlctns 
IVondasslfled 
Electric services 
Whol office equipment 
W'hol computers/softwr 
Misc equipment rental 
MIsc business service 
Paper mill 

Computer maintenance 
Trucking non-local 
Data processing svcs 
Executive office 
Radiotelephone commun 
Help supply service 
Mfg computers 
Photocopying service 
Whol service paper 
Whoi Industrial equip 
Natural gas distrib 

Other payment categories 
Cash experiences ! 
Payment record unknown 
Unfavorable comments i 

Placed for Gollectlons: 
Vtflth D&B 
Other 
Total In D&B's file 

Total Dollar 
Amts 
( « . 

Largest High 
Credit 

Within I 
Terms { 

23 
17 

5 
3 
2 

2 

2 
2 

2 

16 
4 
0 

0 
0 
S8 

37,550 

10,350 

28,500 

5,S0O 

102,500 

55,000 

10,100 

• 2,D00 

1,000 

20,000 

15,000 

15,000 

10,000 

1,000 

1,000 

.750 

500 
500 
250 

2,200 

7,500 

0 

0 

N/A 

15,000 

1,000 

15,000 

5,000 

100,000 

35,000 

10,000 

1,000 

750 
20,000 

15,000 

15,000 

10,000 

1,000 

1,000 

750 
500 
500 
250 

750 
5,000 

0 

0 
0 

100,000 

Days Slow j 
<31 31-60 61-90 9 0 i 

„ - i^) j 

100 
es 

• 

74 
100 

99 
100 
100 
75 

87 
100 

100 
100 
IQD 

100 
100 

100 
100 
100 
lOO 

0 
12 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

13 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

26 
0 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
25 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

The highest Now Owes on file is $25,000 The highest Past Due on file is $1,000 

Accounts are sometimes placed for coliectlon even though the existence or amount of the debt Is disputed. . 
Indications of slowness can be result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. 
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PAYMENT DETAILS 

Detailed payment history for this company 

Date Reported 
( m m / y y ) 

02/11 

01/11 

Paying Record 

"Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt-Slow 60 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt-Slow 60 

[028) 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt 

Ppt-Slow 30 

Slow 30 

(040)-

(041) 

(042) 

(043) 

(044) 

HighCredi t 
(*) 

• 15,000 

5,000 

2,500 

100,000 

35,000 

20,000 

15,000 

10,000 

10,000 

5,000 

5,000 

5,000 

2,500 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

500 

250 

250 

250 

100 

0 

0 

0 

15,000 

5,000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

750 

750 

500 
250 

250 

250 

250 

1,000 

750 

750 

50 
50 

50 

Now Owes 
($) 

IsiboQ 
5,000 

0 

25,000 

2,500 

750 

15,000 

0 

10,000 

2,500 

5,000 

5,000 

2,500 

0 

1,000 

1,000 

250 

1,000 

50O 

250 

250 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

10,000 

0 

lOO 

750 

750 

250 

500 

0 

250 

0 

250 

250 

1,000 

Pas t Due 
(*) 

" ^ ' 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

750 

0 

0 

° 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

100 

1,000 

Selling Terms 

N30 

Lease Agreemnt 

Lease Agreemnt 

N30 

Lease Agreemnt 

N30 

N30 

Cash account 

Cash account 

Cash account 

Cash account 

Last Sale 
Within 

J j n o n t h s j 
1 mo 

1 mo 

4-5 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

5-12 mos 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 

1 mo 

1 mo 

1 mo 

I mo 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 

6-12 mos 
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12/10 

11/10 

10/10 

09/10 

08/10 

07/10 

05/10 

04/10 

03/10 

02/10 

01/10 

08/09 

05/09 

03/09 

Cash own option. 
(045) I 
cash own option, 
Ppt 
(047) 
(048) 
(049) 
(050) 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 
(062) 

Ppt-Slow 90 
(064) 
Ppt 
Ppt 
(067) 
Ppt 
(069) 
(070) 
(071) 

i Cash own option. 
Ppt 

Ppt-Slow 60 
Ppt 
Ppt 
ppt 
Ppt 
ppt 
Ppt 
Ppt 

50 

750 
2,500 

50 

50 
50 

10,000 
250 

250 
100 

50 
50 
50 
SO 
50 

50 
500 

100 

1,000 
50 

20,000 
100 

50 
50 

50 
SO 

0 

250 
50 

1,000 
750 
750 
50O 

1,000 

1,000 
750 

750 
0 

10,000 

250 
0 
0 

50 
0 
0 

50 
SO 
0 

250 

0 

0 

100 

0 

0 

250 
0 

750 
750 
500 
500 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

Q 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
. 0 

0 
0 
0 

Cash account 

Cash account 

Cash account 
Cash account 

N30 
Cash account 

Cash account 

N15 

mo 
Cash account 

Cash account 
Cash account 

6-12 mos 

1 mo 

2-3 mos 
6-12 mos 

2 mo 
1 mo 

1 mo 
I m o 

5-12 mos 
6-12 mos 

1 mo 
6-12 mos 

4-5 mos 
1 mo 

1 mo 
6-12 mos 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 
6-12 mos 

1 mo 

6-12 mos 
1 mo 
1 mo 

6-12 mos 
1 mo 

1 mo 
6-12 mos 

1 mo 

-2-3 mos 
1 mo 
1 mo 

1 mo 
1 mo 

6-12 mos 
6-12 mos 
6-12 mos 

Payments Detail Key: red = 30 or more days beyond terms 
Payment experiences reflect how bills are met In relation to the terms granted. In some Instances payment beyond 
terms can be the result of disputes over merchandise, skipped Invoices etc. 

Each experience shown Is from a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously reported. 

Jump to : 

Overview j SCB£S£ I Paxrn.enta I bJst&ry_AO[2£iations I B.a.ak!flgAflii5Dcg 

Public Filings 
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PUBUC FILINGS 

The following data includes both open and closed filings found in D&B's database on the subject company, 

Most Recant Filing Date Record Type 
Bankruptcy Proceedings 
Judgments 
Liens 
Suits 
UCC's 

# of Records 
0 
0 
0 
0 
5 08/28/2008 

The following Public Filing data is for information purposes only and Is not the offidai record. Certified copies can 
only be obtained from the ofncial source. 

UCC FILINGS 

Collateral: 
Type: 
Sec. party: 
Debtor: 
Piling number; 
lulled w i t h : 

Oate f i l ed : 
Latest I n f o Received: 

Ail Assets 
Original 
BANK OF AMERICA, N.A., SPOKANE, WA 
ADVANTAGE IQ, INC, 
200802922009 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

01/29/2008 
02/13/2008 

Collateral: 
Type: 
Sec. party: 
bebtor: 
Piling number: 
tailed w i t h : 

Date f i led: 
l.3test In fo Receh/ed: 

Negotiable Instruments 
Original 
KRIENKE, EDGAR A,, SPOiCANE VALLEY, WA 
CROOKS, GERRY D. 
2D0732019299 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

11/L5/2007 
11/30/2007 

Collateral: 

Type: 
Sec, party: 
Debtor; 
Filing number: 
Filed w i t h : 

Data f i led : 
Latest I n fo Received: 

Inventory including proceeds and products - Account(s) Including proceeds and 
products - Computer equipment Including proceeds and products - Chattel paper 
including proceeds and products - and OTHERS 
Original 
FIFTH THIRD BANK, CINCINNATI, OH 
ADVANTAGE IQ, INC 
200B2413378O 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

08/28/2008 
09/17/2008 

Collateral; 
Type: 
Sec. par ty ; 
Debtor; 
Filing number: 
Filed w i t h : 

Date n ted: 
l-atest I n fo Received: 

Leased Inventory and proceeds 
Original 
PITT̂ EY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION, SHELTON, CT 
AVISTA AI3VANTAGE INC 
200313412457 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

05/12/2003 
05/20/2003 
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Type: 
Sec party-
Debtor: 
Filing number; 
Piled w i t h : 

Date f i led: 
Latest In fo Re^hred : 
Original UCC fi led date: 
Original f i l ing no.: 

Continuation 
NORTHWEST CORPORATE CREDIT UJVIOM, PORTUND, OR 
AVISTA CORP CREDIT UNION 
20061359874S 
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

05/15/2006 
O5/OS/20O6 
06/04/2001 
20011550285 

The public record items contained In this report may have been paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to the 
date this report was printed, 

GOVERf^MENT ACTIVITY 

Activity summary 
Borrower (Dlr/Guar): 
Administrative debt: 
Contractor; 
Grantee: 
Party excluded from federal program(s): 

NO 
NO 
YES 
NO 
NO 

Possible candidate for socio-economic program consideration 
Labor surplus area: N/A 
Small Business: N/A 
8(A) Arm: N/A 

The details provided in the Government Activity section are as reported to Dun & Bradstreet by the federal 
govemmentand other sources. • 

Jump t o : 

Overview j Stores Payments 

History & Operations 

HISTORY 

The following fnformatlort was reported 0 3 / 1 4 / 2 0 1 1 : 

Offlcer(s): STU STILES, CEO 
SETH NESBITT, V PRES-CHIEF MARKETING OFFICER 
GERRY CROOKS, EXEC V PRES 
SUE MINER, SEC 
GARY ELY, CHM 
CRAIG URDAHL, TREAS 
DONATO C, CAPOBIANCO, SVP-GEN. COUNSEL 

DIRECTOR(S); THE OFFICER(S) 

The Washington Secretar/ of State's business registrations file showed that Advantage Iq, Inc was registered as a 
corporation on November 6, 1995. 

Business started 1996. 100% of capital stock Is owned by officers. 

RECENT EVENTS: 
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On March 14, 2011, sources stated that Advantage IQ, Inc., Spolcane, WA, has acquired Building Knowledge 
Networks, Spolcane, WA, In January 2011. Underthe terms of the acquisition agreement, Building Knowledge 
Networks will be fully Integrated and operated as /advantage IQ. Further details are not available. 

On July 7, 2O08, sources stated that Advantage IQ, Inc., Spokane, WA, has acquired Cadence Network, Inc., 
Cincinnati, OH, on June 30, 2008. After tills acquisition, Cadence Network, Inc. will operate as a subsidiary of 
Advantage IQ, Inc. Financial terms were not disclosed. 

STlf STILES. Antecedents are undetermined. 

s e m NESBITT. Served as vice president of marketing for Parallels, Inc. Prior to Parallels, Inc., Nesbitt was vice 
president, products and solutions marketing for Amdocs, Inc^ a member of the North American Advisory Board for 
the Cl̂ O Council, and serves on tiie Advisory Council forTM Forum. 

GERRY CROOKS born 1953.1995-present active here. 

SUE MINER. Antecedents are undetermined. 

GARY ELY. Antecedents are undetermined. 

CRAIG URDAHL. Antecedents are undetermined. 

DONATO C. CAPOBIANCO,. He serves as a Senior Vice President and General Counsel for Hollywood Entertainment 
Corporation/Movie Gallery, Inc. 

CORPORATE FAMILY 

For more details on the Corporate Family, view the Interactive global family tree 

Domestic Ult imate: 
Select business below to buy a Comprehensive Report. 

Avista Corporation Spokane, WA DUNS # 00-794-3764 

Parent: 
Select business below to buy a Comprehensive Report. 

Avista Capital, Inc. Spokane, WA DUNS # 13-004-2849 

Sulksldlarles {Usy. 
Select businesses below to buy Comprehensive Report(s). 

Ecos Iq , Inc. Portland, OR DUNS # 17-600-1257 

Branches (US}: 
Select companies below to buy Business Information Report(s). 

Advantage Iq, Inc, Westminster, CO DUNS # 61-475-4931 
Advantage Iq, Inc. Loulsvilfe, KY DUNS # 03-802-3698 

Affil iates {US)t(Affll[ated companies stiare the same parent company as this business.) 
Se!§ct businesses below to buy Comprehensive Repori:(s), 

Avista Communications, Inc Spokane, WA DUNS # D2-gg8-jfi47 
Avista Energy, Inc. Spokane, WA DUNS # Ql.-3iBrMM 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION 

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL 
SOURCE AS OF MAR 18 2011: 

Registered Name; ADVANTAGE IQ, INC. 
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Business type: 

Corporation type: 

Date incorporated: 

State of incorporation: 

Filing date: 

Registration I D ; 

l>uration: 

Status: 

Where f i led: 

Registered agent: 

OPERATIONS 

COiy^O RATION 

•pROFTT 

NOV 06 1995 

WASHINGTON 

NOV 06 1995 

25240169 

PERPETUAL 
ACTIVE, IN 
COMPLIANCE 

SECRETARY OF STATE/CORPORATIONS DIVISION, OLYMPIA, WA 

JIM HEi^DRICKS, 1313 H ATIAIYFTC STSTE 5000, SPOKAWE, WA, 992012330 

03/14/2011 

Description; 

Employees: 

Facilities: 

Location: 

Branches: 

subsidiary of AVISTA CAPITAL, INC., SPOKANE, WA started 1995 which operates as holding 
company. Parent company owns 100% of capital stock. Parent company has numerous other 
subsfdfary(l6s). Intercompany relations: As noted, this company Is a subsidiary of Avista 
Corporation, DUNS* 130042849, and reference ts made to that report for background Information 
on the parent company and Its management. 

Provides management consulting services, specializing In public utilities (100%), 

Has 250 account(s). Terms 'are Net 30 days. Sells to manufacturers, wholesalers, retailers, 
commercial concerns and the government. Territory : United States and Canada. 

Nonseasonal, 

391 which Includes offlcer(s). 291 employed here. 

Occupies 50,000 sq, ft. on 5th Roor of a multl story building. 

Central business section on main street. 

This business has multiple branches, detailed branch/division Information is available in Dun 8̂  
Bradstreet's linkage or ftmlly tree producis. 

Subsidiaries: This business has multiple subsidiaries, detailed subsidiary informah'on is available In DSB's linkage 
or family tree products. 

SIC a NAICS 

SIC: 
Based on Information In our file, DBiB has 
assigned this company an extended S-dlgIt SIC. 
DSiB's use of 8-dlgIt SICs enables us to be more 
spedRc to a company's operations than if we 
use the standard 4-dIglt code. 

The 4-digit SIC numbers link to the description 
on the Occupational Safety & Health 
Administration (OSHA) Web site. Links open In a 
new browser window. 

B742Q405 Public utilities consultant 

NAlCSi 
Administrative Management and 

541611 Genera! Management Consulting 
Services 
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Jump to : 

Qv§r^^)^^ \ Scores | Payments [ BjbllC Filings 

Banking & Finance 

KEY BUSINESS RATIOS 

History St Operations 

D&.B has been unable to obtain sufFldent financial information from this company to calculate business ratios. Our 
check of addlUonai outside sources also found no Information available on Its financlal performance. 
To help you In this Instance, ratios for other ffrms In the same Industry are provided befow to support your analysis 
of this business. 

Based on th is number of establishments; 83 

Industry Norms based on 83 establishments 

|Frofitablllty 

k e t u m on Sales 

Return on Net Worth 
Short-Term Solvency 

-Current Ratio 

iQuIck Ratio 

•Efficiency 

'Assets sates 

Sales / Net Working Capital 

jUtttization 

Total Liabs / Net Worth 

This Business 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

Industry Median 

3.1 

12.6 

2,2 

1.6 

43,3 

5.1 

57.4 

Industry Quartile 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN 

UN " Unavailable 

FINANCE 

09/07/2010 

On SEP 07 2010 Mark Breuker, Dlr, deferred all information. 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 

If you have questions about this report, please call our Customer Resource Center at 1,800,234.3867 from 
anywhere within the U.S. If you are outside the U.S. contact your local D8LB office. 

* * * Additional Decision Support Available * * * 

Additional DS-B products, monitoring services and speclaUzed Investlgaaans are available to help you evaluate this 
company or its Industry. Call Dun &. Bradstreet's Customer Resource Center at 1,800,234.3567 from anywhere 
within the U.S. orvIsitQurwebsiteatwww.dnb.com. 

Copyright 2011.Dun & Bradstreet - Provided under contract for the exclusive use of subscriber 263151312L 
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